Agenda

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR
TUESDAY, December 10, 2024 at 5:30 P.M.
Hybrid Meeting

L. Commission Pre-Meeting (Agenda discussion(s))
Beginning: 5:00 p.m.
Location: (NDS Conference Room, 610 East Market Street, Charlottesville, VA 22902)

IL. Commission Regular Meeting
Beginning: 5:30 p.m.
Location: (Council Chambers, 605 E. Main Street, Charlottesville, VA 22902 and
Electronic/Virtual)

A. DEPARTMENT OF NDS

1. NDS Work Plan Presentation

COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS

UNIVERSITY REPORT

CHAIR'S REPORT

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE PUBLIC NOT ON THE FORMAL AGENDA
CONSENT AGENDA

(Items removed from the consent agenda will be considered at the end of the regular
agenda)

mmoow

1. Minutes - November 12, 2024 - Regular Meeting
2. Site Plan - 2117 Ivy Road
3. Entrance Corridor - Barracks Road Shopping Center

III. PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING
Beginning: 6:00 p.m.
Continuing: until all public hearings are completed
Format: (i) Staff Report, (ii) Applicant, (iii) Hearing

1. Charlottesville Capital Improvement Program FY 2026-2030: Consideration of the proposed 5-
year Capital Improvement Program in the areas of Affordable Housing, Education, Public Safety &
Justice, Facilities Management, Transportation & Access, Parks & Recreation, and Technology
Infrastructure. A copy of the proposed CIP is available for review at:
https://www.charlottesville.gov/budget Report prepared by Krisy Hammill, Office of Budget and
Performance Management.

IV. COMMISSION’S ACTION ITEMS
Beginning: following the hearings
Continuing: until all public hearings and action items are completed
Format: (i) Staff Report, (ii) Applicant, (iii) Hearing (as applicable)



V. FUTURE MEETING SCHEDULE/ADJOURN

Tuesday January 14, 2025 - 5:00 PM Pre-
Meeting

Tuesday January 14, 2025 - 5:30 PM Regular | Minutes
Meeting

Anticipated Items on Future Agendas

Site Plan -240 Stribling Ave, 1613 Grove Street Extended
Special Exception - Friendship Court Phase 3
Subdivision - Seminole/Hillsdale

Entrance Corridor Review - 1185 Seminole Trail

Parks Master Plan - February 2025

PLEASE NOTE: THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE MEETING.

PLEASE NOTE: We are including suggested time frames on Agenda items. These times are subject
to change at any time during the meeting.

Individuals with disabilities who require assistance or special arrangements to participate in the public
meeting may call the ADA Coordinator at (434) 970-3185 or submit a request via email to
ada@charlottesville.gov. The City of Charlottesville requests that you provide a 48 hour notice so that
proper arrangements may be made.

Planning Commission premeeting and regular meetings are held in person and by Zoom webinar. The
webinar is broadcast on Comcast Channel 10 and on all the City's streaming platforms including: Facebook,
Twitter, and www.charlottesville.gov/streaming. Public hearings and other matters from the public will be
heard via the Zoom webinar which requires advanced registration here: www.charlottesville.gov/zoom .
You may also participate via telephone and a number is provided with the Zoom registration or by
contacting staff at 434-970-3182 to ask for the dial in number for each meeting.



mailto:ada@charlottesville.gov
http://www.charlottesville.gov/zoom

PR

LIST OF SITE PLANS AND SUBDIVISIONS APPROVED ADMINISTRATIVELY
11/1/2024 TO 11/30/2024

Preliminary Site Plans
Final Site Plans
Site Plan Amendments
Subdivision
a. Rialto Beach PUD (acquisition plat) — November 7, 2024 (not recorded yet)
b. BLA VERVE PUD - Stadium, Emmet and JPA — November 15, 2024 (not recorded

yet)



November 12, 2024 Planning Commission Minutes are included
as the last documents in this packet.



CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
STAFF REPORT

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A FINAL SITE PLAN
APPLICATION NUMBER: PL-24-0028
DATE OF MEETING: December 10, 2024

Project Planner: Dannan O’Connell
Date of Staff Report: December 3, 2024

Applicant: Up Campus Student Living, LLC

Applicant’s Representative(s): Jonathan Showalter, Timmons Group

Current Property Owner(s): RMD Properties, LLC

Property Street Address: 2117 lvy Road (the “Subject Property”)

Tax Map & Parcel: 070001200

Current Zoning Classification: Planned Unit Development (PUD), vested under rezoning
approved by City Council on January 22, 2024.

Overlay District: Entrance Corridor Overlay District

Reason for Planning Commission Review: Final site plan reflects the proposed development of
a property that is the subject of a Planned Unit Development per Sections 34-820(d) and 34-822

Vicinity Map

2171+

2125+

2123+

2121

2120# 211 2021+

2114+ 2021+

2110,

2033 2021+ 2021+
2107,

0 2100,
D 2105
2029

2111 ; 2103 G

2113
2101 e 123

2108
2019
100
2112
11
2114 115-172 2001
13,
2116 115 107, 101+

Page 10of4



PL-24-0028 2117 vy Road PUD Final Site Plan

Standard of Review
Site plan approval is a ministerial function of Planning Commission in which no discretion is

involved. If this final site plan contains all required information, then it must be granted
approval. If Planning Commission disapproves this plan, it shall set forth in writing the specific
reasons therefor. As per Section 34-823(c), the reasons for disapproval shall identify
deficiencies in this plan which cause the disapproval, by reference to specific ordinances, laws,
or regulations. If this plan is disapproved, Planning Commission must also generally identify
modifications or corrections that will permit approval of this plan.

Applicant’s Request (Summary)
Jonathan Showalter of Timmons Group, on behalf of the Up Campus Student Living, is seeking

Planning Commission approval for the 2117 Ivy Road PUD Final Site Plan. This final site plan
proposes a mixed-use redevelopment of the existing commercial bank site. On January 22,
2024, City Council approved Zoning Map Amendment ZM23-00003 rezoning the Subject
Property to Planned Unit Development, subject to a PUD Development Plan and proffers. As
per the City’s Zoning Ordinance, Planning Commission shall review this final site plan because it
reflects the proposed development of property that is subject to a Planned Unit Development.

Site Plan Requirements
A. Compliance with the City’s Erosion and Sediment Control ordinance (Chapter 10)
Staff has determined that this final site plan complies with the City’s Erosion and

Sediment Control ordinance. An Erosion and Sediment Control plan is required for this
project and is included within the proposed Final Site Plan.

B. Compliance with applicable Planned Unit Development (PUD) District zoning
regulations (Sections 34-490 thru 34-519)
The Subject Property is vested under the previous Zoning Ordinance’s Planned Unit
Development District regulations per the approved rezoning and PUD Development
Plan. The project complies with all requirements of the PUD District and conforms to
the approved PUD Development Plan (see Attachment 3).

C. Compliance with general standards for site plans (Sections 34-827 thru 34-828)
Staff has determined that this site plan contains the following information as required:
1. General site plan information, including but not limited to project, property, zoning,
site, and traffic information: Found on Sheet 1.
2. Existing condition and adjacent property information: Found on Sheet 7.
3. Phasing plan: The project will be constructed in one phase per Sheet 1.
4. Topography and grading: Found on Sheet 23.

Page 2 of 4



PL-24-0028 2117 vy Road PUD Final Site Plan

Existing landscaping and trees: Found on Sheet 7.
The name and location of all water features: N/A.
One hundred-year flood plain limits: N/A.

© N o un

Existing and proposed streets and associated traffic information: Found on Sheet

18.

9. Location and size of existing water and sewer infrastructure: Found on Sheet 7.

10. Proposed layout for water and sanitary sewer facilities and storm drain facilities:
Found of Sheets 18 and 25.

11. Location of other existing and proposed utilities and utility easements: Found on
Sheet 22 and 31.

12. Location of existing and proposed ingress to and egress from the property, showing

the distance to the centerline of the nearest existing street intersection: Found on

Sheet 18.

13. Location and dimensions of all existing and proposed improvements: Found on
Sheet 18.

14. All areas intended to be dedicated or reserved for public use: Found on Sheets 18
and 22.

15. Landscape plan: Found on Sheet 34.
16. Where deemed appropriate by the director due to intensity of development:
a. Estimated traffic generation figures for the site based upon current ITE rates:
Found on Sheet 1.
b. Estimated vehicles per day: Found on Sheet 1.

D. Additional information to be shown on the site plan as deemed necessary by the
director or Commission in order to provide sufficient information for the director or
Commission to adequately review the site plan.

The Rezoning granted by City Council on January 22, 2024 includes the following
conditions (See Attachment 2), which are provided on Sheet 6 of the final site plan:

1. The green zone shall be a minimum of 8 feet in width. Found on Sheet 18.
The sidewalk shall be a minimum of 10 feet in width. Found on Sheet 18.

3. Floors 1-2 shall be recessed at least 2 feet from Ivy Road beyond that shown on
the Application Plan. Found on Sheet 18.

4. Floors 3-8 shall be recessed 4 feet from lvy Road beyond that shown on the
Application Plan. To be verified on building plans.

5. Floors 9-10 shall be recessed 2 feet beyond floors 3-8. To be verified on building
plans.

Page 3 of 4



PL-24-0028 2117 vy Road PUD Final Site Plan

6. The rooftop architectural trellis shall be recessed 10 feet from the top edge of
floor 10. To be verified on building plans.

7. Street tree species will be coordinated with City staff, the Entrance Corridor
Review Board, and the University. Found on Sheet 34.

Note that the preceding “Affordable Housing” portion of the proffer statement shall be
verified during project construction and is not related to site plan approval.

In addition the PUD Rezoning, City Council approved a Sidewalk Waiver on September 3,
2024 (Attachment 4) to permit the proposed road layout depicted in the Final Site Plan
and PUD Development Plan.

Compliance with Additional Standards for Specific Uses (Sections 34-930 - 34-937)
The proposed on-site dumpsters comply with the requirements of Section 34-932. No
other improvements regulated by these sections are proposed.

Public Comments Received

Site Plan Conference Required by Z.0. Sec. 34-821

The applicant held an in-person site plan conference in the NDS Conference Room of City Hall
on Wednesday, September 29, 2024 beginning at 2:00 PM. Property owners and occupants
within 500 feet were notified of the meeting per Section 34-41(c)(2).

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of the final site plan.

Attachments

1.

2.
3.
4

Final Site Plan dated November 26, 2024

Approved PUD Rezoning Ordinance dated January 22, 2024
Approved PUD Development Plan dated February 22, 2024
Approved Sidewalk Waiver dated September 3, 2024

Page 4 of 4



2117 IVY ROAD

FINAL SITE PLAN
CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA: 0.68 ACRES

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA: 1.04 ACRES O 2/ 2 6/ 2 0 2 4

SOURCE OF SURVEY, BOUNDARY, AND TOPOGRAPHY:  JOSEPH C. MEDLEY
28 IMPERIAL DRIVE
STAUNTON, VA 24401
(540) 885-0920
JOE.MEDLEY@TIMMONS.COM
CONDUCTED: 07/15/2022
VA811 TICKET: A219300827, 7/12/2022
VA811 TICKET: B420101156 REV: 00B, 07/19/24

SITE DATA:
TAX MAP PARCEL: 070001200 (TMP 7-12)
TOTAL PARCEL AREA: 1.03 ACRES

HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD83 & STATE PLANE, VIRGINIA SOUTH ZONE
VERTICAL DATUM: NAVD88

BASED ON FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM), MAP NO. 51003C0287D, PANEL 2870F 575, EFFECTIVE DATE FEBRUARY 4,
2005, THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON LIES IN UNSHADED ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE

FLOODPLAIN.

CURRENT USE: COMMERCIAL - BANK g

PROPOSED USE: MIXED USE MULTI STORY APARTMENT/COMMERCIAL BUILDING

ZONED: PUD

SETBACKS: PRIMARY STREET - FRONT: 0' MIN., 20" MAX. SUBJECT

SIDE STREET (COPELEY RD.) - 0' MIN., 20' MAX. PARCEL
SIDE/REAR: 0' MIN. , 0' MAX \
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT: 124'

PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT: 114.5' (ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT AND STRUCTURES ARE EXEMPT FROM BUILDING
HEIGHT PURSUANT TO SECTION 34-1100 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE

PROPOSED NUMBER OF UNITS: 231 UNITS (MAX 287 UNITS)
PROPOSED NUMBER OF BEDROOMS: 641 BEDROOMS

PROPOSED DENSITY: MAX UNITS PER PUD 287 (278 UNITS/ACRE)
PROPOSED UNITS 231 (224 UNITS/ACRE)

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1" = 1000'

OWNER:

UP CHARLOTTESVILLE 2117 IVY OWNER, LLC
560 W WASHINGTON BLVD STE 200
CHICAGO, IL 60661

BUILDING PARKING STATEMENT: ENGINEER OF RECORD:

PROJECT SHALL INCLUDE AT ALL TIMES INCLUDE A MINIMUM OF 244 LONG TERM BICYCLE SPACES AND 26 SHORT TERM BICYCLE SPACES. ALL BICYCLE

Sheet List Table

Sheet Number Sheet Title
Co0.0 COVER SHEET
Cc1.0 NOTES & DETAILS
C1.1 NOTES & DETAILS
C1.2 NOTES & DETAILS
C1.3 NOTES & DETAILS
C1.4 PROFFERS & UTILITY CALCULATIONS
C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS
C2.1 DEMOLITION PLAN
C3.0 ESC NOTES & DETAILS
C3.1 ESC NOTES & DETAILS
C3.2 ESC NOTES & DETAILS
C3.3 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL - PHASE 1
C34 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL - PHASE 2
C35 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL - PHASE 3
C3.6 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL - PHASE 4
C3.7 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL - PHASE 5
C3.8 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL - PHASE 6
C4.0 LAYOUT AND UTILITIES PLAN
A1.0 BIKE PARKING EXHIBIT
A1 BIKE PARKING EXHIBIT
C4.1 ROAD SECTIONS
C4.2 EASEMENT PLAN
C5.0 GRADING PLAN & DRAINAGE PLAN
C6.0 EXISTING SWM PLAN
C6.1 PROPOSED SWM PLAN
C6.2 STORMWATER CALCULATIONS
C6.3 STORMWATER CALCULATIONS
C6.4 STORMWATER DETAILS
C6.5 STORMWATER DETAILS
C7.0 STORMWATER & UTILITY PIPES PROFILES
C7.1 DRY UTILITY PLAN & PROFILES
C7.2 DRY UTILITY DETAILS
E101 SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
E102 PHOTOMETRIC DETAILS
L101 LANDSCAPE PLAN
L102 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

TOTAL SHEETS: 36

UTILITY DEMANDS:

WATER FLOW (AVERAGE DAILY DEMAND) - NEW RESIDENTIAL BUILDING

AVERAGE FLOW RATES (FROM TABLE 9-1 & 9-2, CHARLOTTESVILLE STANDARDS & DESIGN MANUAL):

APARTMENTS/CONDOMINIUMS: 300 GPD X 287 (MAX.) UNITS = 86,100 GPD
AVERAGE HOUR: 86,100 GPD/24 = 3,588 GALLONS PER HOUR
MAX HOUR = 300% OF AVERAGE HOUR = 3,588 X 3 = 10,764 GALLONS

PEAK HOUR = MAX HOUR X 1.5 = 10,764 X 1.5 = 16,146 GALLONS = 269.1 GPM

SEWER FLOW (AVERAGE DAILY FLOW)

AVERAGE FLOW RATES (FROM TABLE 9-1 & 9-2, CHARLOTTESVILLE STANDARDS & DESIGN MANUAL):

APARTMENTS/CONDOMINIUMS: 300 GPD X 287 (MAX) UNITS = 86,100 GPD

APPROVALS

DIRECTOR OF NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

SPACES MAY BE USED FOR SCOOTERS AND THE TERM “BICYCLE SPACES™ SHALL ALSO PERMIT PRIVATE SCOOTERS IN LIEU OF BICYCLES IN SUCH SPACES. TI M M ON S G ROU P
NOTES: 608 PRESTON AVENUE SUITE 200
1. LOCATION OF NEARBY FIRE HYDRANTS: ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE BUILDING IN THE CORNER OF COPELEY CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22902
ROAD AND IVY ROAD INTERSECTION.
2. FIRE HYDRANTS AND FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS TO SPRINKLER SYSTEMS SHALL REMAIN CLEAR AND CO NTACT: CLI NT SHIFFLE'H', P. E.

UNOBSTRUCTED With A MINIMUM 5' CLEAR RADIUS.

TELEPHONE: 434-327-1690

PUBLIC UTILITY NOTES:

A. PER THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH WATERWORKS REGULATIONS (PART II, ARTICLE 3, SECTION 12 VAC 5-590
THROUGH 630), ALL BUILDINGS THAT HAVE THE POSSIBILITY OF CONTAMINATING THE POTABLE WATER DISTRIBUTION

SYSTEM (HOSPITALS, INDUSTRIAL SITES, BREWERIES, ETC.) SHALL HAVE A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE INSTALLED
WITHIN THE FACILITY. THIS DEVICE SHALL MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE, CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE-LAND DISTURBANCE MS4 REPORTING CHART
SHALL BE TESTED IN REGULAR INTERVALS AS REQUIRED, AND TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE REGULATORY
COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF UTILITIES. BMpType | PRACTICE | LEVEL |\ \\iTUDE | LONGITUDE |TOTAL DA (AC)|IMP. DA (AC)|PERV. DA (AC) |P REMOVED (LBS) |12 DIG. HUC.| > WM MAINT.
B. ALL BUILDINGS THAT MAY PRODUCE WASTES CONTAINING MORE THAN ONE HUNDRED (100) PARTS PER MILLION OF FATS, OIL, (1-15) | (or2) AGR. INST. #
OR GREASE SHALL INSTALL A GREASE TRAP. THE GREASE TRAP SHALL MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM N/A
STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE, MAINTAIN RECORDS OF CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, AND BE INSPECTED ON REGULAR TOTAL LOD (AC) 113
INTERVALS BY THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF UTILITIES. TOTAL P REMOVED BY BMP'S (LBS) 0
C. PLEASE CONTACT THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR AT 970-3032 WITH ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE TOTAL P CREDITS PURCHASED (LBS) 0.94
GREASE TRAP OR BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES. TOTAL P CREDITED TO PROJECT (LBS) 0.9
TOTAL P REQUIRED (LBS) 0.94
*LAND DISTURBING #
* SWM BOND RELEASE DATE
* TO BE ENTERED BY CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE STAFF

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

4 UP CAMPUS

STUDENT LIVING

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN
2117 IVY ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION
5/29/2024| CITY COMMENTS
8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS
9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS
11/26/2024| EASEMENT PLAN

AW~

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

DESIGN SEAL:

DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

COVER SHEET

L
JOBNUMBER: 54985

C0.0

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
_____________________________

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED


AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/26/2024


GENERAL NOTES:

UTILITIES

ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES CAUSED BY CONTRACTOR OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL BE
CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS DO NOT GUARANTEE THE EXISTENCE, NON-EXISTENCE OR LOCATION OF
UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OR THE NON-EXISTENCE OF
UTILITIES. AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTIFY MISS UTILITY (1-800-552-7001) AND/OR THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR GAS, WATER,
SEWER, POWER, PHONE AND CABLE. CONTRACTOR SHALL TIMELY ARRANGE TO HAVE THE VARIOUS
UTILITIES LOCATED, AND TO HAVE THEM REMOVED OR RELOCATED, OR TO DETERMINE THE METHOD OF
PROTECTION ACCEPTABLE TO THE RESPECTIVE OWNER, IF THE METHOD OF PROTECTION IS NOT
OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT ITS WORK IN THE VICINITY OF EXISTING UTILITIES
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS. ANY COST INCURRED FOR
REMOVING, RELOCATING OR PROTECTING UTILITIES SHALL BE BORNE BY CONTRACTOR UNLESS INDICATED
OTHERWISE. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES FAR ENOUGH IN ADVANCE OF
ITS WORK TO ALLOW FOR HORIZONTAL AND /OR VERTICAL ADJUSTMENTS TO ITS WORK AND/OR THE
UTILITIES. NO ADJUSTMENT IN COMPENSATION OR SCHEDULE WILL BE ALLOWED FOR DELAYS RESULTING
FROM CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO CONTACT AND COORDINATE WITH UTILITIES.

WHEN THE WORK CROSSES EXISTING UTILITIES, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY
SUPPORTED AND PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE DUE TO THE WORK. ALL METHODS FOR SUPPORTING AND
MAINTAINING THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANY
AND/OR THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE TO INSURE THAT THE GRADE AND
ALIGNMENT OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE MAINTAINED AND THAT NO JOINTS OR CONNECTIONS ARE
DISPLACED. BACKFILL SHALL BE CAREFULLY PLACED AND COMPACTED TO PREVENT FUTURE DAMAGE OR
SETTLEMENT TO EXISTING UTILITIES. ANY UTILITIES REMOVED AS PART OF THE WORK, AND NOT
INDICATED TO BE REMOVED OR ABANDONED, SHALL BE RESTORED USING MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION
EQUAL TO THE UTILITY'S STANDARDS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LANDOWNERS, TENANTS AND THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE INTERRUPTION OF
ANY SERVICES. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY UTILITIES DIVISION AT LEAST TWO FULL WORKING DAYS IN
ADVANCE TO ARRANGE GAS SERVICE LINE ADJUSTMENTS TO BE PERFORMED BY THE CITY.

ALL WATER METER, VALVES AND FIRE HYDRANT ADJUSTMENTS/RELOCATIONS SHALL BE COORDINATED OR
PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE PUBLIC WORKS
REQUIREMENTS.

PER THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH WATERWORKS REGULATIONS (PART II, ARTICLE 3, SECTION 12
VAC 5-590 THROUGH 630), ALL BUILDINGS THAT HAVE THE POSSIBILITY OF CONTAMINATING THE POTABLE
WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (HOSPITALS, INDUSTRIAL SITES, BREWERIES, ETC.) SHALL HAVE A
BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE INSTALLED WITHIN THE FACILITY. THIS DEVICE SHALL MEET
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE TESTED IN REGULAR
INTERVALS AS REQUIRED, AND TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE
ADMINISTRATOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF UTILITIES.

PLEASE CONTACT THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR AT 970-3032 WITH ANY QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE GREASE TRAP OR BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES.

EROSION CONTROL & WORK AREA PROTECTION AND MAINTENANCE

ALL FENCES REQUIRED TO BE REMOVED OR DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SALVAGED, STORED,
PROTECTED AND RE-INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR. IF SUCH FENCE MATERIAL CANNOT BE REUSED DUE TO
DAMAGE CAUSED BY CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL NEW FENCE OF THE SAME TYPE OF
MATERIAL. TEMPORARY FENCING REQUIRED BY PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNERS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO CONTACT PROPERTY OWNERS AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48)
HOURS IN ADVANCE OF REMOVING ANY FENCE IN ORDER TO COORDINATE RELOCATION AND TO ESTABLISH
AND CONFIRM WITH THE OWNER THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITION OF ANY FENCE TO BE REMOVED,
DISTURBED OR REPLACED.

CONTRACTOR IS PERMITTED TO WORK IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND ANY TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT
EASEMENT SHOWN ON THE PLANS. HOWEVER, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PROPERTY OWNER(S)
FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO WORKING ON ANY PRIVATE PROPERTY TO COORDINATE ACCESS AND
TO DETERMINE A STORAGE AREA FOR MATERIALS IF NEEDED. COORDINATION OF ACCESS TO PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY AND STORAGE OF MATERIALS THEREON SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE ENGINEER.
CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO SO NOTIFY AND COORDINATE WITH PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR THE
ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN DELAYS. NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION OR TIME FOR PERFORMANCE WILL BE
GIVEN FOR ANY SUCH DELAYS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT HIS EXPENSE, MAINTAIN THE WORK SITE IN A CLEAN AND ORDERLY APPEARANCE
AT ALL TIMES. ALL DEBRIS AND SURPLUS MATERIAL COLLECTED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF THE WORK
SITE BY CONTRACTOR, AT HIS EXPENSE.

EXISTING LAWNS, TREES, SHRUBS, FENCES, UTILITIES, CULVERTS, WALLS, WALKS, DRIVEWAYS, POLES,
SIGNS, RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENTS, MAILBOXES AND THE LIKE SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE
DURING THE WORK. ANY DAMAGE CAUSED TO SUCH ITEMS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED BY
CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST. PROPERTY PINS DISTURBED BY CONTRACTOR THAT ARE NOT
SHOWN ON THE PLANS TO BE DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED BY A LICENSED SURVEYOR AT
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AND METHODS AS REQUIRED TO MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS AND INTENT OF THE CITY EROSION CONTROL ORDINANCE. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE
THE NECESSARY DIVERSION DITCHES, DIKES OR TEMPORARY CULVERTS REQUIRED TO PREVENT MUD AND
DEBRIS FROM BEING WASHED ONTO THE STREETS OR PROPERTY. CONTRACTOR'S VEHICLES SHALL BE
KEPT CLEAN TO PREVENT MUD OR DUST FROM BEING DEPOSITED ON STREETS. NO AREA SHALL BE LEFT
DENUDED FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP, RESTORE, PERMANENTLY SEED AND MAINTAIN ALL DISTURBED AREAS
IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF WORK ON EACH SITE. TOPSOIL, SEED, FERTILIZER AND MULCH SHALL
BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS. A PERMANENT STAND OF
GRASS ADEQUATE TO PREVENT EROSION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER, ANY DEFECTIVE, FAULTY, CRACKED, BROKEN OR GRAFFITIED
SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, HANDICAP RAMPS OR CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED PRIOR
TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE. NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR SUCH WORK.

EARTHWORK AND SITE CONDITIONS

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, ALL CUTS AND FILLS SHALL MATCH EXISTING SLOPES OR
BE NO GREATER THAN 2:1.

NO NEW SIDEWALK SHALL EXCEED 2.0% CROSS-SLOPE (PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF
PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC).

ALL GRADING AND IMPROVEMENTS TO BE CONFINED TO THE PROJECT AREA UNLESS OTHERWISE
INDICATED.

ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION DETAILS SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
ENGINEERING DIVISION STANDARDS AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CITY ORDINANCES.

ANY UNUSUAL OR UNANTICIPATED SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE
ENGINEER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS AND LOCATIONS PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK,
AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN THE EVENT THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN SUCH
CONDITIONS AND THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

CONCRETE AND ASPHALT

ALL FORMS SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE ENGINEERING INSPECTOR BEFORE ANY CONCRETE IS PLACED.
THE ENGINEER INSPECTOR MAY REQUIRE CONTRACTOR, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST, TO REMOVE AND
REPLACE CONCRETE PLACED PRIOR TO OR WITHOUT SUCH INSPECTION.

ALL MATERIAL INSIDE FORMS SHALL BE CLEAN AND FREE OF ALL ROCKS AND OTHER LOOSE DEBRIS.
SUB-BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS.

CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNLESS THE AIR TEMPERATURE IS AT LEAST 40 DEGREES FAHRENHEIT
(F) IN THE SHADE AND RISING.

CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNTIL STEEL DOWELS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED IN EXISTING CONCRETE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

1/2" PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED AT A MAXIMUM OF 30' INTERVALS ON NEW
SIDEWALK, CURB, CURB & GUTTER, AT EACH END OF DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES, AT EACH END OF HANDICAP
RAMPS, SOME POINT ON ENTRANCE WALKS AND STEPS ADJUSTMENTS, AND ALONG BUILDINGS AND WALLS
WHERE NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALKS ARE PLACED AGAINST THEM.

ALL EXISTING CURBS, CURB & GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND STEPS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE TAKEN OUT TO
THE NEAREST JOINT. DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL COST TO BE INCLUDED IN OTHER UNIT BID ITEMS. NO
SEPARATE PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR THIS WORK.

DRIVEWAY ADJUSTMENTS ARE TO BE DONE IN GENTLE TRANSITIONS RATHER THAN ABRUPT BREAKS AT
THE BACK OF WALKS. GRAVEL DRIVEWAYS ABOVE STREET GRADE SHALL BE PAVED FOR A MINIMUM
DISTANCE OF 20' BEYOND THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB & GUTTER APRON WHERE APPLICABLE.
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW CUT AND REMOVED AS PER THE SPECIFICATIONS. REMOVAL
SHALL BE DONE IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO NOT TEAR, BULGE OR DISPLACE ADJACENT PAVEMENT. EDGES
SHALL BE CLEAN AND VERTICAL, ALL CUTS SHALL BE PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF
TRAFFIC.

DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCESS MATERIAL IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR.

DRAINAGE

CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE, ESPECIALLY AT INTERSECTIONS AND GUTTER LINES, TO PROVIDE
POSITIVE DRAINAGE. ANY AREAS WHERE WATER IS PONDING SHALL BE CORRECTED BY CONTRACTOR AT
NO ADDITIONAL COST. POSITIVE DRAINAGE OF ALL ROADWAY AREAS TO THE STORM DRAIN INLETS OR
OTHER ACCEPTABLE DRAINAGE CHANNELS AS NOTED ON THE PLANS IS REQUIRED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EXISTING STREAMS, DITCHES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, CULVERTS AND
FLOWS AT ALL TIMES DURING THE WORK. CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL PERSONAL INJURY AND
PROPERTY DAMAGE WHICH MAY OCCUR AS A RESULT OF FAILING TO MAINTAIN ADEQUATE DRAINAGE.
ALL PIPES, DI'S AND OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE ENGINEERING INSPECTOR BEFORE
BEING BACKFILLED OR BURIED. THE ENGINEERING INSPECTOR MAY REQUIRE CONTRACTOR, AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST, TO UNCOVER AND RE-COVER SUCH STRUCTURES IF THEY HAVE BEEN BACKFILLED OR
BURIED WITHOUT SUCH INSPECTION.

REMOVED PIPE SHALL BE THE PROPERTY OF CONTRACTOR AND IF NOT SALVAGED FOR RE-USE, SHALL BE
DISPOSED OF LAWFULLY.

ALL STORM SEWER PIPE AND DROP INLETS SHALL BE CLEARED OF DEBRIS AND ERODED MATERIAL PRIOR
TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

ALL STORM SEWER PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE SEATED AND SEALED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

ALL EXISTING ROOF DRAINS AND OTHER DRAINAGE CONDUIT TIED INTO EXISTING PIPE SHALL BE TIED
INTO NEW PIPE. ALL EXISTING ROOF DRAINS AND OTHER DRAINAGE CONDUIT BLOCKED OR DISRUPTED
FROM THEIR PRE-CONSTRUCTION DRAINAGE PATTERNS SHALL BE SHORTENED, EXTENDED OR OTHERWISE
CONNECTED TO THE NEW WORK USING MATERIALS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING INSPECTOR, AND IN
SUCH A WAY THAT THE NEW DRAINAGE PATTERNS ARE ACCEPTABLE TO ENGINEER.

A CITY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT INSPECTOR SHALL BE CONTACTED 24-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE
DETENTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION.

VEGETATION

PRIOR TO REMOVING ANY VEGETATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH THE PROPERTY OWNERS AND THE
ENGINEER TO REVIEW THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION AND OBTAIN PERMISSION TO REMOVE VEGETATION
REQUIRED TO DO THE WORK.

TREE AND PLANT ROOTS OR BRANCHES THAT MAY INTERFERE WITH THE WORK SHALL BE TRIMMED OR CUT
ONLY WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND ENGINEER. ANY TREES OR PLANTS WHICH ARE SHOWN TO
REMAIN THAT DO NOT INTERFERE WITH THE WORK, BUT ARE DAMAGED BY CONTRACTOR OR HIS
SUBCONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED BY CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.

TRAFFIC AND SIGNAGE

ALL TEMPORARY NO PARKING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR WITH APPROVAL OF
THE TRAFFIC ENGINEER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NECESSARY REFLECTORS, BARRICADES, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND/OR
FLAG PERSONS TO INSURE THE SAFETY OF ITS WORKERS AND THE PUBLIC.

CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN SAFE AND PASSABLE PUBLIC ACCESS TO PROPERTIES AND THE PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION. EXCEPT AS APPROVED IN ADVANCE IN WRITING BY THE
ENGINEER, TWO WAY TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES THROUGH WORK AREAS WITHIN THE
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THESE TRAFFIC CONTROLS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MOST CURRENT
MUTCD MANUAL. ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. ADDITIONALLY
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE PEDESTRIAN BARRIERS AND MAINTAIN PEDESTRIAN
CIRCULATION DURING CONSTRUCTION.

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER, THE WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED
AND PERFORMED IN A MANNER SO THAT ALL EXISTING FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE AT ALL
TIMES DURING THE WORK.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PROPERTY OWNER(S) TWELVE (12) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF BLOCKING ANY
ENTRANCE. NO ENTRANCE SHALL BE BLOCKED FOR MORE THAN TWELVE (12) HOURS IN ANY 24 HOUR
PERIOD WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE PROPERTY OWNER, EXCEPT WHERE NEW ENTRANCES ARE
CONSTRUCTED.

WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THEIR REMOVAL, CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE MAILBOXES, STREET SIGNS, TRAFFIC
SIGNS, AND THE LIKE THAT ARE REMOVED FOR CONSTRUCTION. PERMANENT OR SUITABLE TEMPORARY
ITEMS WILL BE USED AS THE STATUS OF WORK PERMITS. PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY STOP SIGNS MUST
BE IN PLACE AT ALL TIMES.

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE CITY TRAFFIC DIVISION ONE FULL WORKING
DAY PRIOR TO ANY CONCRETE POUR WHERE TRAFFIC AND STREET SIGNS ARE TO BE REPLACED. UPON
SUCH NOTIFICATION, THE CITY WILL PROVIDE SIGN POST SLEEVES, WHEN NEEDED, AND IDENTIFY THE
LOCATION WHERE SIGNS ARE TO BE PLACED.

ALL SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE SHOWN ON PLANS AND SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH
THE MUTCD.

A TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR CLOSURE OF SIDEWALKS, PARKING PACES, AND
ROADWAYS AND IS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER.

MISCELLANEOUS

CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, INSPECTIONS, BONDS, AND OTHER APPROVAL
RELATED ITEMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
POLICIES. CONTACT FOR CITY STREET/SIDEWALK CUT PERMITS, PLEASE CALL (434) 970-3361.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO PLACE “"DEAR NEIGHBOR"” DOOR HANGER NOTIFICATIONS ON THE
FRONT DOOR OF ALL RESIDENCES AFFECTED BY THE CONSTRUCTION AND “SIDEWALK" SAFETY SIGNS AT
EACH LOCATION WITH WORKING CREWS. THIS SHALL BE DONE PRIOR TO ANY WORK STARTING.

WATER METERS THAT ARE TO BE MOVED SHALL BE MOVED COMPLETELY IN THE SIDEWALK OR COMPLETELY
OUT OF THE SIDEWALK. WATER METERS MOVED IN THE SIDEWALK SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 18" OF THE
EDGE.

RETAINING WALLS WITH A MAX HEIGHT OF 12" OR LESS SHALL BE POURED IN CONTINUITY WITH THE
SIDEWALK. WALLS WITH A MAX HEIGHT GREATER THAN 12" SHALL BE SEGMENTAL BLOCK WALLS.

ALL SIGNS TO BE RELOCATED SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 6 INCHES BEHIND THE BACK EDGE OF THE
SIDEWALK.

MAILBOXES SHALL BE RELOCATED TO THE FRONT OF THE SIDEWALK BUT SHALL ALSO PROVIDE A MINIMUM
OF 3 FEET OF CLEARANCE BEHIND THE MAILBOX TO MEET ADA REQUIREMENTS.

EXISTING ROOF DRAINS SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH SIDEWALK. ROOF DRAINS LARGER THAN 4" WILL
REQUIRE A TROUGH DRAIN

ul

N

0 %

10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

GENERAL NOTES

CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL REQUIREMENTS FOR AS BUILT DOCUMENTATION, AS REQUIRED BY THE
LOCALITY. THIS INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, TESTING, INSTALLATION DOCUMENTATION, SURVEY, ETC.

SITE PLAN LEGEND

ALL REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE DISCUSSED WITH THE LOCALITY PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION'S SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS.

PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT THE ENGINEER AND VERIFY THE APPROVAL
OF THE PLANS BY ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE ELEVATIONS OF ALL POINTS OF CONNECTION OR PROPOSED WORK TO
EXISTING CURBS, SANITARY LINES, WATERLINES, ETC, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

UPON DISCOVERY OF SOILS THAT ARE UNSUITABLE FOR FOUNDATIONS, SUBGRADES, OR OTHER ROADWAY
CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THE OWNER. THESE AREAS SHALL
BE EXCAVATED BELOW PLAN GRADE AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER, BACKFILLED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL AND
COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT.

ALL STORM SEWER DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH VDOT I AND I LD-94 (D) 121.13.
ALL RCP STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE REINFORCED TONGUE AND GROVE CONCRETE PIPE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ASTM-C-76. PIPE SHALL BE MINIMUM CLASS IIT OR GREATER IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT VDOT
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

IF PRE-CAST UNITS ARE TO BE USED CERTIFICATION AND VDOT STAMP WILL BE REQUIRED ON ALL UNITS.

ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE A3-AE (AIR ENTRAINED 3,000 PSI), UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

DESIGN CHANGES, SPECIFIED MATERIALS CHANGES AND/OR FIELD CHANGES FROM THE APPROVED PLANS NEED
TO BE RESUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. A LETTER OF EXPLANATION
SHALL ACCOMPANY THE REVISED PLANS AND/OR THE DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS, WHICH MUST BE SUBMITTED
AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS IN
AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO STARTING WORK. CONTACT ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF LOCATION OR
ELEVATION IS DIFFERENT FROM THAT SHOWN ON PLAN. IF THERE APPEARS TO BE A CONFLICT, AND/OR UPON
DISCOVERY OF ANY UTILITY NOT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN, CALL MISS UTILITY OF CENTRAL VIRGINIA AT
1-800-552-7001.

THE INSTALLATION OF SEWER, WATER, AND GAS MAINS (INCLUDING SERVICE LATERALS AND SLEEVES) SHALL
BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF AGGREGATE BASE COURSE.

A PRIME COAT SEAL BETWEEN THE AGGREGATE BASE AND BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WILL BE REQUIRED AT THE
RATE OF 0.30 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD (REC-250 PRIME COAT) PER VDOT STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

THE SCHEDULING OF AGGREGATE BASE INSTALLATION AND SUBSEQUENT PAVING ACTIVITIES SHALL
ACCOMMODATE FORECAST WEATHER CONDITIONS PER SECTION 315 OF THE ROAD AND BRIDGE
SPECIFICATIONS.

THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE SHALL HAVE APPROVED THE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE(S) FOR DEPTH,
TEMPLATE AND PERFORMED THE REQUIRED FIELD INSPECTION (PROOF ROLL) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF ANY
SURFACE COURSE(S). CONTACT THE OWNER FOR INSPECTION FOR THE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE(S) 48 HOURS
PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF THE SURFACE COURSE(S).

ALL VEGETATION AND ORGANIC MATERIAL MATERIAL IS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE PROPOSED PAVEMENT
LIMITS PRIOR TO CONDITIONING OF THE SUBGRADE.

CERTIFICATION AND SOURCE OF MATERIALS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER FOR ALL MATERIALS AND BE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ROAD AND BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS, AND ROAD AND BRIDGE STANDARDS.

ALL NEW HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE REQUIREMENTS ON-SITE AND WITHIN ALL NEW STRUCTURES SHALL COMPLY
WITH THE 2006 UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE, 2006 VIRGINIA CONSTRUCTION CODE, AND ICC/ANSI
A117.1-03.

HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL SIGHT DISTANCES SHALL BE FREE OF PARKED VEHICLES.

THIRD PARTY INSPECTORS WILL NEED TO BE ON-SITE DURING ROAD AND CONSTRUCTION TO DOCUMENT THAT
THE ROAD WAS CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO THE CURRENT VERSION OF THE VDOT ROAD AND BRIDGE
SPECIFICATIONS. REPORTS, SHALL BE SENT TO THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT FOR REVIEW AS
CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES. FURTHERMORE, THE AN INSPECTOR ROM THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
NEEDS TO BE CONTACTED NO MORE THAN 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ROAD CONSTRUCTION.

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTES:

uhwN e

o

7.

BUILDING STREET NUMBERS SHALL BE PLAINLY VISIBLE FROM STREET.

A KNOXBOX KEY BOX SHALL BE MOUNTED TO THE SIDE OF THE FRONT OR MAIN ENTRANCE.

AN ELEVATOR KEYBOX WILL BE REQUIRED.

OVERHEAD WIRING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE HIGHER THAN 13.5',

AN APPROVED WATER SUPPLY DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE AS SOON AS COMBUSTIBLE
MATERIAL ARRIVES ON SITE.

IF THE FLOOR LEVEL OF THE HIGHEST STORY IS MORE THAN 30' ABOVE THE LOWEST LEVEL OF FIRE
DEPARTMENT VEHICLE ACCESS, THEN A CLASS I STANDPIPE SYSTEM MUST BE INSTALLED IN ADDITION TO THE
SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

WHERE A BUILDING HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED TO A HEIGHT GREATER THAN 50' OR FOUR STORIES, AT LEAST
ONE TEMPORARY LIGHTED STAIRWELL SHALL BE PROVIDED UNLESS OR MORE PERMANENT STAIR ARE ERECTED

AS THE CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES.

8.

BUILDINGS FOUR OR MORE STORIES IN HEIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH NOT LESS THAN ONE STANDPIPE
OR USE DURING CONSTRUCTION. SUCH STANDPIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN THE PROGRESS OF
CONSTRUCTION IS NOT MORE THAN 40' IN HEIGHT ABOVE THE LOWEST LEVEL OF FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS.
SUCH STANDPIPE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH FIRE DEPARTMENT HOSE CONNECTIONS AT ACCESSIBLE
LOCATIONS ADJACENT TO USABLE STAIRS. SUCH STANDPIPES SHALL BE EXTENDED AS CONSTRUCTION
PROGRESSES TO WITHIN ONE FLOOR OF THE HIGHEST POINT OF CONSTRUCTION HAVING SECURED DECKING

OR FLOORING.

9.

10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

SMOKING TO BE ALLOWED IN ONLY DESIGNATED SPACES WITH PROPER RECEPTACLES. "NO SMOKING" SIGNS
SHALL BE POSTED AT EACH BUILDING SITE AND WITHIN EACH BUILDING DURING CONSTRUCTION.

WASTE DISPOSAL OF COMBUSTIBLE DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BUILDING AT THE END OF EACH
WORKDAY.

CUTTING AND WELDING. OPERATIONS INVOLVING THE USE OF CUTTING AND WELDING SHALL BE DONE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 35, OF THE VIRGINIA STATEWIDE FIRE PREVENTION CODE, ADDRESSING

WELDING AND HOTWORK OPERATIONS.

FIRE EXINGUISHERS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH NOT LESS THAN ONE APPROVED PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

AT EACH STAIRWAY ON ALL FLOOR LEVELS WHERE COMBUSTIBLE METERIALS HAVE BEEN ACCUMULATED.

REQUIRED VEHICLE ACCESS FOR FIRE FIGHTING SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ALL CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION
SITES. VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITHIN 100' OF TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTIONS. VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY EITHER TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ROADS, CAPABLE

OF SUPPORTING VEHICLE LOADING UNDER ALL WEATHER CONDITIONS. VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE

MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS ARE AVAILABLE. ALL PAVEMENT SHALL BE
CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING FIRE APPARATUS WEIGHING 85,000LBS.

A PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR FIRE LINE INSTALLATION. A DETAILED DRAWING (2 SETS) SHOWING FITTINGS AND
THRUST BLOCKS MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE PERMIT APPLICATION. ONCE INSTALLED, THE FIRE LINE

REQUIRES A VISUAL INSPECTION AND A PRESSURE TEST INSPECTION BY THE FIRE MARSHALL'S OFFICE.

FIRE HYDRANTS, FIRE PUMP TEST HEADER, FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS OR FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM
CONTROL VALVES SHALL REMAIN CLEAR AND UNOBSTRUCTED BY LANDSCAPING, PARKING OR OTHER OBJECTS.
LANDSCAPING IN THE AREA OF THESE ITEMS SHALL BE OF THE TYPE THAT WILL NOT ENCROACH ON THE

REQUIRED FIVE FOOT RADIUS ON MATURITY OF THE LANDSCAPING.

VSFPC 903.3.5.2 - HIGH RISE BUILDINGS REQUIRE A SECONDARY WATER SUPPLY TO THE BUILDING'S FIRE PUMP.
FIRE LINES - A PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR FIRE LINE INSTALLATION. A DETAILED DRAWING (2 SETS) SHOWING
FITTINGS AND THRUST BLOCKS MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE PERMIT APPLICATION. ONCE INSTALLED, THE FIRE LINE
REQUIRES A VISUAL INSPECTION AND A PRESSURE TEST INSPECTION BY THE FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE.

VSFPC 507.5.4 AND 912.3 - FIRE HYDRANTS, FIRE PUMP TEST HEADER, FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS OR FIRE
SUPPRESSION SYSTEM CONTROL VALVES SHALL REMAIN CLEAR AND UNOBSTRUCTED BY LANDSCAPING, PARKING OR
OTHER OBJECTS OR BARRIERS.

SFPC 507.5.1.1 - HYDRANT FOR STANDPIPE SYSTEM - BUILDINGS EQUIPPED WITH A STANDPIPE SYSTEM INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 905 SHALL HAVE A FIRE HYDRANT WITHIN 100 FEET OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTIONS. THE DISTANCE SHALL BE PERMITTED TO EXCEED 100 FEET WHERE APPROVED BY THE FIRE CODE
OFFICIAL.

LOCAL REQUIREMENT -LANDSCAPING IN THE AREA FIRE HYDRANTS, FIRE PUMP TEST HEADER, FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTIONS OR FIRE SUPPRESSION SYSTEM CONTROL VALVES SHALL BE OF THE TYPE THAT WILL NOT ENCROACH ON
THE REQUIRED FIVE (5) FOOT RADIUS ON MATURITY OF THE LANDSCAPING.

VSFPC 503.2.1 - OVERHEAD WIRING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE HIGHER THAN 13 FEET 6 INCHES.

VSFPC 3312.1 - AN APPROVED WATER SUPPLY FOR FIRE PROTECTION SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE AS SOON AS
COMBUSTIBLE MATERIAL ARRIVES ON THE SITE.

VSFPC 905.3.1 - IF THE FLOOR LEVEL OF THE HIGHEST STORY IS MORE THAN 30 FEET ABOVE THE LOWEST LEVEL OF
FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE ACCESS, THEN A CLASS I STANDPIPE SYSTEM MUST BE INSTALLED IN ADDITION TO THE
SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

VSFPC 3311.1 - WHERE A BUILDING HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED TO A HEIGHT GREATER THAN 50 FEET OR FOUR (4)
STORIES, AT LEAST ONE TEMPORARY LIGHTED STAIRWAY SHALL BE PROVIDED UNLESS ONE OR MORE OF THE
PERMANENT STAIRWAYS ARE ERECTED AS THE CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES.

VSFPC 3313.1 - WHERE REQUIRED - BUILDINGS FOUR OR MORE STORIES IN HEIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH NOT
LESS THAN ONE STANDPIPE FOR USE DURING CONSTRUCTION. SUCH STANDPIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN THE

PROGRESS OF CONSTRUCTION IS NOT MORE THAN 40 FEET IN HEIGHT ABOVE THE LOWEST LEVEL OF FIRE DEPARTMENT

ACCESS. SUCH STANDPIPE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH FIRE DEPARTMENT HOSE CONNECTIONS AT ACCESSIBLE
LOCATIONS ADJACENT TO USABLE STAIRS. SUCH STANDPIPES SHALL BE EXTENDED AS CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES
TO WITHIN ONE FLOOR OF THE HIGHEST POINT OF CONSTRUCTION HAVING SECURED DECKING OR FLOORING.

NO VEHICLES/MACHINERY OF ANY TYPE, CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS OR CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS ARE TO BE PARKED,
PLACED OR STORED EITHER IN FRONT OF OR WITHIN 15 FEET OF A FIRE HYDRANT.

KEEP DUMPSTERS, BUILDING MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AT LEAST 30 FEET FROM BUILDINGS UNDER
CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING
PROPERTY LINE FENCE
POST/BOLLARD — — XXX— — MAJOR CONTOUR
SIGN MINOR CONTOUR

BUMPER BLOCK
TRAFFIC CONTROL BOX
UNKNOWN MANHOLE
STORM SEWER

PROPOSED
STORM SEWER MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN
SANITARY SEWER
G
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
= = m m m m - -
WATER LINE
RD —————
WATER MANHOLE
SAN-—————
WATER VALVE
"] o3

FIRE HYDRANT

GAS LINE
GAS METER @@
o
GAS MARKER
Lo
COMMUNICATIONS/TELEPHONE LINE
TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS MANHOLE (
—
COMMUNICATIONS VAULT
ELECTRIC LINE
®
ELECTRIC MANHOLE
ELECTRIC PULLBOX
—o
ELECTRIC METER
X
UTILITY POLE
XXX
DECIDUOUS TREE
XXX
GUARDRAIL
O
TC

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTES CONT...

SURVEY CONTROL POINT

PROPERTY LINE

WATER

GAS

STORM

ROOF DRAIN

SANITARY

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

SANITARY CLEAN OUT

FIRE HYDRANT

FDC

METER

SETBACK

WATER VALVE

BOLLARD

STREET SIGN

FENCE

MAJOR CONTOUR

MINOR CONTOUR

SITE LIGHT

TOP OF CURB

28. VSFPC 310.3; 310.5 - NO SMOKING OR VAPING WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION SAFETY FENCE. NO

29.

30.
31.

32.

SMOKING SIGNS SHALL BE POSTED THROUGHOUT EACH BUILDING UNDER CONSTRU
AS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING. SHOULD ANYONE FROM THE FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE W

CTION AS WELL
ITNESS

SMOKING/VAPING WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION SITE, HE OR SHE MAY REQUEST A 24 HOUR STOP

WORK ORDER FROM THE CITY BUILDING OFFICIAL.

VSFPC 3304.2 - WASTE DISPOSAL OF COMBUSTIBLE DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BUILDING

AT THE END OF EACH WORKDAY.

VSFPC 3315.1 - FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH NOT LESS THAN ONE
APPROVED PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHER AT EACH STAIRWAY ON ALL FLOOR LEVELS WHERE

COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS HAVE ACCUMULATED.

VSFPC 3310.1 - REQUIRED VEHICLE ACCESS FOR FIREFIGHTING SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ALL
CONSTRUCTION OR DEMOLITION SITES. VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO WITHIN 100 FEET

OF TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS. VEHICLE ACCESS

SHALL BE

PROVIDED BY EITHER TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ROADS, CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING VEHICLE
LOADING UNDER ALL WEATHER CONDITIONS. VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL

PERMANENT FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS ARE AVAILABLE.

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

4 UP CAMPUS

STUDENT LIVING

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN
2117 IVY ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION
5/29/2024| CITY COMMENTS
8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS
9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS

AN

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

DESIGN SEAL:
RO O%

DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

NOTES & DETAILS

|
JOBNUMBER: 54985

C1.0

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
.

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



3.0" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

S COURSE - SM-9.5A
DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR NOTES: e
SYSTEM OR DIRECTLY INTO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM. W
-2 <O (2 -2 <O (2 <o
2. THE ROOF DRAIN COLLECTOR SYSTEM SHALL BE SMOOTH-LINED AR IS
: B ’ AL AL AL ALK K
CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE LAID AT A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 1.04%. —— \//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\/‘-\ COMPACTED SUBGRADE
3. PIPES CONNECTING TO INDIVIDUAL DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE 6" ALL OTHER N U B
DRAIN PIPES SHALL BE SIZED AS INDICATED. - R B T O : EP
4. PROVIDE CLEANOUTS AS INDICATED OR AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL BUILDING
CODE. AND PROVIDE CLEANOUTS AFTER EACH DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION. 5 | DENOTES LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT ON PLANS 3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
5.  MAKE CONNECTIONS INTO CONCRETE PIPES WITH A FLEXIBLE WATERTIGHT RICHMOND, VA 23230
TEE CONNECTOR THAT IS MECHANICALLY EXPANDED INTO A CORDED PHONE: 804.608.2774
OPENING. CONNECTOR TO BE KOR-N-TEE OR APPROVED EQUAL. LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION dwelldesignstudio.com
No Scale ]
6. MAINTAIN ADEQUATE OUTFALL FOR ROOF DRAIN DURING AND AFTER THE
COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. CURB TRANSITION DETAIL NOTE: A PRIME COAT SEAL 2.0" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE
BETWEEN THE AGGREGATE COURSE - SM-9.5A
7. 18" YARD INLETS SHALL BE ADS PRODUCT 2818AG WITH CAST IRON TOP OR NG Scale D B RS 30" INTERMEDIATE BASE COURSE - BM25.0
APPROVED EQUIVALENT. ———\\ [\ CONC. WILL BE REQUIRED SIS ST YT IS Yo
RESERVED RESERVED AT THE RATE OF 0.30 R 0-0-0-0-0-0
8.  FOR ALL DEPTHS OF COVER LESS THAN TWO (2) FEET, PIPE MUST BE W
SCHEDULE 40 PVC. FOR DEPTHS OF COVER GREATER THAN TWO (2) FEET, PARKING PARKNG GALLONS PER SQ. YARD.  DSOSOSOSOSOSOS 8" TYPE 21-B AGGREGATE SUBBASE COURSE
FLEXIBLE PIPE MAY BE USED. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALLOWABLE SOSGSOSOETS0%
PIPE TYPES.
9. A WATERTIGHT CONNECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL PIPE © NN ANINPANSININ NN
CONNECTIONS BELOW GRADE. = = DENOTES HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT ON PLANS
10. THE DOWNSPOUT COLLECTOR DRAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED BEFORE THE $100 - $500 FNE $00 - $500 FNE
DOWNSPOUTS ARE INSTALLED ON THE BUILDING. SITE WORK CONTRACTOR TOW AWAY ZONE TON AWAY ZONE HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION
SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL WORK TO AND INCLUDING THE RODENT — No Scale
SCREEN. BUILDING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ‘ U I ‘
CONNECTION AT THE POINT OF THE RODENT SCREEN. REFER TO VAN UP CAMPUS
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR EXACT LOCATIONS OF DOWNSPOUTS ON 6' ABOVE || ACCESSBLE 6' ABOVE EXPANSION JOINT WITH 4 sl RS b
BUILDING EXTERIOR WALLS. FlCIS\lFIQ,SAl-E')EED S—— FICI;\JFI&IBIIEED PREMOLDED EXPANSION 1/4" SEALANT
FILLER, "ZIP STRIP" OR NON-SLIP BROOM FINISH
SPACES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY ABOVE GRADE SIGNS AS RESERVED FOR SEIS%'(\)/NS i@;mm \;VWF 6x6 W2.9x\W2.9
PHYSICALLY DISABLED PERSONS. PROVIDE ONE (1) R-7-8 SIGN AT EACH PARKING \ |
SPACE INDICATED ON SITE PLAN. SIGN SHALL BE ALUMINUM (PAINTED WHITE) — - ———— )
WITH GREEN LETTERS AND INTERNATIONAL WHEELCHAIR SYMBOL. SIGN SHALL T 2| T | 14000 PSIAIR ENTRAINED PORTLAND
BE PLACED ON STEEL POST 1-1/2" O PAINTED BLACK SET IN MIN. 2' OF CONCRETE. b ) R f% CEMENT CONCRETE
PLAN DOWNSPOUT (REFER TO %{Q@D D%QD%Q) )
/" ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS) ZOQLULURULUIOGII 6" TYPE 21A STONE COVER
/ VA. SIGN FOR THE DISABLED ON 0.80 GAUGE %
- - ALUMINUM. COLORS: GREEN BORDER & 2% ~
e R T | LEGEND, BLUE SYMBOL FOR ACCESSIBILITY, \ \//X//\\\K\//\//\\/\*\ COMPACTED SUBGRADE (CBR 11.2)
S \ . WHITE BACKGROUND.
CLASS A3 CONCRETI

/[/— CAST IRON DOWNSPOUT BOOT

. ) W/ CLEANOUT (REFER TO 4 ”
wores: | SECTION A-A 1| ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS) PARKING SIGNS FOR THE DISABLED /I////////////j,////[) DENOTES CONCRETE SERVICE AREA PAVEMENT ON PLANS

gRAINAGE DESIGN FOR MANHOLES, JUNCTION BOXES AN!
1

REATER THAN 12 FEET. THE SPACING OF ADJACENT !
szT' gﬂy{ugg SAFETY SLAB LOCATED WITHIN 6 FEET No Scale

2117 IVY ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN

2. THE COST OF THE SL-1IS INCLUDED IN THE STRUCTUF H EAVY DUTY CONCRETE SECTION
STEUCHURE 4 i€ SOagity SHou0 Be ored & W SIGNAGE NOTES: No Scal
PR R, SR e e FRECHST REFER TO NOTE #9 — = : o=
3. ACCESS OPENINGS ARE TO BE STAGGERED FROM ONE % WATERTIGHT ,
WHERE®APPLICABLE. STEPS ARE 10 BE. STAGGERED A 45° BEND < CONNECTION 1. ALL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH VARIABLE WIDTH
* Eg%%yﬁﬁgég}jﬁ%ﬁc?sﬁié%%a‘%ispfg%géec (SCH 40 PVC) (Lg THE MOST CURRENT EDITION OF EACH OF THE FOLLOWING AND ANY NON-SLIP BROOM FINISH —_| MAX. CROSS SLOPE 2%
5. ACCESS OPENINGS MAY BE 30" DIAMETER OR 30" SQU 1% M REVISION THERE TO: \
LESS THAN 30" THE' ACCESS OPENING SHALL BE RECT ° MIN, SLOPE A. MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. NONSAWN 7 —= 2 . . 2 PN\
B. THE VIRGINIA SUPPLEMENT TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC //\\// \//\\///\ o 4 < ~o MR \///\\///\//f
SREFERENCE " TYP CONTROL DEVICES. DN 0-0-0-0-0-0 ¢ o@ogugu e =N
0 FOR DROP INI C. THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ROAD AND BRIDGE //\\mg@%% 0-0-0: \///
SEE NOTE #2 SPECIFICATIONS. NI SV
D. THE 2000 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE. 4 43 3,000 PSI AIR-ENTRAINED
2. SIGN LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE TO BE MODIFIED IN THE CONCRETE
FIELD TO AVOID CONFLICT WITH UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR OTHER COMPACTED SUBGRADE 4" TYPE 218 STONE COVER
CONSTRUCTIONS, AND TO COMPLY WITH STANDARDS REFERENCED IN
NOTE 1 ABOVE. DENOTES CONCRETE SIDEWALK PAVEMENT ON PLANS o e sosssIon
ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION DETAIL NOTE: SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
3. ALL SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS ARE TO BE FURNISHED AND
INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR. ALL SIGNS TO BE FURNISHED AND STANDARDS.
INSTALLED WITH STANDARD U POST GALVANIZED BY THE CONTRACTOR. 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
CONCRETE SIDEWALK PAVEMENT SECTION
SOLID WHITE LINE 24" No Scale
(TYP.) o
| / R=7 CONTROL JOINT SPACED
L N AT WIDTH OF WALK
'.,a.dalu"w‘“
\7 12 4‘ SIS Rl N IR EXPANSION JOINT AT MAX OF 30', WITH
FSJE;' (VARIES) Sl PREMOLDED EXPANSION FILLER
NOTE: STOP SIGNS TO BE 30" WITH STOP BAR DETAIL / /
HIGH INTENSITY SHEETING NO SCALE
SOLID WHITE LINE / CONC. WALK
\ % a AA\_[ a . < P a . a0 L . < B 4 [ q‘a N
e S e T T S e e e T Y T T T T R S T S T T T
%W%%W%%%w< ‘__..a;ﬁ‘;,*g., >
1 A v Iy
" » /f\,\//\,\//\,\/i//\,\//\,\//\,\//\,\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\//\\//\\//\,\//\,\//\,\//\,\/ PR 7,
s (3%
(TYP.) (TYP.) COMPACTED SUBGRADE 4" 21-B STONE fg Q;v 2%
S ETT ><
STRIPING AND SIGNAGE DETAIL CONCRETE SIDEWALK JOINT DETAIL i o~ r.rs
N S I - q i . N . "'u “
No Scale 0 Scale 5700 10/ 7004 &F
LS
gt o oS
EOP HANDICAP SIGN (VAN) EOP reserentt
\ LOCATION (TYP.) /
= = P EELBESION TUDI.ANDARE NOT O B REFRODUCED OR COPED NWHOLE R N ART.
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
— ' 1| ] T OUT NRITIEN CONSENT OF RELL DESGNSTUDI. o
SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAV}/)\E(\Z{:EEH\Z{;\EDSV: ;:ﬁqg:gNAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
PAINTED A qar |
PER 2% MAX. 18 18 \ SHEET NAME:
i voor/| | @
SPEC. PAINTED NOTES & DETAILS
N STRIPE
N I . l(TYPICAL)
8 | 5| 8 8 | 8 85 |
T T T
TYPICAL VAN
ACCESSIBLE ACCESSIBLE |

JOBNUMBER: 54985

C1.1

TYPICAL PARKING SPACE DETAILS NOT FOR GONSTRUGTION

DO SCAE C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

HANDICAP SPACES REGULAR SPACE



AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
$100 - $500 FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW AWAY ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENALTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
$100 - $500 FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW AWAY ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENALTY


A .
55 oowess, & Love AT PERVISSBLE e GENERAL NOTES: o 15 DRECTED onERHSE
AT 12" C—C R N SOINT ~ 1. DETECTABLE WARNING TO BE PRE—FORMED PLASTIC
5 _MIN. BACK OF SHAPE TO MATCH FACE INSERT WITH SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE COVERING
<l == V¥ ) CURB OF ROADWAY CURB THE FULL WIDTH OF THE RAMP FLOOR BY 2 FOOT | .
- ng -+ = 00:1 48:1 MAX IN LENGTH IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL. 5-6
+ + = TN 281 MAX. ' » ; 1n ; TOP OF FINISHED
% 121 MAX _ T kesozomoozozozomn. _12:1 MAX % o — : : 2. THE DETECTABLE WARNING SHALL BE PROVIDED BY by, 47 WALK SLOPE, 1/4" PER FT. 12—’|’72 R PAVING — SLOPE
B _peossassssassessy | AB : TRUNCATED DOMES. TRUNCATED DOMES TO BE W 1/4" PER FT
oc,oc,ooc>ooc,oc,oc,\oc,oc 2 MIN. STAMPED IN TOP SURFACE. THE COLOR OF THE A I.‘_1_o_—.i B YA T R T RN 6" ]_ .
SECTION A=A DETECTABLE WARNING SECTION SHALL BE YELLOW. R R R AR ,\\\,\\\4\\,(\\<\/>§ e 3
RAMP {//\ Lo 7"
~ " (SEE TABLE) TRUNCATED 3. SLOPING SIDES OF CURB RAMP MAY BE POURED BC CITY MIX COMPACTED FILL ///\ 3 L
PERMISSIBLE MONOLITHICALLY WITH RAMP FLOOR OR BY USING CLASS A NN
DOMES N ooy PERMISSIBLE CONSTRUCTION JOINT WITH REQUIRED 3500 CONC. . 3122 W MARSHALL ST
TANGENT PLAN CoNs BARS. 4 SUITE 200
” RICHMOND, VA 23230
NOTE: FOR GENERAL NOTES ON THE DETECTABLE WARNING 4. IF RAMP FLOOR IS PRECAST, HOLES MUST BE TYPE C ’E*[T,Gé‘ ’0F2 P;'\',gu'éﬁTTHAN SECTION A-A PHONE: 804.608.2774
SURFACE, SEE SHEET 1 OF 3. PROVIDED FOR DOWEL BARS SO THAT ADJOINING 1 = AT** SAME AS TOP OF dwelldesignstudio.com
FLARED SIDES CAN BE CAST IN PLACE AFTER PARALLEL & PERPENDICULAR cuRs™ o
PLACEMENT OF PRECAST RAMP FLOOR. PRECAST *COMPACTED FILL = WELL COMP RULED JOINT 5’
_ = ACTED EARTH OR
- CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS A-4. | . .50%-65% OF BASE DIAMETER STONE AGGREGATE, TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD ~—A o
TYPE B " , F TOP DIAMETER BY CITY INSPECTOR /
PARALLEL APPLICATION — 5. REQUIRED BARS ARE TO BE NO. 5 X 8" PLACED 1 PN 0.9"—1.4"
) CENTER TO CENTER ALONG BOTH SIDES OF THE VAR. WIDTH : FBASE DIANETER 1/2" PREMOLDED
ROADWAY GRADE [ MIN. RAMP LENGTH (FT)| & RAMP FLOOR, MID-DEPTH OF RAMP FLOOR. SIDEWALK OR 0.2" = EXPANSION JOINT =
(%) 4" CURB_ | 6" CURB 9 MINIMUM CONCRETE COVER 1 1/2”. SIDEWALK SPACE TRUNCATED DOME FILLER 30’ MAX.
0 2 6 S ON CENTER
1 5 7 = | z 6. RAMPS MAY BE PLACED ON RADIAL OR TANGENTIAL DETAIL \
L SECTIONS PROVIDED THAT THE CURB OPENING IS —
2 S 8 \ =>| l |<= PLACED WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE CROSSWALK AND , [ - ~__
3 6 9 N\ , THAT THE SLOPE AT THE CONNECTION OF THE CURB A R ) L PAVING L
4 8 12 I I A 4" SQUARE LANDING AREA OPENING IS PERPENDICULAR TO THE CURB. =
= 5 m CROSSWALK OUTSIDE OF TRAVELWAY ¢ TREATMENT WHERE 6o | : L L
WALK~__ SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR 7. TYPICAL CONCRETE SIDEWALK IS 4" THICK. WHEN o
6 14 15 CROSS PERPENDICULAR CROSSWALK THE RAMP IS PLACED IN THE CURB RETURN RADIUS WIDTH OF SIDEWALK c-C 5¢ J ELEVATION AT CURB LlNE
TYPICAL PLACEMENT ;
ggggwﬂi XSE‘;ED T SHALL BE 7" THICK. %R ng)s":%'fN S7F3Aa'§. 0.65" MIN. — —VARIABLE 4' MIN.
NOTE: THE REQUIRED LENGTH OF A W?;Hlll[\llTE‘RRgg%uaEK ‘ 5. WHEN CURB RAMPS ARE USED IN CONJUNCTION PAY LIMITS
PARALLEL RAMP IS LIMITED TO 15 FEET, : -
REGARDLESS OF THE SLOPE. WITH A SHARED USE PATH, THE MINIMUM WIDTH CG-12 DETECTABLE WARNING —A PLAN
SHALL BE THE WIDTH OF THE SHARED USE PATH. CURB RAMP DETAIL 4 UP CAMPUS
CITY_STANDARDS | CITY STANDARDS CITY_STANDARDS STUDENT LIVING
CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE CG-12 DETECTABLE WARNING CSURFACE GENERAL NOTES'® STANDARD  SIDEWALK
SURFACE TYPE B (sHeet 2 oF 3) (SHEET 1 OF 3) MONOLITHIC WITH CURB
REVISION | DATE SCALE: N.T.S. STANDARD NUMBER:  CG—12 REVISION | DATE SCALE: N.T.S. STANDARD NUMBER: CG—12 REVISION | DATE SCALE: N.T.S. STANDARD NUMBER: SW-2
PERMISSIBLE CONST. OR AS DIRECTED OTHERWISE BY
THE ENGINEER
TOP OF =
= 127 FINISHED i
ASPHALT 1.5 TIMES 5 12:1 MAX 5 3 MINIMUM gﬁggg 1/4" o
EXISTING PAVEMENT THICKNESS - ) & . PER FT LLI ®
MIN. 2” ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE | § / ' — S
AND 4” ASPHALT BASE COURSE 2 = — N
: = D N
TACK AND SEAL\ TACK AND SEAL & z,:' o <
» uj
EXISTING “PAVEMENT <J - TRUNCATED OOMES. HCROSSWALK H 8"—#4 = 2 -
STONE SUB—BASE- + . // / //// T TANGENT PLAN TYPICAL PLACEMENT AT DOWELS LL ;%
B o NOTE: FOR GENERAL NOTES ON THE DETECTABLE WARNING THLNJEES;%EEI)LO&R:VQPIQ AE%AFHETL%SHGEJE& oF 8"—#4 DOWELS v o=e SR <QE E L
SURFACE, SEE SHEET 1 OF 3. THE UTILITY TRIP MAY VARY TO MEET EXISTING FIELD 4 0-C \_ O NS
BACK OF y 5 CONDITIONS AND ROADWAY GEOMETRICS PROVIDING THE ngY MIX CLASS o T
CURB - - DIMENSIONS AND SLOPES ARE AS NOTED. > <
20:1 12:1\ 48:1 MAX. * l_l | I| | |m|_|_||_ . 4 oS 3500 CONC. < 5
\\ ' ‘_n\?X — R TYPE C 7z 422, 1 TI-;E DEPTH OF CURB MAY BE REDUCED OR INCREASED AS MUCH ~
R R N A S : S —— R & B . ~
2 MIN. — \STD G2 PARALLEL & PERPENDICULAR MIN — =l AS 6"(15"—21"DEPTH) SO THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE CURB WILL ~
\ : SECTION A=A - APPLICATION M e COINCIDE WITH THg TOP OF A COURSE OF THE PAVEMENT < N
REQUIRED ' o i , ,_'. “ —_— e U 1= ﬁ”ﬁ,,=!!=l' (%) 4” CURB 6” CURB SHOWN’
\' L B i 7l (I o — —‘ 0 2 4 NOTE: CURBING HAVING A RADIUS OF 300’ OR LESS (ALONG FACE SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
SENRE 1 2 THE REQUIRED OF CURB) SHALL BE CONSIDERED RADIAL CURBING.
2 3 LENGTH OF A 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION] 1
3 3 PARALLEL RAMP , " 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
IS LIMITED TO 15 RULED JOINTS REQUIRED EVERY 10° ON CENTER, 1/2
THIS COMBINED (PARALLEL & PERPENDICULAR) DESIGN FOR 4 4 FEET, PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT FILLER 30° MAX. ON CENTER. 8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
ALTERATIONS CAN BE USED WITH ADJOINING BUFFER STRIP. 5 5 REGARDLESS OF 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
LANDING AT BOTTOM OF TWO SLOPING SIDES WITH 60”X60” MIN. 6 7 THE SLOPE. CONCRETE TO BE CITY MIX CLASS A 3500.
DIMENSIONS. THE SHORT PERPENDICULAR RUN TO THE STREET 7 13 ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE IF CURB IS
CAN BE PROTECTED BY A LANDSCAPED SETBACK OR EXTRUDED
CONNECTED TO THE SIDEWALK WITH A WARPED SURFACE. 8 15
CITY STANDARDS CITY_STANDARDS CITY STANDARDS
REPAIR CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE SURFACE TYPE C_(sueer 3 or 3
REVISION SCALE: N.T.S. STANDARD NUMBER:  PR—1 REVISION SCALE: N.T.S. STANDARD NUMBER:  CG—12 REVISION SCALE: N.T.S. STANDARD NUMBER:  CG—2
PB-1
NO PROJECTION OF PIPE ABOVE GROUND LINE UNPAVED SURFACE PAVED SURFACE
NOTE: CLEANOUTS IN PAVED OR
TOP OF FILL TOP OF FILL TOP OF FILL CONCRETE SHALL BE TRAFFIC RATED.
— I e ﬁ_\ BITUMINOUS
———— ——— | —— LOAM AND SEED PAVEMENT
GROUND LINE T };—CROUND LNE T| —/———— - %—GROUND LNE f| —/]/—— ¥ ¥ @ SQUARE LAMPHOLE COVER AS SPECIFIED
oI |ﬁ¥:¥:g: r ~ /////H/I:E%:g:!_! I Iggzgzgzﬂﬂ#ﬂ//ﬂﬂ J/H/////I:EEZQZTIW' =I \_\Izgzg:g: i s ~ Izlfgzgzl_l NEEN AH OR EQU AL \ MECHANICAL PLUG
=== 222222 e =l ==L == e, e =l =1=1L === gy gty ===l /
| WE IR J b piy s W7 A . S
E Teed T el i Bl o SR I e v (S T RN = =l R 12" SELECT FILL
of LS b AT VT Jq - L —smone, w2 L
:T%FEI == E 5 MIN J i === \:‘ ﬁ?*’ :‘ﬁl _.L . "-:4 1 ‘ 4 .n\ 3000 PSI CONCRETE
MIN. 1710 D « 5 « N seoone 1710 D « b « N seoonG MIN. 1710 D ‘\L:W—J”D:W:”'—X' . I o (PRIVATE PAVED DRIVEWAYS s PRGNSR 08000g, %
MATERIAL e om 1o MATERIAL | 8" _ T ONLY) - 2 “ 24" MIN ‘.-:‘:Q_,hLTH 0;-' Q)
e “ o < -
VIN. 8, MAX. 24 FOUNDATION SOFT, YIELDING, OR TYP. . L VDOT #57 CRUSHED STONE 2 SEE NOTE 1 s é:' .
NORMAL EARTH FOUNDATION ROCK FOUNDATION OTHERWISE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL | o \ PLACED AGANST UNDISTURBED | $ §° o Q;v\) 4-‘3.
... - o N * - L 7 A
PIPE PROJECTION ABOVE GROUND LINE , o CONNECTING PIECE & ] 586 Si E}T ;'5
: < > LENGTH VARIES SN y) s (. a7~ 3
e MIN.15 xD _, _ MN.15xD _ MIN. 1.5 x D MIN. 1.5 x D MIN. 1.5 x D MIN. 1.5 x D o R ( ) SIDES AND BOTTOM OF TRENCI—{E\? / ::~/ N - UNPAVED SURFACE | PAVED SURFACE ?-.'?ﬁ OQ@ Ne' 54380 g:
P <, — -
T/— TOP OF FILL| — TOP OF FILL L TOP OF FiLL 45 BEND\ . ,Q\//k/@’\\/j\/\\(%»\&\\/é gEng f\g”TgElaDlNG ?’qéff-@ 9/ 20/ ZOZ4CQ‘Q)|'-
r — N — - . wh s W
x & N G UNDISTURBED EARTH DIA OF PIPE LOAM AND SEED E%’Emgys S "0, SION AL e
R R T W ] o WYE OR CLEANOUT TEE AS SPECIFIED ’."‘QQ L
PP, P e e O It T . /_ PVC PIPE PATCH
3 &Y( 5 | = = w0OT 457 NN\ PYVC PIPE ]
- l - N p '~ — .. . . . : = rrER Eac
& o a 3 [ = el atotoisiatiial R | = GROUND ok ' N ' . 12" SELECT FILL P EELBESION TUDI.ANDARE NOT O B REFRODUCED OR COPED NWHOLE R N ART.
EE = CRUSHED  STONE, NN\ / SEUER LN VDOT # 21A R I e e
= o] — { LLUEEKES— V. . . : LT . | WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO
[ | EEJ | |E| | IEl ‘ }El HNE_;_ EARTH u \_I %J_\ ROCK OR ;.‘_I /; //// EF_T ( - A - - \\ ( NOTES: COMMON FlLL\ SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAngsv:\Rci\T;gng’:;:ﬁqg::%NAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
N | e e R ISR SR N 7774 e i - - - _ __>_87 1. MAINTAIN VERTICAL TRENCH WALLS FROM BOTTOM OF 24" MIN e —
' MATERIAL /2" PER <] o h MIN. 1/10 D | BEDONG. AR TH Q _ . . TRENCH TO 24" ABOVE CROWN OF PIPE. TRENCH SELECT FILL » SEE NOTE 1 SHEET NAVE:
e | WATERIAL FOUNDATION SOFT, YIELDING, OR e WIDTH IN THIS AREA: PIPE 0.D. + 24 N
NORMAL EARTH FOUNDATION ! : T . - _ :
ROCK FOUNDATION OTHERWISE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL . FOR EXCAVATIONS OVER 5 FT. DEEP, SLOPE TRENCH PL\//\%(I?ZB ﬁ%XINcsﬁ'U%m%?SEJgggD NOTES & DETA”_S
, EOONG MATERIL T ACCORDANCE wiTH . : WALLS AS REQUIRED AND/OR PROVIDE OTHER SAFETY IDES AND BOTTOM OF TRENCH__ X A
) SECTION 302 OF THE ROAD AND BRIOGE == NOTES MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA GUIDELINES. SIDES AND BOTTOM 0 ENC 2//\'\//‘ QR 6"—8" MIN BEDDING
FOR GENERAL NOTES ON PIPE BEDDING, * s
CLASS I BACKFILL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE SEE INSTALLATION OF PIPE CULVERTS BELOW OUTSIDE
BRI wire secrion 302 oF THe RoAD AND BRIDGE AND STORM SEVERS GENERAL NOTES . ROCK SHALL BE REMOVED TO A MINIMUM OF 6—INCH UNDISTURBED EARTH_/ DIA OF PIPE
R PLASTC oPE CLASS T BACKFILL MATERIAL REGULAR BACKFILL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE U CLASe CONEORING To e NOTE: CLEANOUT T0 BE SAVE SIZE AND MATERIAL AS SEWER LINE CLEARANCE AROUND THE BOTTOM AND 12—INCH MINIMUM ]
o AND BRIDGE. SPECIFICATIONS | 2 OF THE ROAD srRarieATions: AGGREGATE SIZE 25 AND 26 MAT. BE ' ' CLEARANCE TO THE SIDES OF PIPE. DUCTILE IRON PIPE JOBNUMBER: 54985
_ USED IN PLACE OF CLASS I BACKFILL. ]
FOR ALL OTHER PIPE REGULAR BACKFILL MATERIAL .
" AND BRIDGE SPECFICATIONS. - 0 - O JAN 2011 CITY_STANDARDS CITY_STANDARDS C" 9
VDT INSTALL. OF PIPE CULVERTS AND STORM SEWERS | e e PIPE _TRENCHING AND '
: RS CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE CLEANOUT DETAIL e CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
SHEET 1 OF 4 REVISION DATE CIRC. PIPE BEDD'NG AND BACKF”_L - METHOD A 302 ,= BEDDING - TYPICAL NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
0701 07/12 VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 303 REVISION | DATE SCALE: N.T.S. STANDARD NUMBER: WW 5.1 A REVISION SCALE: N.T.S. STANDARD NUMBER: WW 1.0 I

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



T "WYE” TYPE FITTING.
TEE BRANCH SHALL BE BEND MIN. | TEE AND PLUG | MIN.
— SAME SIZE AS ppg | DEGREE (FT) PIPE (FT) PIPE
LATERAL (4" MIN) UNPAVED SURFACE [ PAVED SURFACE SIZE OF COVER COVER
BEND [ L | H T () | L | H T (FT)
A M I
'CA_L — — 11— NOTES 90 3.00 | 2.50 | 3.01
: w0 e | 45 2.00 | 2.30 | 2.60
| BITUMINOUS 4" & 6 3 |2.00(2.30 [250 | 3
— 1. USE DUCTILE IRON PIPE FROM SEWER MAIN A AN e PAVEMENT PATCH. 22 1/2 1'28 3'88 g.gg
TO CLEANOUT IF LESS THAN 3.5 FT. COVER (SEE P1.0 OR P1.1) ; g) 1/4 10 e
EXISTS. : - :
al ) \ J 45  [3.00 | 2.70| 2.80 3.20 | 3.00 |3.00
L 12" SELECT FILL 8" & 10 : : : 3 : : : 3
PLAN = 2. SEWER LATERAL TAPPED INTO EXISTING S 57— VDOT # 21A 22 1;2 200 | 2001 270
AR SEWER MAIN SHALL BE CONNECTED USING COMMON FILL 11 1/4|1. . :
E A ROMAC PIPE SADDLE (STYLE SB) ,0R \ ”l 90 7.30 | 4.00 | 3.60 3122 V\élI\JIII;.GI«_ESZI;OALL ST
i APPROVED EQUAL. ALL TAPS SHALL BE — ZTMN 12" & 147 25 |430| 36013001, | 4301400 1280 | 4 RICHMOND, VA 23230
S CORE—DRILLED. SELECT FILL—~__ [ 12 22 11; 230 280 2% PHONE: 804.608.2774
T . GRADE 3. LATERAL SHALL NOT PROTRUDE INTO SEWER VDOT #57 CRUSHED STONE ] “ 90 © [10.70] 4.50 | 3.40 dweldesignstudio.com
SIS . ~7/T v MAIN. PLACED AGAINST UNDISTURBED . |45 6,50 | 4.00 | 3.00 6.30 |4.60 |3.80 I
@K (RIRIRYL. f NI SIDES AND BOTTOM OF TRENCH : 16" & 181 25 1/2/450 | 330 | 3.00| ° >
N > e NORVING WW 5.1 4. WHERE THE DISTANCE "A" IS SUCH THAT TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE \ 4" MIN BEDDING 11 174]2.80 | 270 | 3.00
\ NS I : MORE THAN ONE PIPE JOINT IS REQUIRED oz BELOW OUTSIDE
X /, . AND THE PIPE SLOPE EXCEEDS 20% UNDISTURBED EARTH DIA OF PIPE REFERENCE DRAWING 2.0 FOR DIMENSION LOCATIONS
S K . SLOPE 1/4” PER FT MIN.; CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANCHORAGE IN
N > = +.\12 PER FT MAX. ACCORDANCE WITH DRAWING WW 6.0. DUCTILE. IRON PIPE
N) PIPE BEDDING 5. SEWER LATERAL CONNECTIONS INTO NOTES: ”
% EXISTING MANHOLES SHALL BE IN 1. MAINTAIN VERTICAL TRENCH WALLS FROM BOTTOM OF TRENCH TO 24” ABOVE
N S ACCORDANCE WITH DETAIL DRAWINGS WW CROWN OF PIPE. TRENCH WIDTH IN THIS AREA: PIPE 0.D. + 24", NOTES:
] i 2.0, WW 2.1, WW 2.2, OR WW 2.3 AS 1. MAXIMUM TEST PRESSURE: 225 PSI.
N ey APPLICABLE. . FOR EXCAVATIONS OVER 5 FT. DEEP, SLOPE TRENCH WALLS AS REQUIRED AND/OR
Rt i N 33 PROVIDE OTHER SAFETY MEASURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH OSHA GUIDELINES. .
NIRVANANAN 6. IF MAN LNE IS LINED. SEE DETAL WW 5.2. 2. MINIMUM ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE: 2000 PSF.
. ROCK SHALL BE REMOVED TO A MINIMUM OF 6—INCH CLEARANCE AROUND THE
3. USE MINIMUM 3000 P.S.l. CONCRETE.
| BOTTOM AND 12—INCH MINIMUM CLEARANCE TO THE SIDES OF PIPE.
. A — 4. THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF ADEQUACY OF ALL
THRUST  BLOCKS.
ELEVATION
4 UP CAMPUS
JAN 2011 CITY_ STANDARDS CITY STANDARDS OTTE, LY 011 TRASTIE STUDENT LIVING
:,r“ Y & S
SEWER LATERAL . < PIPE TRENCH UNIVERSAL il < CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK
CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE CONNECTION - TYBIcAL ZH CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE cranane TRENCH UNVERSAL . |Eesd CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE NS IONS
REVISION | DATE SCALE: N.T.S. | STANDARD NUMBER: WW 5.0 =3 REVISION SCALE: N1.5. | STANDARD NUMBER: W 1.0 i “CINIA=Y REVISION | DATE SCALE: N.T.S. | STANDARD NUMBER: W 2.1
f— LENGTH OF BRANCH VARIES —
/ N ’ I L 9
6" MIN 2" 70 6
. CLEARANCE <ZE
| ;
\ ) a
N ) T 7 CU. FT. L 3
N BN - VDOT # 57 E N
. | CRUSHED D N
<
1 o
N\ ! CAFE ﬂ = <
= 924
\ FFE: 549.20 T *o
: 549, o >S
B u o 22
N\ < "~F
SWK : -
54838\ (@) NO
EX oz —
+/- 548.70" i . Eﬁt
2" x 2' x 2' MIN. CONCRETE = L
BASE AND THRUST BLOCK =
T BEDDING AS P ' ~
o REQUIRED - AN —
2'X2" BEARING BLOCK AT K N
I ALL JOINTS SHALL BE MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED VALVE (NOT REQUIRED IF ALL bargseuRe & H
NOTES: JOINTS ARE RESTRAINED) K
1. SURROUND WEEP HOLES WITH GRAVEL AND KEEP FREE OF CONCRETE. . g
2. MAINTAIN A 3' MIN. COVER FROM THE MAIN TO THE FIRE HYDRANT (INCLUDING DITCHES). 4 '
3. FINISHED GRADE SHALL SLOPE AWAY FROM THE FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE BOX. L]
4. GATE VALVE SHALL NOT BE PLACED WITHIN THE DITCH LINES. — T — 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION| 1
5. IF GROUNDWATER IS PRESENT AT THE INSTALLATION SITE, COORDINATE THE RELOCATION OF THE HYDRANT WITH SECTION 1-1 SECTION 2-2 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
6 &Tgﬁ NEW FIRE HYDRANT SHALL BE FRESHLY PAINTED WITH "GLID” GUARD #45 SAFETY RED, BY "GLIDDEN" NOTES: 8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
" OR APPROVED EQUAL ’ 1. MAXIMUM TEST PRESSURE: 225 PSI. 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
+/- 547,65 ' . 2. MINIMUM ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING PRESSURE: 2000 PSF.
/- gﬂiigﬂ;@vﬂfg, 'TSHEEE:DPSONS'BLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL FIRE HYDRANTS ARE PROVIDED WITH “CITY OF 3. THRUST BLOCKS OR RESTRAINED JOINT FITTINGS ARE REQUIRED WHENEVER PIPELINE CHANGES DIRECTION, SIZE, OR DEAD—ENDS.
- 4. USE 3000 P.S.. CONCRETE. NO CONCRETE SHALL BE POURED ON ANY PART OF THE JOINT,
8. ALL CHAINS SHALL BE REMOVED FOLLOWING INSTALLATION AND TESTING. & SEE DRAWING W 2.1 FOR THRUST BLOGK DIMENSIONS.
ol
ACCESSIBLE RAMP JAN 2012 CITY_STANDARDS JULY 12011 CITY STANDARDS
REVISION | DATE SCALE: N.T.S. | STANDARD NUMBER: W 3.0 REVISION | DATE SCALE: N.T.S. | STANDARD NUMBER: W 2.0
) 120" 1 FINISHED GRADE
N SLEEVE COUPLING .
o f S\ "
4 4 6” % :l | \ (>ZO .
TC-BC . *| MN = i
552.76' TC-BC T (X ]Qﬂ [ ] (>Z< I 72"
552.84' F==1 ) F=—=1
. 4 i ” ” ) M|N
g ‘a » [~
s N R \J’_ - i W 7 — concrere o NOTES. 24" MIN ADJUSTABLE VALVE BOX W/LID
] VALVE TYP , e 1 MINIMUM WALL THICKNESS FOR BINGHAM & TAYLOR MOD.# 4906 (SCREW TYPE TOP) et O%
- 3" STRAINER » SUPPORT | . " , / & 4909-D #160 (OVAL SCREW TYPE BASE) SREALTH op
e 3" METER P o PRECAST VAULT SHALL BE 6. 36" MIN o ooV EhA N e,
L S =~ . i DT
R R R N P T R 2. OUTSIDE OF VAULT BELOW GRADE 23
EX e e A N e e e SHALL BE COATED WITH AN =2
! ”, ” NOTES: - -
et MANHOLE STEPS "WEDG-LOK foroounn VATER PROOFING 1. IN REMOTE AREAS, VALVE BOXES ~ 3
PLAN TYPE SPACING: 12 ' SHALL EXTEND SiX (6) INCHES ABOVE §#
» ” R I I . Q. ‘-
30" x 30 ALUMINUM 3. PROVIDE A FLOOR DRAIN WITH A M.J. GATE VALVE 2. USE RESTRAINED JOINTS IN BOTH Ry
ACCESS HATCH 2" DRAIN RUN TO DAYLIGHT OR v ML el >
; : ~—— —— INSTALL A SUMP PUMP. DETALL Wo.4
PVMT ) ; .4 q--a A e L _‘_l | .o L s 4 . .'Q .
55234 . 3" GATE VALVE e 4. CONSULT WITH DEPARTMENT OF e —
FFE:552.50 o 3 METER.  W/CONC PUBLIC WORKS — WATER DIVISION R T e b e e
/ - FLUSH CURB ] 3" STRAINER SUPPORT TYR . FOR METER LAYING LENGTH. WATER LINE
- ’ . ’ : SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
| PUMT - = = 5. INSTALL WARNING TAPE AND
552.47" : i R 60" TRACER WIRE WITH SERVICE o ———,———————
TC 552.50 E a SHEET NAVE:
552,46 ————~ ' L m L] MIN LATERAL. TERMINATE WIRE IN A
' Rkt g __ I I I __ 3 LOOP WITHIN METER BOX. 4000 P.S.. CONCRETE
F== T W F 7= S.l.
v [ (12, MIN - BEARING BLOCK 2" X 2" BEARING AREA NOTES & DETAILS
. FFE: 552.50 |24 MAX | P (NOT REQUIRED IF ALL
T i S P JOINTS ARE RESTAINED IN
551.99' | 9 Le : DAL, : ACCORDANCE WITH W 2.4) o, AN
A | 4 ",
l LINK—SEAL; OR S=—=\\\
EQUAL TYP 6" VDOT # 57 JOBNUMBER: 54985
I I ELEVATION CRUSHED STONE |
CITY_STANDARDS OTTER 2011 CITY_STANDARDS C1 3
ACCESSIBLE RAMP g .
9 == : E,
IVY ROAD a8 CHTY OF CRARLOTIESVILLE METER VAULT - 5" METER B =@k GATE VALVE — TYPICAL
: —— A SCALEL N.T.S, STANDARD _NUMBER: W 4.0 C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED




DocuSign Envelope ID: 3A2EEDFE-1F97-47C4-AECE-B534FD6A4DE4

Original Proffers X
Amendment

"), from Urban Corridor (URB)
“Project”)

ity Council acts to rezone the

ord with the following proffers

), as amended, and pursuant to
cant specifically deems the

he signatures below. This Proffer
in this Proffer Statement shall

n interest and/or the developer(s)

Applicant shall make a cash

[hree Million, Two Hundred Fifty
and approved building permit will

se, the amount will be equal to

de Section 34-12(d)(2) in effect as
Such cash contribution shall be

incy for the Project.

[vy Road” dated May 15, 2023,
nmons Group (the “Application
ial elements of the Application

>roperty frontage along Ivy Road
noted on attached plans entitled

Page 199 of 227

“PUD Exhibit A — Conceptual Building Section” dated December 12, 2023, prepared by Dwell Design
Studio (“Exbibit A”), attached, subject to Entrance Corridor Review Board Approval:

1)
2)
3)

The green zone shall be a minimum of 8 feet in width.
The sidewalk shall be a minimum of 10 feet in width.
Floors 1-2 shall be recessed at least 2 feet from Ivy Road beyond that shown on the Application

Floors 3-8 shall be recessed 4 feet from Ivy Road beyond that shown on the Application Plan.
Floors 9-10 shall be recessed 2 feet beyond floors 3-8.

The rooftop architectural trellis shall be recessed 10 feet from the top edge of floor 10.

Street tree species will be coordinated with City staft, the Entrance Corridor Review Board, and the
University.

With regard to any differences between the approved Application Plan and this proffer statement with

Exhibit A, this proffer statement and Exhibit A shall govern.

C. The Applicant shall submit a revised Application Plan incorporating the provisions of paragraph 2B

within 30 days after City Council’s action on the Application.

[SIGNATURE PAGE IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWS]

SIZING WATER SERVICE LINES AND METERS

CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
Water Customer Data Sheet

Customer Up Charlottesville 2117 Ivy Owner, LLC  Address 560 W Washington Blvd. Chicago, IL

Building Address 2117 Ivy Road, Charlottesville, VA

Zip Code 22903

Subdivision Lot No. Blk. No.
Type of Occupancy Student Housing Apartments
Fixture No. of Fixture
Fixture Value Fixtures Value
60 psi
Bathtub 8 X =
Bedpan Washers 10 X =
Bidet 2 X =
Dental Unit 2 X =
Drinking Fountain - Public 2 X =
Kitchen Sink 22 x 230 = 506
Lavatory 1.5 X 614 = 921
Showerhead (Shower Only) 25 X 614 = 1535
Service Sink 4 X =
Toilet — Flush Valve 35 X =
- Tank Type 4 x 614 = 2456
Urinal — Pedestal Flush Valve 35 X =
- Wall Flush Valve 16 X =
Wash Sink (Each Set of Faucets) 4 X =
Dishwasher 2 X =
Washing Machine 6 X 230 = 1380
Hose (50 ft Wash Down) - 1/2 in. 5 X =
- 5/8in. 9 X =
- 3/4 in. 12 X 3 = 36
Combined Fixture Value Total = 6834
Customer Peak Demand From Fig. 4 —2 or 4 -3 x Press. Factor 78gpm*1.25 = 975 gpm
Add Irrigation - 3 Sections* x 1.16 or 0.40+ 459pm *1.16 = 522 4y
- 3 Hose Bibs x Fixture Value x Press. Factor = 20 agpm
. (5) _
Added Fixed Load = gpm
TOTAL FIXED DEMAND = 169.7 gpm

* 100 ft> area = 1 section
+ Spray Systems- Use 1.16; Rotary systems- Use 0.40

Figure 4-5 Water customer data sheet

Source: AWWA M22 Sizing Water Service Lines and Meters (Jan. 2004)
Copyright 2004, American Water Works Association

Domestic Water Meter = 3"
Domestic Water Service Pipe = 6"

1

13

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

4 UP CAMPUS

STUDENT LIVING

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN
2117 IVY ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION
5/29/2024| CITY COMMENTS
8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS
9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS

AlWIN|(—

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

: YT LLI LT PPRRIPANS
SUIALTH 02080

438

kg
ic. Nof 542 x3
‘%}gp@/ 20/ 2024 5;"‘;:

DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

PROFFERS &
UTILITY
CALCULATIONS

JOBNUMBER: 54985

Cl4

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



/ Lo NN _aP7 TN W\
LEGEND CURVE TABLE / / o \ _ %‘m\\ ) 0%\‘ Y \\ \\ SCALE 1"=20'
C { \
o WATER VALVE CURVE | RADIUS | LENGTH | TANGENT | DELTA | CHORD BEARING | CHORD f] /i £§ l\ ‘\l N L‘“‘ :‘g \\ \ \\ v ZHO'
@ SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (MHS) c1 261.52' 212.25" 112.36' 46°3003" 522°42'42"W 206.47" //‘io \\Q-IQ_ \ ‘ \Q\ ‘. ‘ . \
©  STORM DRAINAGE MANHOLE /! 13 | R e“‘ ” -
B  STORM DRAINAGE (SD) GRATE INLET . 1°¢ A ‘\‘\ A
DRAINAGE / FLOW DIRECTION i | Z\ O e \
RCP  REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE i3 mrssns
/ m = -
HDPE  HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE A \ e ey
O LIGHT POLE /]
X UTILITY BOX/VAULT AS NOTED /// 3122 W MARSHALL ST
Q UTILITY POLE SD INLET ﬂm SUITE 200
ELECTRIC METER W/ GRATE (2.5'x 2.5) PHONE, 504606 2274
OHP OVERHEAD POWER TO/? :5517-68 dwelldesignstudio.com
w UNDERGROUND WATER UTILITY NV OUT=529.687187 REP ]
SAN SANITARY SEWER PIPE i
G UNDERGROUND GAS LINE
UGP UNDERGROUND POWER UTILITY R
e GUARD RAIL
- EDGE OF PAVEMENT (EP) A A e P
TREE / VEGETATION LINE . , - 15"HDPE
| TMP 7-11
, /
éj% DECIDUOUS (DEC) TREE - 2119 IVY LLC 30" WIDE STORM & SANITARY i o e
T INST. 2009-1428 CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE, XX / / - RIM: 529.43'
% CONIFEROUS TREE DB. 195, PG. 440 (PLAT) (AS DESCRIBEE) DUt o e
ZONE: CX-5 A
—5— SIGN CURRENT USE: RESTAURANT THROAT INLET 77) AP RIM: 518.26'
RIM: 523.43~ _ INVIN: 07 ]
CG B;Z/L?L;\g% UTTER | INV OUT: 518.59(NE) NV OUT: 51241158
PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE 7 T NN pveone
SWK  SIDEWALK 2 sutome a2 3 R 52845 4 7 o I~ INV IN: 512.37(NW) 74 UP CAMPUS
o INV IN: 511.61(NW) l \ INV OUT: 512.25'(SE, STUDENT LIVING
EP  EDGE OF PAVEMENT | oo \ \ . . e |
DB. DEED BOOK \ TERR L \ \ \ PREVENTS MEASUREMENT) INV. IN=512.50" 8" PVC
- °06'33" : . 51110,  IN=512, (SW)
PG. PAGE \l \\IBON j’F) P 1 I - \\N36 06'33"E  341.90 \\ £P - ADURCENT \ INV OUT: 511.10/(E) { NV, OUT-8122712:C)
O (F) PROPERTY COR. FOUND, AS NOTED / TR WOOR PRIVACY FENCE I _ RIM: 542.12
’ N l AN 7 BRICK | | / e INVIN: 521.480W)
HP— | E" \ / N R Ny - CLMN. ! / I -7\ INV IN: 521.67'(SE)
CRITICAL SLOPES PER SUBDIV. ORD. Sy \P " coms 55 | TP — = T / / \\ ‘\ INV OUT: 621.62/(SW) —
/ L \ EP — /< “ r& © [ = | <
l 9 —UGP— — __ _ ___UGP— B (/— FF=552.46"1 Q/ | :‘Z / =5
S m _ - ! pd
\ 8 o , -7 &: 7 1LEVEL LL,g /’ % | B & .
~ — 552- — — — — >~ r ACCESSORY
~ Pad BYILDINGS 2 . CT) A\
- —__.©————
\Zj(%_z § S o ASPHALT o K 2& / / // I \\ \\ 7 - §
/_T i Sl 3 PARKING & DRIVE rxd —— Q : I ! ) = <~
? S = 3 BRICK N e ( | \ ou
| |zo F cLesor 7 gy TMP7-12 | : | = &4
| |3¢ m 2 OVERHANG —7 UP CHARLOTTESVILLE 2117 IVY OWNER,LLC b I >
> 2 . o o = ——INST. NO. 22400001606 \ o ) B o 23
%) & r% // ! R w | - S~ N\ DB. 802, PG. 404 (PLAT) l ~ — T Zoxzo-— @ \\ \ = ~ ||:
— o J ~ g . —
5 & INIE : S/ep |\ 1027 AC (SURVEYED) | S o° 9 Q N9
2 S k- S S 1 LEVEL MASONRY S | ZONED: URB L 2% I S e %Q\ " o =
| 2 . o IS BUILDING m , \ ‘ > <
= 3 E W/ ROOF OVERHANG " 'I . ) \ | ' = z
> S s 'TRUIST BANK' Cl \ \ P Ly —
- © R o~ ~_ @ O 2117 IVY RD. ! \ pd RIS ~
O SN I 9|l x R 13| o I K ! Q P / Y ~
’ 2 = v\ S RS N I IE=550.00 '\ % y / o) N
2 < ||l \ GF—O | 4 S N 4" HDPE \ S y S .
/ % \\ I % g \\ % ' s Z \\ |
% Lm" B I\ ) m X S\ _ EXISHNG S 7 .
I § Y N\ \ — . AN TREE LINE m / | \ SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
B FAISTING BICYE E/‘é’(’ 10'x45 N\ N\— £33 [ OVERRANG | cus \ O 7 \\ \\ 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION] 1
TNE- VYR Y 7 § AN ] N S h 55 ~ ~ - 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
' , , ' , , , ‘ S N g[gl)/(Vé/:;T W/ GRA = ( h ~ E: % . 7 \\ \\ 8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS | 3
——L | , N T0P=549 09" S \ S 7 L 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
, ) - o o 1QQ 7 OO/ |
= @ TRAFFIC SIGNAL 5 : NV, OUT=545.65" 15" RCP~. _ N L A A L LT ~ \@ § L
== st L |\ : 5% N meer s ) g
\OHP_ DB. 461, PG. 74 ’ j\ 1 ACCESS TO - 7 )z \\ \\
Hp— | \ B 3 COPELEY ROAD \
op—__ & PK I%IDL N \ DB. 302 PG 7 / | .
— (F) N 25"RED /|| 404 97 7 \ ‘\ \\
T — OAK / e
o 6’\ Wi = A ’ N \ ~ %é , / G\\ % / \\ \\\ JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:
S Ep T ey T T o-T Rk : \
w_ELECTRIE VAUL = / e ] j \i"i-—-!és 2 - | %% / \\ \\
o - = — = = — \ " . \
® SD CURB INLET W/ MHD -l ZOJ‘ ,/ ,/ W— ___ . 1 - ff gg@jﬁgﬁ v \ DROP INLET \\ \
OP=546l99' R | — EP Vo RIM: 526.44" (I o
/ —% (. STANDING @ INV IN: 523.73/(NW) (! ——=—=2
o | INV. IN=544.44' 15" RCP . — Lo DOWNSTREAM END \ MY OUT o 76,(NE)\@£,,::: ::::
MHS S f W L 15'R
— \
TOP=549.70’ — Lo
INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W) \"l"l'l'lli'l —_— = ;
INV. IN=544.57' 8" CMT. (S) - = l , \\ \
INV. OUT=543.73'VC 8" ’ < VoL .
o [ - \ \ DESIGN SEAL: ‘..‘ %
- T — 1 \ TR . O
' ~=— __JRONTF)— — — exsosw [ — — _ L R
= —ueprr;y T = _ — 3‘ ) /,
© 1 —o-T T — — e - IS N
I \ | ] S Sl o w1 e A . S cui Qw 2%
| ﬁ \ IR ,\Tt(F)l & IRON (F) EX. GUTTER PAN | | / \ fu S "?
3 SD CURB INLET W/ MHD 1 "Qic. Nof 54380 &
\ | TOP=547.05' TMP 7-24-01 - N ?&g&@‘; 20/ 2024 &8
s \ & l INV. IN=538.49' 24" RCP | e Pl MH-SSWR Sy, ‘iq,? -~
0@ Ii' INV. OUT=538.41' 24" BOX CULVERT I THE RECTOR & VISITORS OF THE | ROR MLET TOP=526.93' ", /0NAL f;..-"
o| IRON (F) l UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA DROPNLE) NOT MEASURED Serees
N INST. 2021-4465 INV IN: 509.79'(NW) NO WEST CONNECTION _
l I IR ZONE: CX-5 TIVE OF SURVEY \ R M e
IR (ROAD RIGHT OF WAY) TMP 7-20 CURRENT USE: HOUSING o 51065(55 | e <
| | THE RECTOR & VISITORS OF  UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA FOUNDATION | ——
| THE UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA INST. 2018-1873 l e
S || DB. 983, PG. 741 DB. 983, PG. 744 (PLAT)
W ZONE: CX-8 | EXISTING
© | CURRENT USE: BANK | CONDITIONS
|l
l I
l { ll I
|
||l
|l
I .l
T l |l

JOBNUMBER: 54985
|
I

C2.0

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



/
LEGEND /]
/Q \
®  WATER VALVE /& VN
®  SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE (MHS) //jk \
) STORM DRAINAGE MANHOLE N A
= STORM DRAINAGE (SD) GRATE INLET !/ WX R e
DRAINAGE / FLOW DIRECTION / // \ Voo
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE I | “ N
HDPE  HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE // / ‘ \ ‘x\ . v\ \ chb
0%  LIGHT POLE / \ RERR o
X UTILITY BOX/VAULT AS NOTED !/ “ \ VoA \ \
o UTILITY POLE //// \ | Vo \
OHP OVERHEAD POWER // / I 3122 W MARSHALL ST
w UNDERGROUND WATER UTILITY H]H/ 20' 40" SUITE 200
— SAN —  SANITARY SEWER PIPE RICHMOND, VA 23230
G ——  UNDERGROUND GAS LINE PHONE:l804.60§.2774
— — uGP —  UNDERGROUND POWER UTILITY \ ( I(T dwelldesignstudio.com
e GUARD RAIL k ' ‘ v I
EDGE OF PAVEMENT (EP) Py ; d | cosorwn
\ s‘ |
. TREE/VEGETATION LINE / i) 5
4 /
éi%} DECIDUOUS (DEC) TREE Y / /
77/
/ ; 77 _——"
CONIFEROUS TREE ‘ e __——==F
/ = AV // // / - - " DPE
/7 40907 15"H
—o—  SIGN Ay 1
BOLLARD | b(g //// ////{bQ i |
/ Va4 /
gli/? CS:/%REBWiLGngTER Q | 13 AC '03 ////// / //m’//////@)/ — ll/ \\m _ gﬁﬂogz%gr
=1 ) ' ~ ~ N . !
EP EDGE OF PAVEMENT T LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE //; Lo ////// /// ////// || 1| % N > _\\ \ M B0 NE)
DB DEED BOOK I I / s S/ . ; ; 2 //// ;é / l \ Q *2\‘ -~ \ y ‘ | /NV OUT 52432’(SE) ADEVELOPMENT FOR:
PG.  PAGE IR 007, B L ‘\ o »
INST. INSTRUMENT SAWCUT LINE—\ A2 P A \ =~ VIR
L / | | \
© (F) PROPERTY COR. FOUND, AS NOTED | LA, | Y "
s/ /o ~ SDMH
CONTOUR INTERVAL = 1' e 8500 ST Lo
REMOVE EXISTING 1" WATER — REMOVE SDM/—/// Y4 7,007 / / -— 4 RIM: 518.77"
I METER AND ABANDON WATER PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE | cURB TO BE REMOVED LIGHT g S //; 2 2 { 4,00 / o K // 1| ‘1\ \ INV IN: 512.37 (NW) 4 UP CAMPUS
SERVICE LINE AT MAIN. POLE INV IN: 511.6T(NW) ~ 253" {// A A Lo N g N oraze el STUDENT LIVING
UTILITY POLE TO BE PROTECTED \ \ \ N INV: 2(NE) (36"RCP FLOW Xk / ,* , s |
't \ ' \ N NV oUT: 511.10(8) b
\ \ \ \ N\ Y / . . v
\ 7 Vs 4 / N y 4
' e E——_— L ‘ L N NN YN ’
OVERHEAD POWER LINES TO BE REMOVED. ] OFF —‘ ~ "'Q) B — T 777z 77 7 T 2 Z B - Z T i e e e e e A ey ' / 8 — / | I SDMH
COORDINATE WITH DOMINION ENERGY N~ ‘ ANy ey STORMINLET TO BE R RIM: 542.12°
\ / ;! / l#EMOLI% El;) WHEN SUMP g \\’QL\ INV IN: 521.48'(NW)
| (!Hp —] I P | I | ! RU lmg ——" | INV IN: 521.67'(SE)
g 553 < — | I { I PITC NS,T H}%TIE/&N}-/ - (. / INV OUT: 521.62/(SW) —
T Il (.
I ----- — / ( ! ) n
\ | ' / e e | pa b . VERIFY CONNECTION SOURCE OF 8 i
| & | 1] 3 ' ' SEWER LATERAL, IF NOT BEING USED =
» | I T 52- — — — ~ s ! J BY ADJOINING FACILITY, ABANDONED -
% | | PR . A0 | o) AT PLACE PER CITY DETAILS L] S
= Al ‘ | N ~ MASONRY / @ : Ll — o))
‘ =1 | N - , BUILDINGS REMOVE 2 | N S
. m \ ‘\ B N—7 % ! m Ll (7P <
| N R ‘ I L=z ASPHALT | 1 s
k Zal | | I .2 PARKING & DRIVE \ \\ \| <C 6( i
T o] |
\ 2 o ‘ ' | .:B'E bl = x -
S C i BB ! L >=S
REMOVE ASPHALT FOR \ T & | I B N L S
INSTALLATION OF DUCT BANK 2> I - oz L 0O Zu
B | Al ® | << TF
— \ ~
S | /\1 \ 3 REPLACED WITH TRAFFIC A @) N O
g ‘f S | I o REMOVE S —— RATE SOLID TOP \| \ e T
\
e [T ¢ >z
< | B 2 \ | =
<l | | 2 2 S —_— O
! ® | o P R a | (I N~
x | | ( _ ~ \ : | | f\ ~
' = l \ I 1 T \\ \\ - =
REMOVE ASPHALT FOR ‘ I | o 9} 8 =
INSTALLATION OF DUCT BANK L ‘ §/ % \\ \\
- fl‘ 9} (I
: | N 1
“ I I ‘ I § T ’ /’// / \ \ SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
TRA E@& Ny |
SAWCUT LINE B | il POLE‘ / (. 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION| 1
TO BE PROTECTED /4 PN
| | > 7 L 5/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
| % S L 8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS | 3
SIGN TO BE REMOVED y \
. N - /7 | 9/20/2024| CITY COMMENTS | 4
- N 4 ANGLED |
— N\ STORM STRUCTURE AND  pagkinG 7 2 L
| | PIPES TO BE REMOVED — —SPAGES — — v y \\ \\
\
| *‘ N P / v \\ \|
\ s
REMOVE ROAD STRIPING : Xy o |
- — 5 o _ o = Mo . Lo
! —OHP \ o ‘ \ L
| ’ — CONG IGURVEEXIST I‘NG 612 \ / Z \ // _ \ \| \|
| T RE 2B — \ - > ( / (. JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:
“ ALDERMAN [ AS FHOWN IN SITE LAYOUT / W (L ' i\ g gl \ 3 - | \\
| ROAD _— GUTTER TO BE REMOVED — % A i . - —T— = NCA D L - \\ ! / \ |\
- 44— W - -7W77777777777W7777T ‘ \. ../ - . T —_— : | ‘B 42" RCP SLOPES UP: |
\ UTILITY POLE TO BE RELOCATED ‘ ‘ SAWCUT LINE " - : - % ~1'OF WATER \ DROP INLET \ \\
| | 3'MINPAV CUT |/ \VtT—— stavDNG @ RIM: 526.44 \ o
\ \ lQ 1ol DOWNSTREAM END \ INV IN: 523.73/(NW) || o ——===2
X ‘ G\) ‘ / /Ek \—SAWCUT LINE — = ~ - \\ \\ OF PIPE. INV OUT: 622.76'(NE) ! :::’//P
MHS | \ | REMOVEGROAD // // N ‘ W 3' MIN PAV CUT — _Wo // - - // e REMOVE UP TO THIS | \\ 15"RC
TOP=549.70 ucal |  STRIPING N T PORTION OF GUARD RAIL |
INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W) | l ' ' ' l . ' R P
INV. IN=544.57' 8" CMT. (S) o B - - /
NV OUT=543.737VC & “ “ S Y \_ REMOVE ASPHALT FOR 7/7777777777,,,,,,,,,—————'*"""""'/// - — _ - | DESIGN SEAL: -
I / INSTALLATION OF DUCT BANK -~ — —— o REMOVE PORTION OF CURB AND ‘F.-‘{ LTH 5;3 O
| —— — I L GUTTER FOR THE CONSTRUCTION o \ﬁ; (ﬁ»,_..
‘ —_— T T T T T . __UGE— OF NEW ENTRANCE SO N
| R V/c - ——— T -
| _— o @ @ ——— — 23
IR o | C o
| . ic. No¥ §4380 X
| | EX Yo &S
| \ %, &> 9/ 20/ 2024 QLF
£ [
¥ ) O SloxaL B
‘ DROP INLET F‘.“'.".l
RIM: 625.78'
‘ INV IN: 509.79'(NW) |
1 \ I (WATER ELEV @ DISCLAIMER: _ THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
| TIME OF SURVEY \ EAGEPT AS REQURED FORTHE STTEDPROECT THEYARE OWY 0 BELSEDFOR TS PROJCT
I ~510.8) LEGENDS: LT URTTEN CONSENTCF WL SN ST,
I /NV 570 65'(SE) \ SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.
| I
I ® REMOVE TREE SHEET NAVE:
G |
] REMOVE BUILDING DEMOLITION
® \
o | PLAN
‘ oy I s mmm= m  LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE
| ol l
| | |
| ‘ I |
| 1l
@®
L ol
1 B R ll

g g REMOVE CONCRETE JOB NUMBER: 54985
(s

|
I

REMOVE ASPHALT C2 o ‘I

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

J—

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NARRATIVE:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

THIS PROJECT IS THE GRADING, UTILITIES, AND GENERAL SITE CONSTRUCTION FOR A PROPOSED MIXED-USE
COMMERCIAL/MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL BUILDING AND STRUCTURED PARKING, WITH 10 STORIES ABOVE GRADE AND A BASEMENT
BELOW THE GRADE. BASEMENT AND MOST OF THE FIRST FLOOR WILL BE USED AS PARKING GARAGE. THE E&SC LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE IS 1.13 ACRES.

ADJACENT PROPERTY
THE SITE IS BOUNDED BY COPELEY ROAD AND IVY ROAD ON TO THE EAST AND SOUTH. CSX RAILROAD IS LOCATED TO THE NORTH,
COMMERCIAL BUILDING AND A PARKING LOT ARE LOCATED TO THE WEST OF THE PROPERTY LINE.

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

THE SITE IS CURRENTLY PARTIALLY DEVELOPED WITH ONE-STORY BUILDING BEING USED AS BANK AND ASPHALT PARKING LOT. NORTH
SIDE OF THE PROPERTY IS OPEN SPACE WITH TREES AND VEGETATION. THE SITE GENERALLY SLOPED TOWARDS THE NORTH. SLOPES
VARY ACROSS THE SITE RANGING FROM 2% TO 60%.

OFF-SITE AREAS

PROJECT INCLUDES WORK WITHIN THE ADJACENT ROW. ANY OFFSITE LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITY MUST BE PERMITTED AND SHALL
HAVE AN APPROVED EROSION CONTROL PLAN PRIOR TO ANY MATERIAL LEAVING OR ENTERING THE SITE. SITE WORK WILL REQUIRE
EXPORT OF CUT MATERIAL, WHICH WILL ALSO BE TRANSPORTED TO A PERMITTED SITE.

CRITICAL EROSION AREAS
THERE ARE NO CRITICAL EROSION AREAS ON THIS SITE.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES

UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL VEGETATIVE AND STRUCTURAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED ACCORDING TO MINIMUM STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CURRENT ADDITION OF THE
VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK. THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE VESCH SHALL BE ADHERED TO UNLESS
OTHERWISE WAIVED OR APPROVED BY A VARIANCE BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

STORMWATER RUNOFF CONSIDERATIONS

STORMWATER RUNOFF WILL BE MANAGED BY COLLECTING ALL ROOF DRAIN INTO AN UNDERGROUND CONCRETE VAULT HAVING
CAPACITY OF 100 YEAR STORM. WHICH WILL BE RELEASED IN A CONTROLLED MANNER TO EXISTING 60" CONCRETE PIPE . OFFSITE
NUTRIENT CREDITS WILL BE PURCHASED FOR WATER QUALITY.

STRUCTURAL PRACTICES:

1. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE - 3.02 A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE LOCATION
INDICATED ON THE PLANS. IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT THIS MEASURE BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. ITS PURPOSE
IS TO REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF MUD TRANSPORTED ONTO PAVED PUBLIC ROADS BY MOTOR VEHICLES OR RUNOFF.

2. SILT FENCE BARRIER - 3.05 SILT FENCE SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE INSTALLED DOWNSLOPE OF AREAS WITH MINIMAL GRADES
TO FILTER SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF FROM SHEET FLOW AS INDICATED. ITS PURPOSE IS TO INTERCEPT SMALL AMOUNTS OF
SEDIMENT FROM DISTURBED AREAS AND PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

3. STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION - 3.07 STONE FILTERS SHALL BE PLACED AT THE INLET OF ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AS
INDICATED ON PLANS. ITS PURPOSE IS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING THE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM PRIOR TO
PERMANENT STABILIZATION.

4. DIVERSION DIKE - 3.09 & 3.11 A RIDGE OF COMPACTED SOIL CONSTRUCTED AT THE TOP OR BASE OF A SLOPING DISTURBED AREA
WHICH DIVERTS OFF-SITE RUNOFF AWAY FROM UNPROTECTED SLOPES AND DO A STABILIZED OUTLET, OR TO DIVERT
SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING STRUCTURE. MAXIMUM EFFECTIVE LIFE IS 18 MONTHS.

5. SEDIMENT TRAP - 3.13 A TEMPORARY BARRIER OR DAM WITH A CONTROLLED STORMWATER RELEASE TO DETAIN SEDIMENT-LADEN
RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS IN "WET" AND "DRY" STORAGE LONG ENOUGH FOR THE MAJORITY OF THE SEDIMENT TO SETTLE
OUT.

6. TEMPORARY SEEDING - 3.31 SHALL BE APPLIED TO DENUDED AREAS THAT WILL REMAIN UNDISTURBED FOR A PERIOD OF 14 DAYS

OR LONGER, PLEASE CORRECT THIS FROM 30 DAYS UNDER THE 'TEMPORARY SEEDING' HEADER.

PERMANENT SEEDING - 3.32 MUST BE APPLIED WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADE IS REACHED.

8. DUST CONTROL - 3.39 DUST CONTROL IS TO BE USED THROUGH THE SITE IN AREAS SUBJECT TO SURFACE AND AIR MOVEMENT.

N

VEGETATIVE PRACTICES:

6. TOPSOIL (TEMPORARY STOCKPILE) - 3.30 TOPSOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED FROM AREAS TO BE GRADED AND STOCKPILED FOR LATER
SPREADING. STOCKPILE LOCATIONS SHALL BE LOCATED ONSITE AND SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY SILT FENCE AND
VEGETATION.

7. TEMPORARY SEEDING - 3.31 ALL DENUDED AREAS WHICH WILL BE LEFT DORMANT FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS SHALL BE SEEDED
WITH FAST GERMINATING TEMPORARY VEGETATION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING GRADING OF THOSE AREAS. SELECTION OF THE
SEED MIXTURE SHALL DEPEND ON THE TIME OF YEAR IT IS APPLIED.

8. PERMANENT SEEDING - 3.32 FOLLOWING GRADING ACTIVITIES, ESTABLISH PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE COVER BY PLANTING SEED TO
REDUCE EROSION, STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS, AND ENHANCE NATURAL BEAUTY. PERMANENT SEEDING MUST BE APPLIED
WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADE IS REACHED.

9. SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKETS & MATTING - 3.36 A PROTECTIVE COVERING BLANKET OR SOIL STABILIZATION MAT SHALL BE
INSTALLED ON PREPARED PLANTING AREAS OF CHANNELS TO PROTECT AND PROMOTE VEGETATION ESTABLISHMENT AND
REINFORCE ESTABLISHED TURF.

MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES

1. PROVIDE SEDIMENT TRAPPING MEASURES AS A FIRST STEP IN GRADING, SEED AND MULCH IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
INSTALLATION.

2. PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEEDING OR OTHER STABILIZATION IMMEDIATELY AFTER GRADING.

3. ISOLATE TRENCHING FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE FROM DOWNSTREAM CONVEYANCES IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE PERIMETER
CONTROLS.

4. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL THEY ARE NO LONGER REQUIRED TO COMPLY
WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR STATE LAW.

PERMANENT STABILIZATION

ALL NON-PAVED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT SEEDING IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
FINISHED GRADING. SEEDING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STD. & SPEC. 3.32, PERMANENT SEEDING. SEED TYPE SHALL BE AS
SPECIFIED FOR "MINIMUM CARE LAWNS" AND "GENERAL SLOPES" IN THE HANDBOOK FOR SLOPES LESS THAN 3:1. FOR SLOPES
GREATER THAN 3:1, SEED TYPE SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED FOR "LOW MAINTENANCE SLOPES" IN TABLE 3.32-D OF THE HANDBOOK. FOR
MULCH (STRAW OR FIBER) SHALL BE USED ON ALL SEEDED SURFACES. IN ALL SEEDING OPERATIONS SEED, FERTILIZER AND LIME
SHALL BE APPLIED PRIOR TO MULCHING.

SEQUENCE OF INSTALLATION:

PHASE I - SHEET C3.03

1. A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING IS REQUIRED WITH THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE E&S INSPECTOR, CONTRACTOR, OWNER,
AND ENGINEER. THIS MEETING SHALL TAKE PLACE ON SITE.

2. PRIOR TO DEMOLITION BEGINNING, INSTALL SAFETY FENCE, INLET PROTECTION AND PERIMETER CONTROLS (SILT FENCE,
SILT FENCE BREAK AND ANY DIVERSION).

3. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WASHRACK.

4. INSPECT SILT FENCE AND SEDIMENT TRAP DAILY TO ENSURE THAT IT IS FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. ADDITIONAL MEASURES
OR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING MEASURES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CITY INSPECTOR TO ENSURE THAT SEDIMENT LADEN
RUNOFF IS PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

5. INSTALL TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP AS SHOWN ON SHEET C3.3. PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEEDING AND DUST CONTROL.

6. DEMOLISH EXISTING BUILDING AND REMOVE UTILITY LINES AS SHOWN IN DEMOLITION PLAN.

7. CONTRACTOR MAY CONTINUE TO NEXT PHASE AFTER PERMISSION GRANTED BY THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR.

PHASE II - SHEET C3.04

1. INSTALL ALL THE DIVERSIONS DIKES AND OTHER SHOWN PROTECTION MEASURES AS SHOWN ON SHEET C3.3.

2. INSTALL STRUCTURE # 100 PER DETAILS ON SHEET C5.0, C6.3, C7.0 AND PROVIDE INLET PROTECTION. PLACE A 10" STUB
BENDING UP FOR FUTURE CONNECTION TO PIPE 101.

3. AFTER COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF STRUCTURE # 100, EXISTING STORMWATER INLET GRATE SHOULD BE CHANGED TO H-20
TRAFFIC RATED SOLID TOP.

4. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND GRADE AS SHOWN.

5. GRADE SLOPE TO BENCHING LEVELS SHOWN FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SHOWN FOOTINGS.

6. PROVIDE AND PERFORM SOIL IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE BENCHES.

7. INSTALL AND MAINTAIN SHORING COORDINATE WITH GRADING SEQUENCE AS SHOWN, DESIGN BY OTHERS.

8. POUR CONCRETE FOOTINGS, PILE CAPS AND COLUMNS IF ANY IN AREA SHOWN.

9. FLOW/RUNOFF FROM BOTH THE BENCHES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO NEWLY CONSTRUCTED INLET AS SHOWN.

10. INSTALL TEMPORARY SUMP PIT, PUMP, DE-WATERING STRUCTURE AND DRAIN DE-WATERING STRUCTURE TO NEW DRAINAGE
INLET #100.

11. CONTINUE EXCAVATION IN REST OF THE SITE AS SHOWN.

12, INSTALL ST-1 ON THE LEFT SIDE OF THE SITE AS SHOWN ON PLAN.

13. AFTER ROUGH GRADING COMPLETION, STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING AND MULCHING.

14, INSPECT SILT FENCE AND SEDIMENT TRAP DAILY TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. ADDITIONAL
MEASURES OR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING MEASURES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CITY INSPECTOR TO ENSURE THAT
SEDIMENT LADEN RUNOFF IS PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

15. CONTRACTOR MAY CONTINUE TO NEXT PHASE AFTER PERMISSION GRANTED BY THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR.

PHASE III - SHEET C3.05

1. GRADE SLOPE TO 528' BENCH FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF STORM VAULT AT THE LOCATION SHOWN.

2. INSTALL STORM VAULT AND IT'S OUTFALL PIPE, CONNECT IT TO EXISTING MANHOLE. RAISE TOP OF
EXISTING MANHOLE AS SHOWN ON STORM PLANS AND PROFILE. THAT RISER SHOULD BE HIGHER THAN
ADJACENT GRADE ALL THE TIME TO PROTECT INLET FROM SEDIMENT LADEN/RUNOFF.

3. INSTALL 12" PVC STUBS FOR BUILDING FLOOR DRAINAGE AND STORMWATER PLUMBING NOT LOWER THAN

537'. PROVIDE TEMPORARY 90 DEGREE ELBOW TO TURN PIPE ABOVE THE GRADE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

4. GRADE LEFT SIDE OF THE SITE TO 539'.

INSTALL DRAIN SUMP PIT, PUMP AND CONNECT IT TO DE-WATERING STRUCTURE. DRAIN DE-WATERING

STRUCTURE TO NEW DRAINAGE INLET #100.

PROVIDE AND PERFORM SOIL IMPROVEMENTS TO AREAS GRADED.

INSTALL, COORDINATE AND MAINTAIN SHORING AS SHOWN CONCURRENTLY WITH GRADING, DESIGN BY

OTHERS.

STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING AND MULCHING.

FLOW/RUNOFF FROM THE BENCHES SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO INLET 100 AS SHOWN.

0. INSPECT SILT FENCE AND SEDIMENT TRAP DAILY TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.
ADDITIONAL MEASURES OR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING MEASURES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CITY
INSPECTOR TO ENSURE THAT SEDIMENT LADEN RUNOFF IS PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

11. CONTRACTOR MAY CONTINUE TO NEXT PHASE AFTER PERMISSION GRANTED BY THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR.

ul

N o

25 ®

PHASE IV - SHEET C3.06

1. CONTINUE EXCAVATION ON THE LEFT SIDE OF THE SITE FOR THE ELEVATOR PIT TO APPROXIMATE DEPTH
OF 534', COORDINATE WITH OWNER FOR ACTUAL DEPTH.

2. PARTIALLY BACKFILL STORM VAULT AS SHOW ON PLANS.

3. BENCH GRADE TO 531' AS SHOWN BESIDE VAULT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF FOOTINGS SHOWN.

8. POUR CONCRETE FOOTINGS, FOUNDATION WALLS, COLUMNS AND FOUNDATION RETAINING WALL IF ANY
IN AREA SHOWN.

9. INSTALL AND PLACE STORMWATER STRUCTURE # 104, 102, PIPES # 103, 101 AND CONNECT IT TO INLET #

100 VIA STUBS PROVIDED AT PREVIOUS PHASE.
10. INSTALL DRAIN SUMP PIT, PUMP AND CONNECT IT TO DE-WATERING STRUCTURE. DRAIN DE-WATERING
STRUCTURE TO NEW DRAINAGE INLET #100.

PHASE V - SHEET C3.07

1. GRADE BUILDING SUBGRADE TO 539.10' AS SHOWN.

2. POUR ELEVATOR PIT CONCRETE FOOTING AND WALLS.

3. BACKFILL ELEVATOR PIT AND WALLS.

4. INSTALL DRAIN SUMP PIT, PUMP AND CONNECT IT TO DE-WATERING STRUCTURE. DRAIN DE-WATERING

STRUCTURE TO NEW DRAINAGE INLET #100.

POUR CONCRETE FOOTINGS, FOUNDATION WALLS, SHEAR WALLS AND COLUMNS AS SHOWN.

INSTALL PARTIAL SLAB STONE SUBBASE AND STRUCTURAL ELEVATED SLAB.

GRADE AND INSTALL CONCRETE DITCH ON PLAN NORTH PER DETAILS PROVIDED WITHIN PLANS.

AFTER GRADING COMPLETION ON PLAN NORTH AND EAST SIDES, STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH

PERMANENT SEEDING AND MULCHING.

FLOW/RUNOFF SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO INLET 100 AS SHOWN.

0. INSPECT SILT FENCE AND SEDIMENT TRAP DAILY TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY.
ADDITIONAL MEASURES OR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING MEASURES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CITY
INSPECTOR TO ENSURE THAT SEDIMENT LADEN RUNOFF IS PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

11. CONTRACTOR MAY CONTINUE TO NEXT PHASE AFTER PERMISSION GRANTED BY THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR.

® N

= O

PHASE VI - SHEET C3.08

CONSTRUCT SIDEWALKS ALONG COPELEY ROAD AND IVY ROAD AS SHOWN ON SHEET C4.0.

INSTALL FOOTING, SLAB AND RETAINING WALL FOR GENERATOR.

REMOVE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND ADJUST SITE PERIMETER CONTROL MEASURES.

INSTALL REMAINING SHORING AFTER CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE REMOVAL.

POUR CONCRETE FOOTINGS, FOUNDATION WALLS AND COLUMNS.

STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS WITH SEEDING AND MULCHING.

INSTALL REMAINING SLAB STONE SUBBASE.

INSPECT SILT FENCE, DIVERSION DIKES AND SEDIMENT TRAP DAILY TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE

FUNCTIONING PROPERLY. ADDITIONAL MEASURES OR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING MEASURES MAY BE

REQUESTED BY CITY INSPECTOR TO ENSURE THAT SEDIMENT LADEN RUNOFF IS PREVENTED FROM

LEAVING THE SITE.

9. AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS ARE STABILIZED TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE E&S INSPECTOR, EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MAY BE
REMOVED UPON THE APPROVAL FROM THE E&S INSPECTOR.

N AN

MINIMUM STANDARDS:

AN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROGRAM ADOPTED BY A DISTRICT OR LOCALITY MUST BE CONSISTENT WITH
THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA, TECHNIQUES AND METHODS:

MS-1.

MS-2.

MS-3.

MS-4,

MS-5.

MS-6.

PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO DENUDED AREAS WITHIN SEVEN
DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADE IS REACHED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE. TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION
SHALL BE APPLIED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS TO DENUDED AREAS THAT MAY NOT BE AT FINAL GRADE BUT WILL
REMAIN DORMANT FOR LONGER THAN 14 DAYS. PERMANENT STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO AREAS
THAT ARE TO BE LEFT DORMANT FOR MORE THAN ONE YEAR.

DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT, SOIL STOCKPILES AND BORROW AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED OR
PROTECTED WITH SEDIMENT TRAPPING MEASURES. THE APPLICANT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE TEMPORARY
PROTECTION AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ON SITE AS WELL AS BORROW
AREAS AND SOIL INTENTIONALLY TRANSPORTED FROM THE PROJECT SITE.

A PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON DENUDED AREAS NOT OTHERWISE
PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. PERMANENT VEGETATION SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED ESTABLISHED UNTIL A
GROUND COVER IS ACHIEVED THAT IS UNIFORM, MATURE ENOUGH TO SURVIVE AND WILL INHIBIT EROSION.

SEDIMENT BASINS AND TRAPS, PERIMETER DIKES, SEDIMENT BARRIERS AND OTHER MEASURES INTENDED
TO TRAP SEDIMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A FIRST STEP IN ANY LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITY AND
SHALL BE MADE FUNCTIONAL BEFORE UPSLOPE LAND DISTURBANCE TAKES PLACE.

STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE APPLIED TO EARTHEN STRUCTURES SUCH AS DAMS, DIKES AND
DIVERSIONS IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

SEDIMENT TRAPS AND SEDIMENT BASINS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED BASED UPON THE TOTAL

DRAINAGE AREA TO BE SERVED BY THE TRAP OR BASIN.

MS-7.

MS-8.

MS-9.

MS-10.

MS-11.

MS-12.

MS-13.

MS-14.

MS-15.

MS-16.

MS-17.

MS-18.

MS-19.

A. THE MINIMUM STORAGE CAPACITY OF A SEDIMENT TRAP SHALL BE 134 CUBIC YARDS PER ACRE OF
DRAINAGE AREA AND THE TRAP SHALL ONLY CONTROL DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN THREE ACRES.

B. SURFACE RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS THAT IS COMPRISED OF FLOW FROM DRAINAGE AREAS
GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THREE ACRES SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY A SEDIMENT BASIN. THE MINIMUM
STORAGE CAPACITY OF A SEDIMENT BASIN SHALL BE 134 CUBIC YARDS PER ACRE OF DRAINAGE AREA. THE
OUTFALL SYSTEM SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, MAINTAIN THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BASIN DURING A
25-YEAR STORM OF 24-HOUR DURATION. RUNOFF COEFFICIENTS USED IN RUNOFF CALCULATIONS SHALL
CORRESPOND TO A BARE EARTH CONDITION OR THOSE CONDITIONS EXPECTED TO EXIST WHILE THE
SEDIMENT BASIN IS UTILIZED.

CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN A MANNER THAT WILL MINIMIZE EROSION.
SLOPES THAT ARE FOUND TO BE ERODING EXCESSIVELY WITHIN ONE YEAR OF PERMANENT STABILIZATION
SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ADDITIONAL SLOPE STABILIZING MEASURES UNTIL THE PROBLEM IS CORRECTED.

CONCENTRATED RUNOFF SHALL NOT FLOW DOWN CUT OR FILL SLOPES UNLESS CONTAINED WITHIN AN
ADEQUATE TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CHANNEL, FLUME OR SLOPE DRAIN STRUCTURE.

WHENEVER WATER SEEPS FROM A SLOPE FACE, ADEQUATE DRAINAGE OR OTHER PROTECTION SHALL BE
PROVIDED.

ALL STORM SEWER INLETS THAT ARE MADE OPERABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROTECTED SO
THAT SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER CANNOT ENTER THE CONVEYANCE SYSTEM WITHOUT FIRST BEING FILTERED
OR OTHERWISE TREATED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT.

BEFORE NEWLY CONSTRUCTED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNELS OR PIPES ARE MADE OPERATIONAL,
ADEQUATE OUTLET PROTECTION AND ANY REQUIRED TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CHANNEL LINING SHALL BE
INSTALLED IN BOTH THE CONVEYANCE CHANNEL AND RECEIVING CHANNEL.

WHEN WORK IN A LIVE WATERCOURSE IS PERFORMED, PRECAUTIONS SHALL BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE
ENCROACHMENT, CONTROL SEDIMENT TRANSPORT AND STABILIZE THE WORK AREA TO THE GREATEST
EXTENT POSSIBLE DURING CONSTRUCTION. NONERODIBLE MATERIAL SHALL BE USED FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF CAUSEWAYS AND COFFERDAMS. EARTHEN FILL MAY BE USED FOR THESE STRUCTURES IF
ARMORED BY NONERODIBLE COVER MATERIALS.

WHEN A LIVE WATERCOURSE MUST BE CROSSED BY CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES MORE THAN TWICE IN ANY
SIX-MONTH PERIOD, A TEMPORARY VEHICULAR STREAM CROSSING CONSTRUCTED OF NONERODIBLE
MATERIAL SHALL BE PROVIDED.

ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO WORKING IN OR CROSSING LIVE
WATERCOURSES SHALL BE MET.

THE BED AND BANKS OF A WATERCOURSE SHALL BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY AFTER WORK IN THE
WATERCOURSE IS COMPLETED.

UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS IN
ADDITION TO OTHER APPLICABLE CRITERIA:

A. NO MORE THAN 500 LINEAR FEET OF TRENCH MAY BE OPENED AT ONE TIME.
B. EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED ON THE UPHILL SIDE OF TRENCHES.

C. EFFLUENT FROM DEWATERING OPERATIONS SHALL BE FILTERED OR PASSED THROUGH AN APPROVED
SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE, OR BOTH, AND DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES NOT ADVERSELY
AFFECT FLOWING STREAMS OR OFF-SITE PROPERTY.

D. MATERIAL USED FOR BACKFILLING TRENCHES SHALL BE PROPERLY COMPACTED IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE
EROSION AND PROMOTE STABILIZATION.

E. RESTABILIZATION SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE REGULATIONS.
F. APPLICABLE SAFETY REGULATIONS SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH.

WHERE CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE ACCESS ROUTES INTERSECT PAVED OR PUBLIC ROADS, PROVISIONS SHALL
BE MADE TO MINIMIZE THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENT BY VEHICULAR TRACKING ONTO THE PAVED SURFACE.
WHERE SEDIMENT IS TRANSPORTED ONTO A PAVED OR PUBLIC ROAD SURFACE, THE ROAD SURFACE SHALL
BE CLEANED THOROUGHLY AT THE END OF EACH DAY. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE ROADS BY
SHOVELING OR SWEEPING AND TRANSPORTED TO A SEDIMENT CONTROL DISPOSAL AREA. STREET WASHING
SHALL BE ALLOWED ONLY AFTER SEDIMENT IS REMOVED IN THIS MANNER. THIS PROVISION SHALL APPLY TO
INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPMENT LOTS AS WELL AS TO LARGER LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER
FINAL SITE STABILIZATION OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES ARE NO LONGER NEEDED, UNLESS
OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY THE LOCAL PROGRAM AUTHORITY. TRAPPED SEDIMENT AND THE DISTURBED
SOIL AREAS RESULTING FROM THE DISPOSITION OF TEMPORARY MEASURES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED TO PREVENT FURTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION.

PROPERTIES AND WATERWAYS DOWNSTREAM FROM DEVELOPMENT SITES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM
SEDIMENT DEPOSITION, EROSION AND DAMAGE DUE TO INCREASES IN VOLUME, VELOCITY AND PEAK FLOW
RATE OF STORMWATER RUNOFF FOR THE STATED FREQUENCY STORM OF 24-HOUR DURATION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND CRITERIA LISTED IN THE VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL HANDBOOK, CHAPTER 8 PAGES 20-24.

GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES:

ES-1:

ES-2:

ES-3:

ES-4.

ES-5:

ES-6:

ES-7:

ES-8:

ES-9:

UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ALL
VEGETATIVE AND STRUCTURAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
PRACTICES ACCORDING TO MINIMUM STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF
THE LATEST EDITION OF THE VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

HANDBOOK AND VIRGINIA REGULATIONS VR 625-02-00 EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS.

THE CONTROLLING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY WILL
MAKE A CONTINUING REVIEW AND EVALUATION OF THE METHODS AND
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN.

PLACE ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO OR AS
THE FIRST STEP IN CLEARING, GRADING, OR LAND DISTURBANCE.

MAINTAIN A COPY OF THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN ON THE SITE AT ALL TIMES.

PRIOR TO COMMENCING LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES IN AREAS OTHER
THAN INDICATED ON THESE PLANS (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
OFFSITE BORROW OR WASTE AREA), SUBMIT A SUPPLEMENTARY EROSION
CONTROL PLAN TO THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND THE CONTROLLING
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY FOR REVIEW AND
ACCEPTANCE.

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES NECESSARY TO
PREVENT EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION AS DETERMINED BY THE
RESPONSIBLE LAND DISTURBER. (MODIFIED NOTE)

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL DRAIN TO APPROVED SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES AT ALL TIMES DURING LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES AND
DURING SITE DEVELOPMENT.

DURING DEWATERING OPERATIONS, PUMP WATER INTO AN APPROVED
FILTERING DEVICE, ENSURE THAT PUMP INLET IS KEPT ABOVE SETTLED
SEDIMENT.

INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DAILY AND AFTER EACH
RUNOFF- PRODUCING RAINFALL EVENT. MAKE ANY NECESSARY REPAIRS OR
CLEANUP TO MAINTAIN THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE EROSION CONTROL
DEVICES IMMEDIATELY.

SOILS INFORMATION

91 - URBAN LAND - 0 TO 25 PERCENT SLOPES, 10 INCHES TO DENSIC MATERIAL.
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP D.

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

4 UP CAMPUS

STUDENT LIVING

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN
2117 IVY ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION
5/29/2024| CITY COMMENTS
8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS
9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS

AIWIN|(—

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

DESIGN SEAL:

DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

ESC NOTES &
DETAILS

JOBNUMBER: 54985

C3.0

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



GRAVEIL, CURB INLET SEDIMENT TABLE 3.31-B
ACCEPTABLE TEMPORARY SEEDING PLANT MATERIALS
FILTER "QUICK REFERENCE FOR ALL REGIONS"
. 70" MIN. | : EXISTING
. PLANTING DATES SPECIES RATE (LBS./ACRE) PAVEMENT
\*/ — — ,, SEPT. 1-FEB. 15 50/50 MIX OF MOUNTABLE BERM
'.‘.:,';.)“‘_ ANNUAL RYEGRASS (OPTIONAL)
LA ARSI LOLIUM MULTI-FLORUM SIDE ELEVATION
//\ t’)"\sgg"‘%%’ﬁ,a = / ( ) 50-100
RPN QLRI AD NS & EXISTING GROUND
IRl s gvg\-s‘-;;!sg}.}"“‘ SN CEREAL (WINTER) RYE
— D z !o'_\.; 2 (SECALE CEREALE) 70" MIN.
- ) ' WASHRACK
— RIET X FEB. 16 - APR. 30 ANNUAL RYEGRASS 60-100 _ (OPTIONAL) R ST
S (LOLIUM MULTI-FLORUM) . \: v % RICHMOND, VA 23230
y * DA X — EXISTING )
/ | 12" MIN. NESENY | PAVEMENT PHONE: 804.608.2774
; MAY 1 - AUG. 31 GERMAN MILLET 50 \\ / R SN : dwelldesignstudio.com
- (SETARIA ITALICA) SN N . -
/ A VDOT #1 COARSE AGGREGATE B |(/—POSITIVE B MIN. |
e P e o - DRAINAGE TO ( CONSULTANT:
' X, 3 P - * MUST EXTEND FULL WIDTH OF
TEMPORARY SEEDING PLANT MATERIALS 3 LA “ MUST EXTEND FULL WIDTH OF __ SEOWENT
No Scale il : e
GRAVEL FILTER ™ 12" e PLAN VIEW
RUNOFF WATER WIRE MESH 4 - ﬁgsifcla%"(rgT\/Tv?fHH
FILTERED WATER Do i ,MilzTALTlE*»L“ : i 12 MI. —
: TABLE 3.32-D RS I, [ 3" MIN.
o 4 4 SITE SPECIFIC SEEDING MIXTURES FOR PIEDMONT AREA PIRE Al 3" MIN.
TR s — T ° FILTER CLOTH —
\U_IT”I::TI__ = YN AT - . 7 ——: TOTAL LBS PER ACRE £onvENONAL i } _—| G'L_g\ILFNTDOI_SI;E w
= =|lllS=hn=" *‘w A — MINIMUM CARE LAWN o METAL (T) Z "MAX!
MEIN=EIE - - - == COMMERCIAL OR RESIDENTIAL 175-200 LBS, P s PRSI - WEIGHTED WITH SANDBAGS -
__H ’ ””[E o C HWEW KENTUCKY 31 OR TURF-TYPE TALL FESCUE 90-100% PERSPECTIVE VIEW PERSPECTIVE VIEW |
SUI=S = S f = IMPROVED PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 0-5% PLASTIC FENCE METAL FENCE oo AT Y
SEDIMENT i ’ =] 2, o :“l KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 0-5% K i Snwibesali i
LU= I \- [ R I I IR
— S SIS S
. ’ GENERAL SLOPE (3:1 OR LESS) AP S S
CONCRETE GUTTER 12" - CURB INLET KENTUCKY 31 FESCUE 128 LBS. REINFORCED CONCRETE SECTION B.B DRAIN SPACE
SEASONAL NURSE CROP * 20 LBS. 4
@
SPECIFIC APPLICATION LOW-MAINTENANCE SLOPE (STEEPER THAN 3:1)
* SEE SLOPE STABILIZATION SEED MIX
TEMPORARY SAFETY FENCE (CHAIN LINK) STONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
THIS METHOD OF INLET PROTECTION IS APPLICABLE AT CURB INLETS
WHERE PONDING IN FRONT OF THE STRUCTURE IS NOT LIKELY TO CAUSE No Scale No Scale
INCONVENIENCE OR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND UNPROTECTED
AREAS.
* GRAVEL SHALL BE VDOT #3, #357 OR 5 COARSE AGGREGATE. AgSsET ETEQES)%EAL\E NURSE CROP IN ACCORDANGE WITH SEEDING DATES TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSIONS 1 SET THE STAKES. L AT e e e RoH UPSLOPE <ZE
FEBRUARY ‘.I6TH THROUGH APRIL......coviiieiiiiiiiieeeeee, ANNUAL RYE —
MAY 1ST THROUGH AUGUST 15TH...covveevreeireeeeeeans FOXTAIL MILLET (al
AUGUST 16TH THROUGH OCTOBER.........cccovveeeerereen. ANNUAL RYE VDOT #21A LLI ™
STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION NOVEMBER THROUGH FEBRUARY 15TH......cccooceuvveuean.. WINTER RYE STONE — S
No Scale —_— AN
(q\]
** SUBSTITUTE SERICEA LESPEDEZA FOR CROWNVETCH EAST OF <P <
FARMVILLE’ VA (MAY THROUGH SEPTEMBER USE HULLED SERICEA' ALL 3. STAPLE FILT.IéR MATERIAL TO STAKES AND 4. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE ZI <DE >
OTHER PERIODS, USE UNHULLED SERICEA). IF FLATPEA IS USED IN LIEU _ EXTEND T INTO THE TRENGH. EXCAVATED SOIL. o w
OF CROWNVETCH, INCREASE RATE TO 30 LBS./ACRE. ALL LEGUME SEED \m% = -
MUST BE PROPERLY INOCULATED. WEEPING LOVEGRASS MAY BE %m% L >3
ADDED TO ANY SLOPE OR LOW-MAINTENANCE MIX DURING WARMER m= - =0
SEEDING PERIODS; ADD 10-20 LBS./ACRE IN MIXES. < ~ '-I'_J
TYPICAL GRAVEL STRUCTURE (@) X '5
—
() G2 S
TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSION < T
= @)
PERMANENT SEEDING MIX FOR PIEDMONT AREA T CHEET FLOW INSTALLATION =
NOTE—SHTFFENCE BREAK FOBE PLACER AT LOW PONTHN-SHTF FENGEHINE (PERSPECTIVE VIEW) ~
—
AN
2Y
| — SILT FENCE STAKE
— COMPACTED SOIL CWD TO HAVE VDOT SUBMISSION INFORMATION
STANDARD EC-2 -
MATTING ON UPHILL
#3 STONE CLASS A1 RIP RAP 18" MIN. LN SIDE 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION] 1
e R -~ FLow 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
FLOW ——— =|[IE[IElIEIE=EIEE=EZE] PO ASHOUED BE HISHER THANTFORT S o73012604] GITY GOVMENTS | 4
\ D > — ‘ﬁ : H ‘ H \‘ — 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
T > = o >3 ; ! 1 3 1 ! 1
N e @ (FRONT ELEVATION)
STONE WEIR DETAIL
SILT FENCE (W/O WIRE SUPPORT)
No Scal
e e TEMPORARY DIVERSION DIKE 0 Seal
NO Scale JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:
- = - 6 — - - 1. SET POSTS AND EXCAVATE A 4°X4” 2. STAPLE WIRE FENCING TO
f TRENCH UPSLOPE ALONG THE LINE OF THE POSTS.
1" — WIRE SUPPORTED SILT POSTS.
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA / FENCE FOR 6 SILT FENCE DROP INLET PROTECTION
No Sealo EXISTING 2 X 4" WOOD DROP INLET WITH
GRADE 4 FRAME —— GRATE =
- | n 9 —
/
Excavated drop inlet sediment trap design / » N, e
MAX.] — N OF : FLOW
~J N\ ~ — ~—
#3 STONE /! s \\ /\4_ DESIGN SEAL:
. . : N ..u““p. %
Drainage Area (Acres) (<3) 0.35 FRONT ELEVATION - m\&_ 2z SUTALTH 02490
WIRE SUPPORTED SILT 7 —— | MIN. GATHER 3. ATTACH THE FILTER FABRIC TO 4, BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE ‘.‘eﬁ 3 {;’-,
. THE WIRE FENCE AND EXTEND IT INTO EXCAVATED SOIL. A
Trap Volumes:PHASE | FENCE FOR 6 o . EXGESS THE TRENCH. 3T iy, 23
. - b d=) " (ot
Eelevation (ft) Area (SF) Volume (CY) -t CORNERS 35,781 ETT >2
PERSPECTIVE VIEWS B e “m’;"* 53
544.5 359 SILT FENCE BREAK ) 0%72@/'2'@'2 §F
l& 4 Q‘ -
No Scale ya d\ &
545.5 531 16.5 S B0, 05
546.5 729 23.3 STAKE "rssseet
FA B R | C — DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
547 838 1 4 . 5 5 EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
EXTENSION OF FABRIC AND WIRE INTO THE TRENCH. T OUT NRITIEN CONSENT OF RELL DESGNSTUDI. o
‘ ] SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAng%:E;vAA;‘EDQEE;QESEIEGS‘MLDRAW‘NGONLYYTHE DIMENSIONS
54 3 o FILTER FABRIC |
N L 7 SHEET NAVE:
ELEVATION OF STAKE AND FABRIC ORIENTATION ’W?E%Lﬁfﬁmsz ESC NOTES &
Wet Storage' SPECIFIC APPLICATION DETAILS
. * THIS METHOD OF INLET PROTECTION IS APPLICABLE WHERE THE INLET
Wet Storage ReQU|red (CY) (134 DA) 46.9 DRAINS A RELATIVELY FLAT AREA (SLOPE NO GREATER THAN 5%) WHERE
. THE INLET SHEET OR OVERLAND FLOWS (NOT EXCEEDING 1 C.F.S.) ARE |
Bottom of Excavation (ft) 544 50 TYPICAL. THE METHOD SHALL NOT APPLY TO INLETS RECEIVING JOBNUMBER: 54985
CONCENTRATED FLOWS, SUCH AS IN STREET OR HIGHWAY MEDIANS.
. |
Top Of Inlet Elevation (Ft) 547.00 @
Wet Sorage Provided at This Elevation (CY’ 54.3 C3.1
' : STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION SILT FENCE (WITH WIRE SUPPORT NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
Slope of Wet Storage Sides 2:1 S AP ( ) [

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED


AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET WITH GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4" WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATHER EXCESS AT CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC APPLICATION THIS METHOD OF INLET PROTECTION IS APPLICABLE WHERE THE INLET DRAINS A RELATIVELY FLAT AREA (SLOPE NO GREATER THAN 5%) WHERE THE INLET SHEET OR OVERLAND FLOWS (NOT EXCEEDING 1 C.F.S.) ARE TYPICAL. THE METHOD SHALL NOT APPLY TO INLETS RECEIVING CONCENTRATED FLOWS, SUCH AS IN STREET OR HIGHWAY MEDIANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SET POSTS AND EXCAVATE A 4"X4" TRENCH UPSLOPE ALONG THE LINE OF POSTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. STAPLE WIRE FENCING TO THE POSTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ATTACH THE FILTER FABRIC TO  THE WIRE FENCE AND EXTEND IT INTO THE TRENCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE EXCAVATED SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSION OF FABRIC AND WIRE INTO THE TRENCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 'MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VDOT #21A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MINIMUM


AS
/ REQUIRED

SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF

INSTALL TEMPORARY
GRATE TOP ON
EXISTING CURB INLET,
TOP ELEVATION 419

DEPTH BELOW TOP OF
INLET MIN. 1'- MAX. 2'

FLOW
MAX.
SLOPE 2:1
Il LARGER
STORM WATER WITH A *| weep Ll PARTICLES
LARGER PARTICLES Fl | HOLEs | ML SETTLE OUT
REMOVED Al | FORDE-
1] WATERING
|
DRAIN ‘;W - « I ﬂ‘EHE‘E‘T
INLET =
%Mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁ%@]%ﬁuﬁﬁﬁ
SOURCE:

Q)

VIRGINIA EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK,
THIRD EDITION, 1992, PLATE 3.07-4

EXCAVATED DROP INLET SEDIMENT TRAP

No Scale

(PERSPECTIVE VIEW)

FLOW
* COARSE
AGGREGATE**
o M m//i\ﬂ - m
1'j CLASS | RIPRAP
3|

; e

I
f

(FRONT ELEVATION)

NOTE: INSTALL SILT FENCE BREAK AT LOW IN FENCE LINE
**COARSE AGGREGATE SHALL BE VDOT #3 OR #57 STONE

SILT FENCE BREAK

No Scale

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

4 UP CAMPUS

STUDENT LIVING

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN
2117 IVY ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION
5/29/2024| CITY COMMENTS
8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS
9/20/2024| CITY COMMENTS

Alw|IN]| =

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

DESIGN SEAL:

DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

ESC NOTES &
DETAILS

JOBNUMBER: 54985

C3.2

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



I/
EROSION CONTROL LEGEND .

1
1]
lq
[ | [ | LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING - I //(%)
— | — SOIL INFORMATION :
N
————— DRAINAGE DIVIDE - o / /
@ "] CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 3:02 -
@ SILT FENCE 3.05
INLET PROTECTION 3.07 I
+ DIVERSION DIKE 3.09 %(b
?9 .
s SAF e SAFETY FENCE 3.10 $ o
@ SEDINENTTRAP a2 3122 W MARSHALL ST
DE-VATERING STRUCTURE 326 SCALE 1"=20' SOIL TYPE: SUITE 200
@ TEMPORARY SEEDING 331 N 91 RICHMOND, VA 23230
0 20' 40'
DUST CONTROL 3.39

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

__——=2
I / / o =TT
80e ,Ac\////////tzl\\\\ 15"HDPE
N /, STONE WEIR WITH SILT ‘\\ \\ \\‘& - -
. | §E FENCE BREAK. SEE |\ .~ ~
,‘3 |- DETAIL ON SHEET C3.02. - NES DROP INLET
l T | LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE =1.13 AC A R o
I . //; X , / // // \\ TY NV 524.80/(NE)
I I / P ; _ // ////;é/ / l /NV OUT52432’(SE) ADEVELOPMENT FOR:
YA 7,
Y 1 A A
/ /7 7
11 A A O AN |
ad ', ;// / - J/ / / / |
PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE sow’ ), 7K N oo P
| | / gg/f‘[)c/,f DRAINAGE DIVIDE TO RIM: 528.43' i~ g /// /// i / / l INVIN- 512 37(NV) 4 uP CAMPUS
_ - 020 o0, s P / / / (I \ STUDENT LIVING
SEDIMENT TRAP INV IN: 511.61(NW) ~ 7 7,0 N /S, / ( |
. \ \ INV: 2(NE) (36"RCP FLOW R ;0 Lo
11 L . \ PREVENTS MEASUREMENT) A VA ) < |
I ,< \ N . L INV OUT: 511.10(E) \\ <, y, ;. Y Y@
\ \ . z / V4 / / / 7/ 4
/ UV ___c 9 ! . : SEINL N TN ey LN S~
I I - ';1',' R — S - - " v L= v .- = - - .\v.‘*‘m = --_“— D ~_— e s, M W 1 e

J A v . - N ° “\ o “‘\
S ———— z ' . P T— 0 \ \ SDMH
/ / " [ f N ot I3 : ‘\ . | RIM: 542.12"
| 10l Ity ~— s/ > O , i | , _ ,
_ | 1l [ / / A e /- \ ! v INVIN: 521.48(NW)
I c!HP/ \ I / [ / I / 7 ” ~ \ \

INV IN: 521.67(SE)
= / I /
o Cﬁ‘g % ,
552- — — — — . I
1

SOIL TYPE:
102C

INV OUT: 521.62/(SW)

SEDIMENT TRAP-1, DRAINAGE AREA: 0.35 ,AC
TOTAL STORAGE REQUIRED: 46.9 CY

—

=

<C

—

o
LLl 3
- Q
TOTAL STORAGE PROVIDED: 54.3 CY 175 N
- ' TOP ELEVATION: 547 L AW e IANNAN v s == e o o . A <>n:
— 1z , / OO\ VW\\ N\ e < <.
2 [ I O ui
= : - - = g4
S | ’ e T TR
= ( L1385 < EXTEND EXISTING PIPE S 2
T \ - - _ - [an) =w
T ! : — TO CONCRETEDITCH  — N~ L
= [ -~ - — - = <TC -
= \ — =
2 | ‘ 2 T
\ E = 5

/ \ \ —

EXCAVATED DROP INLET, FOR ":

DETAILS SEE SHEET C3.02 ~

0 N

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION| 1
5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
A\ L o7 \ 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
|
N R |
[ B o< N |
' ‘ S © \\
o (1N = = . \
- — &}il\\‘\\\\\\\z&l - "/0 ) / / / \ \\ \\
| ——§ = : : T = | 7 p \ L
‘ o T — N AF = - T o ] ~ G | JURISDICTIONAL SEAL
| ALDERMAN = f* = =S Vo -, Ry y N
\ | — Y Y ) 4 P & == // i N
‘ | A e — —_ ‘ \ 4 - _ / e \ \ = \ \
| ROAD N s it A : - — = d e/ NN S ot S 3 \\ \\
| . ! . — ! — \ 4 SRS
S —— IR - — " - ; L—- | ‘\ s 42" RCP SLOPES UP: DROP INLET ‘\ \\
| ) \\ \~—0  I'OFWATER \ RIM: 526.44' |
) - Lo STANDING @ INV IN: 523.73/(NW) | _——===3
PN DOWNSTREAM END \ INV OUT: 522.76'(NE) [ ——==="
\_SAWCUT LINE | OF PIPE. - 5'RCP
MHS ! | | e 3' MIN PAV CUT 7
TOP=549.70" e | —
INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W) ;‘ ,'l'l'llll‘ lll'
INV. IN=544.57"' 8" CMT. (S) H}' = \
INV. OUT=543.73"VC 8" . | s DESIGN SEAL: %
| MLLALITY
! ‘ | SRATH 5%:9'-,
o
\ N Z,
\ G‘) ‘ :“‘* Q%, 'P.rf'
I -| | | S cLl 2%
| ‘ = i
7 | ‘ fu S >3
| | ! | @) \ % < Qe N 84 w0 a3
| \ . No' 543
| l | | \ ’53’ QY 20, 2024 éﬁ’f
\ GV
¥ 3 | O SloxaL B
4 | | ‘ DROP /NLE?' 'l"“.‘~.l
A N e o ]
l G? \ ‘ ( WA TE R El L EV @ DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
\‘ \ TIME OF SURVEY \ EACEPTAS EQUIRED FOR THE STTED PROVECT LY AEE Oy 0 SE LSEDFOR TS PROECT
| | ~510.8)) LT RITIEN CONSET OF DWELLDESG ST,
4 ‘ ‘ INV: 510.65/(SE) \ SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIVENSIONS
\ ‘ OF WHICH ARE 24 1 3 INCHES. '
| |

SHEET NAME:

EROSION &

: ® | \ SEDIMENT CONTROL
I | | \ - PHASE 1
| | -
:‘ JOBNUMBER: 54985
| |
\
\ \ |
| | C3.3

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

] I LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING

SOIL INFORMATION

— m mms mes DRAINAGE DIVIDE
@ 7 X]  CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 3:02
@ SILT FENCE 3.05
INLET PROTECTION 3.07
s DIVERSION DIKE 3.09
——— SAF=——  SAFETY FENCE 3.10
@ SEDIMENT TRAP 3.13
DE-WATERING STRUCTURE 3.26
@ TEMPORARY SEEDING 3.31
DUST CONTROL 3.39
* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER
()
)
W
SCALE 1"=20'
| —
0 20' 40'
NOTES:

1. TIE-BACKS FOR SHEETING/SHORING AND RETAINING WALLS ARE
NOT PERMITTED WITHIN CITY'S R.O.W. WITHOUT PRIOR

APPROVAL OF CITY.

N

CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN WASH RACKS ACCORDINGLY AS

SHOWN ON EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS.

SOIL TYPE:

102C

SEDIMENT TRAP-1
DRAINAGE AREA =0.29 AC
BOTTOM ELEV. = 546.00
TOP OF DAM ELEV. = 549.00 \

¥
™~
!

STORAGE REQ. (DRY/WET) =40 CY
STORAGE PROVIDED =68 CY

j

INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W)
INV. IN=544.57"' 8" CMT. (S)
INV. OUT=543.73"VC 8"

CWe— |
ALDERMAN =2 —a
ROAD —
e ) VR **’-’
\/
MHS A
TOP=549.70'

|

SOLDIER PILE

v
] i:::::::::::::::$
|l
d-—PROPOSED
WOOD WAL
LAGGING [}
QU
\-PROPOSED
DRILLED 2 FOOTING
(SEE SCHEDULE)|

dHO

SHORING TO BE COORDINATED WITH
GRADING SEQUENCE (BY OTHERS)

/4 2179nd HLAIM "HVA)

SaNIeAd 052 ‘¥EeSN ' =

550

] A

]
>

2 LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE: -\

I
.
.
|
]
]
]
.
.
.
\‘
M
]
]
]
.
.
=
.
]

L

N / ’

RN /

’,G \_ CONCRETE /" / "~
Z \

X
WASHOUT
X

o\b‘f\// 77
2 "DIRTBAG" SEDIMENT FILTRATION SYSTEMS. ///// /
STRAW BALES TO BE INSTALLED AROUND THE ///
DIRTBAG SYSTEM TO ENSURE SEDIMENT —~ ~ ~
LADEN STORMWATER DOES NOT LEAVE THE ~
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

c sl 8 A
/ /
éﬁ/,(/;b// o
STONE WEIR WITH SILT . 7 7 g

R

7

7

/7 /
FENCE BREAK. SEE -
DETAIL ON SHEET C3.02. 4~ |/

545—
/
\./ ~
/
L

/ | 3
N\ ()
O —— s
(T
N[

AW
Y‘E{\\\V.~\\\
A0
P A

o ATNAETIAR ST

PROVIDE GATE FOR
~ — CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

e
—_—
— — - Y _ _ — —

s Sy C//i// amy
s 7 s /
7o/
= TV _?L
/I/A /.‘“l
A N A
/|//|/ A N
1 |/ I
I/ 71 I_“\Flb
_/_l_>\ I 52 ~
i i - o
___"*L\_—’_t\/ gt
T TN\=——525= 1 —
530 ;_’_%
——530 —
—"——r"
- - L’Y\ o
— . — O\ ==--
= L
\__/”’,—’\‘
-

on IPFROANPA TN
OUTFLOW OF THE DIRT BAGS SHALL

BE ROUTED TO NEW INLET # 100
VA R\
— A \\/\\\ \m \ \)L\Q
CONSTRUCT 24" NYOPLAST INLET
| (100) WITH IT'S SURROUNDING
CONCRETE WALL IN THIS PHASE.

| PLACE A 12" STUB BENDING UP FOR
FUTURE CONNECTION TO PIPE 101.

Rl

\\ \ \\\\ N
\ STONE WEIR WITH SILT
E FENCE BREAK. SEE
\ 'l DETAIL ON SHEET C3.02.

ey

N\
\
SN
\\
N

e — g

T N_FOOTINGS TOBE

—_——

|
|
|
|

|
>/

% i
g A\ LIMIT OF DISTU
S &7 T 113AC
N QQ D(Q)b‘

SD INLET

W/ GRATE (2.0'x 3.0))

TOP=525.77"

INV. IN=510.50"' 60" RCP
INV. OUT=511.19' 60" RCP
BOT=510.33"

A/A B — [

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com
I

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

4 UP CAMPUS

STUDENT LIVING

2117 IVY ROAD

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION
5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS
8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS
9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS

AIWIN|(—

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

DESIGN SEAL:

_ ‘,.:;;:m':.*g%§
S %,

e (., b2
- ic. No” 54380 &=
%‘%@ 20/ 2024 éf?’f
oV

£
O s I810n 11, X0V
N R,

DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

EROSION &

SEDIMENT CONTROL
- PHASE 2

JOBNUMBER: 54985

C3.4

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



‘ \ SEDIMENT CONTROL
DROP INLET - PHASE 3

RIM: 625.78'
INV IN: 509.79'(NW)

SD INLET

W/ GRATE (2.0' x 3.0')
TOP=525.77"

INV. IN=510.50' 60" RCP
INV. OUT=511.19' 60" RCP

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND
| I LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING
— | s SOIL INFORMATION
s DIVERSION DIKE 3.09
e SAF s SAFETY FENCE 3.10
@ SEPIMENTTRA e 3122 W MARSHALL ST
DE-WATERING STRUCTURE 3.26 SUITE 200
@ TEMPORARY SEEDING 3 RICHMOND, VA 23230
. PHONE: 804.608.2774
DUST CONTROL 239 dwelldesignstudio.com
* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER _
CONSULTANT:
%)
G
SCALE 1"=20'
| — ////'(/"L RO DT ‘
! / /! I~ /| 7 | 2
0 20 40 ST | |
11! //l( % I gl / 7
7 / /r /ll/ | @
117 T A \ : UP CAMPUS
, 7/ s //1’/ ~ Q ) _——"7
////////};:i':—*\\\\ g ‘ =TT =T STUDENT LIVING
;j/// ///%// 1/\:\1\\ \\\‘ S=—7 N VaeN 15”HDPE
7/ /// /- OUTFLOW OF THE DIRT BAGS SHALL 0
| ) //65%// , BE ROUTED TO NEW INLET # 100 )
Wi~ N ey \ N DROP INLET
AT LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE =1.13 AC 2 "DIRTBAG" SEDIMENT FILTRATION SYSTEMS //// ///? LS i{r‘?\' -\ N { R 52945
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DRAIN : : . S lll ST NS INV 524.80/(NE)
SUMP PIT WITH REMOVABLE STRAW BALES TO BE INSTALLED AROUND THE ~ =~~~ ", *// " |I |I BRE TRAD R ATV 1 \\ o INV OUT 524.32/(SE)
11 PUMPING STATION DIRTBAG SYSTEM TO ENSURE SEDIMENT = = °~ /77 /] © | _ |+ ~ MAINTAIN AND PROTECT THIS 24" GRATE INLET ‘\ | & —
LADEN STORMWATER DOES NOT LEAVE THE | - “ss77 0, 71 11 —=(100) WITH IT'S SURROUNDING CONCRETE e S <C
11 LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE. “|” - _ 27 /0 \\ WALL IN THIS PHASE. | 3
SHORING TO BE COORDINATED O N B \ “som {0y \% L o
WITH GRADING SEQUENCE (BY STONEWEIRWITHSILT <"\ "7/ [ 7 T \ YN a125m) P @GN . LL] o
| | OTHERS) PHASE 2 SHEET , FENCE BREAK. SEE 7, P // Y. / . / 7 \l l\ B o INV OUT: 512.25/(SE) % / \\ \ — 8
| DETAIL ON SHEET C3.02.+ / 1 RIRFEREL ”q \ . — N
\ INV: 2(N= =2 e oo, ‘ 7 % | (! N
11 . \ \\ AND SHORING PREVENTS MEASUREMENT) ¢\, "+, ", X/ o) | l EERARA ﬁ%@ ) 9‘& ‘ \\ w <
. \ \ \ . INV @ 11.10(E) \ <, y / /} \\\ A \\‘N ‘ ‘ \ — Q>
. \ \ : . A VI @// N7 , [ \ STONE WEIR WITH SILT ~ Y A <t <o
I l P —— — < — Sy — —7 —— “Ai-_ ~mviw ~es _'7 'vx;", i A — wal = TT= s =" 7,.":./_'.;:»__ E‘ FENCE BREAK. SEE \ (I SDMH Z 8 H
=== === —— === = - ‘Q'%{{{é’ﬁ’f | e DETAIL ON SHEET C3.02. | RIM: 542.12' L >3
i 7 ‘ | | | / & | | \\D 8 @\ - //’}’QL\ INV IN: 521.48'(NW) S a
1 dr— 539—— | | ‘ , 7 |~ 1N @ __yaAYT =" INV IN: 521.67'(SE| 0 — W
s ) / | - /i Z \ \ ’ || INV OUT: 521.62'(8 <C ~EF
o o / \ s RGP ! ) (I A
| ’ i | ‘ i S &6
. I )
° rf - - h l’ ' o EI
| /
| & ' / ' | 1/ - T
2 I e T R O e e | = o
= A I /
IR T I I I R = | =
-5 2 R ! / =
o f&j“yr&q‘— [ | I N
2 Q S / ! l
\ = w |
S & AN I
\ T m _____ J e — — = = = l
- N 1
g E ~ SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
OQO S . |
- m / ] |
o W I ) | | 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION| 1
3 2 [ | 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
1 2 l 8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
< @ Y. \ 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
< I \
A ! ~ - .
o : N N .
I \ SHORING TO BE COORDINATED
[ ’ WITH GRADING SEQUENCE (BY
] [ - / OTHERS)
h o
b / "
o 7 N ”"(‘“%Ti«‘ ;
% .Y e T | N [ O T [ 8 Y \l‘@# q 2 “ \ / JURISDICTIONAL SEAL
li | / = - Z 5 7
' | CONCRETE ! AL S or
m?‘ WASHOUT “?'{ B o — z 7, 7, 7“7 BUILDING FLOOR DRAINAGE AND STORMWATER
L . - e . ! Nz — A S ?9 PLUMBING. PROVIDE TEMPORARY 90 DEG.
— e e e — — — —— B — )T. O s, / A (o) .
e e e o e — N L 52 PR ¥, < < ELBOW TO TURN PIPE ABOVE THE GRADE
“ial —— e — > .A —~ 7 ST 37 ©\ ¢ " DURING CONSTRUCTION. LOCATION TO BE
h "-yi' ~J- 7 // % ' OQ?, o \\(.o\/\o\\\@@\$ VERIFIED WITH BUILDING PLUMBING DRAWINGS
. D (‘1“@ NN 7 // ’ o b ' | : :
| \ s o s _ - e Q
- W — LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE: :,% P — @ @C;\Oi% S 0,2
- W r<$ Y <& hg
| —_— 7 W - ar | .é'.i‘;! N //j = W
| - ~w— | p\i \ N " LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE:
| el | RPN o - , Y LITTTPPRIPAN
\ ALDERMAN e RO > g ot ALTH % Q)
| = - DO =~ IR ¢
\‘ ROAD m | Tar“\«’m‘\‘ P - - \\ I \ \\ 3"?0 0 {;.I..
= _ W —— — —— — W— ”’7-7W77777777 - W= = z —_— WASH RACK (. l l 42" RCP SLOPES UP: [ :& CLI %. "i‘:.
\ — \ [ CP SLOPES U DROP INLET (. =] —-a
| ® ‘ — I \\/ | ~1'OF WATER \ o Aop L SIS >3
‘ LT ) D \ INV IN: 523.73(NW) 1) ] s L= A
= ‘ — - [ INV OUT: 522.76/(NE) e —— == 2% OQ“- NeiS4380 &3
| \_SAWCUT LINE PROVIDE GATE FOR - VL ORRRE 15"RI % &) 9/ 20/ 2024 QF
MHS A ‘ \ : ° 3' MIN PAV CUT CONSTRUCTION ENT/RANCE g - / Lo 0’%'6:9& q,‘tic’\."‘
TOP=549.70" , \ — B - — P Lo S ""a.?“"“‘,.ﬂ"
INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W) | ' . ' ' ' . ' l ' ' l l , — — -~ NV C toees
INV. IN=544.57' 8" CMT. (S) - \ —_ Lo |
INV. OUT=543.73' VC 8" EF_ % \ s , - / L \ P VELL BESGN U, ANDARE NOT 10 5E REPRODLCED OF COPED N WHOLE OF AT,
‘ — — — l l \ EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
I ! I || LT RITIEN CONSET OF DWELLDESG ST,
‘ G\) | { MH-SSWR OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES. '
| \ . | TOP=526.93' |
[ | \ ‘ | NOT MEASURED SHEET A
| ‘ | | / NO WEST CONNECTION
| |y | \ EROSION &
f I | | |
| |
1
|
|
1
1
|
|
1
1

(WATER ELEV @ JOBNUMBER: 54985
BOT=510.33' TIME OF SURVEY \ |
‘ ‘ WATER LEVEL=511.01' ~510.8))
‘ | | (OUT NOTED AS HIGHER) INV: 510.65'(SE) \
| | C3.5
ll | NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
® ‘

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

] I LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING

SOIL INFORMATION

DRAINAGE DIVIDE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION
e DIVERSION DIKE
——— SAF=——  SAFETY FENCE
SEDIMENT TRAP

DE-WATERING STRUCTURE

TEMPORARY SEEDING

0000000100

DUST CONTROL

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:
N N L
() @ \ . v )
O 3= \ v\
W PIPE RECESSED- | | \\ \
UNABLE TOACCESSy \ | ' | _
SCALE 1"=20' \
I I >
F /)
0 20' 40' /{
UP CAMPUS
///’:::::3 4 STUDENT LIVING
15”HDPE
Q
| X
Q | ’?i DROP INLET
I - o RIM: 529.43'
T LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE =1.13 AC /// 2z INV 524.80'(NE)
‘ | LTz INV OUT 524.32/(SE)
1 1 ST
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DRAIN RTINS l\ =
/
SUMP PIT WITH REMOVABLE § - //// ; § s, 07 , | \ \ <T
I I PUMPING STATION A SN , | A\ VR —
/ | A A YA , \ SDMH o
;s / =~ RIM: 518.77'
VDOT 4" PG-5 SDMH 7/, 7 A AV A A NN \ INV IN: 512.37 (NW) LL] 3
11 RIM: 52843, 70 2,7 7 7/ s [ INV OUT: 512.25/(SE) — >
CONCRETE DITCH INVIN: 511.61(NW) ~ -, P 7 P xavi | N —_— Al
‘ \ INV: 2(NE) (36" 530 QW 7, 7 (dp) N
11 | . 550 \\ \ 545 PREVENTS MEASuremENT) 7 '\ 9287y 7 7 <
| - _ \ \ \ \ N \ \ SF / 540 INV QU 535 10°%) / 7 y — <DE >
\ N \ \ . S N LN s yd <C ouw
1 1 -~ - SDMH = x -
\ ~ e A U e N s = = RIM: 542.12" TS =
\ [ —OHP o / 7 ‘ | / I A A N | E T l /1\/&“ INV IN: 521.48'(NVY gy ;>
| Lo / \ - / - | / / N ol '}' .l bl / (n, | \ INV IN: 521.67(SE) (o) :&
SHORING TO BE COORDINATED - _ _553” / 7 L / / | YRR [ =Ll lme 7oA | INV OUT: 521.62(§ <C ~F
WITH GRADING SEQUENCE (BY ;7 8 , / W el T \\ O o
OTHERS) / /2 ]’ Q/ l Lo I :LO I o {|' I ||_,£_/_l£\|—|___ 5 \ o EI
c I ] | RREENE N W, -1 u \ - x
1 , ) \ | \
o w / I | I I \ > 5
')2 A / [ / i —
| = y / ’ \ =
~ / [ / ! l ~—
S . N | |
> | | / N
-;Ug 8 N\ S o ded bR | [ / //
\ % w E?) N % ! /
\ 3 C _// N [ I !
5 @ 533— — — S R Sl G z ] -
— -~ l SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
E pa \ ‘s'r) Lo - \\ | ! | \
5w \ P ; : \ " IJEAE 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION| 1
: BENCH FOR I | | | R
g (f ELEVATOR PIT FOOTING/ -= | | ! \ N 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
1 = STAIR FOOTING | | - . \ 8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS | 3
2 I [ \ \ Y \ \ 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
_< / \ \ A N
[ /’ . \ N | N \ :
g ‘ l\ ! / B : ANFAN |
' L> : ’ ) T | L AN o _ - e = SHORING TO BE COORDINATED
‘ ’ \ R R SR O = WITH GRADING SEQUENCE (BY
‘ / - . S A s OTHERS)
h f A o AN - 7 7 y
\ . 7 B e v AN < o Ty INSTALL 12" PVC STUBS AT INVERT 536' FOR |
| \ \ (7 P i) "J ( g, 7 e BUILDING FLOOR DRAINAGE AND STORMWATER |
o8 - W‘ — —8 e S 7 | = B L — - _- — 20, PLUMBING. PROVIDE TEMPORARY 90 DEG. | |
N / 7!#4.1 ‘ S | _ R ELBOW TO TURN PIPE ABOVE THE GRADE L
l h CONCRETE \_! - e\ <~ | - 77, 7,7 s DURING CONSTRUCTION. LOCATION TO BE (.
N \_J >~ = s V/ |
L — L ~ WASHOUT \ % ~ — AR 0 | VERIFIED WITH BUILDING PLUMBING DRAWINGS -
— — S Y N Z{ N q — = s s 7 s e ; |
————___ — _—— o — \ -~ -1 .@r“ % 5 s ///// P @O ,\\Q\Q/ \\ 7 7 \\\
— —‘——\————_ I— (‘;_/6 45 /////// / e\l ¢ %OQ\?\ i g7 / L
‘ = N\ R i) A ((1 \ N < NV N o | Y .
—_ I LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE: A “@I. ’ A B O N \ 2 - L
} ) — W R _— ' T - - o g, 7 |
—— T W — | N\ ‘ a&" ) G = < Y 7 \ .
\ - = s W R = . — W "?"' N\ -~ -~ e / \ Lo
‘ G — | ‘N _ uq \ N - ~ T v | DESGN SEA
\ | e — f - — X / RN %) - ) (. 400004
| ALDERMAN —J 1 / | e - < !.(\\g\,,?g\ g —— P 4 » ST e >
T ,‘L Y o8 2 o A A ’ ‘\" ¢ P \ \ £ \
| I s | — . (@ ram: -~ | D \ St éﬁ?
| ROAD — T i e RS A 10 - RS | :-“49 Q% "".",,
_ T ———y VR - I ! ‘ - —_— WASH RACK e (4 42" RCP SLOPES UP: [ = CLI . fl:
| 1 — — - ) , DROP INLET P (=) =%
‘ ® ‘ — e —— - \/\ ~1'OF WATER \ I A0 Lo 08 ET >z
| — — L snonee \ NV IN: 523573'(N'W)NE‘$ - 3 qoN e ad
— o ~ | INV OUT: 522.76/(NE ——==- ot o Bl
S SAWCUT LINE \ PROVIDE GATE FOR = T | OF PIPE. e S ’53‘ O, 20/ 2024 éf?’f
MHS “; | | | 3' MIN PAV CUT CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE — - 7 VY 049' ¥y , o
Bt \ , ‘ | : — — P L N '-."?.’\‘AL“...-
INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W) ‘\‘ l' "'. _— \\ \\ e 111
INV. IN=544.57" 8" CMT. (S) EF__ - o - : L
INV. OUT=543.73'VC 8" \ \ s P 1ol 2L BESGN STII0 D ARE NOTT0 € REPRODLCEDOR COPED NOLEOF N AT
\ \\ \\ |
| |
\
l |
| l

EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.
I

SHEET NAME:

o EROSION &
- \ SEDIMENT CONTROL
(I
\ \\ DROP INLET - PHASE 4
. s — ]
P INV IN: 509.79'(NW)

l | Vo (WATER ELEV @ JOBNUMBER: 54985

\ (! TIME OF SURVEY \

(. ~510.8)
. |

\

I

\ INV: 510.65(SE)

J—

= \ C3.6

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

] I LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING

s SOIL INFORMATION

mew mees mees s mew DRAINAGE DIVIDE

@ 3 CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE 3:02
@ SILT FENCE 3.05
INLET PROTECTION 3.07
e DIVERSION DIKE 3.09
——— SAF=——  SAFETY FENCE 3.10
@ SEDIMENT TRAP 3.13

DE-WATERING STRUCTURE 3.26
@ TEMPORARY SEEDING 3.31
DUST CONTROL 339

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

()
G
SCALE 1"=20'
! I
0 20' 40'

|
i

F

SHORING TO BE COORDINATED
WITH GRADING SEQUENCE (BY

OTHERS)

f
\
|

Vi

— =g

MHS
TOP=549.70'

INV. IN=543.73"' 8" CMT. (W)
INV. IN=544.57"' 8" CMT. (S)
INV. OUT=543.73" VC 8"

(MY 2179Nd HLAIM "dvA)
‘ad AAl ~ SSANISNg 052 '31d SN

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

\550\

—_

-
—_
-~ -

( (I A N
Vot PIPERECESSED- | \ |
\ & vy @ UNABLE TOACCESS | | V|
I \ | | ! \ ADEVELOPMENT FOR:
RN \/‘/ \
] 11
YR //f
/ 7/ ///
;S s
AN A B 4 UP CAMPUS
///;2////// //,::::::fj STUDENT LIVING
YRS ed 6//// /. vaDPE
1,1, 15
o
Q7 /77, /777
| (Db(// / / /// (b/ /(0 l
? | ey A DROZINEET
S LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE =1.13 AC Py 7 /, // /1, /// , // ; | %A\/Aéigégg'(NE)
oV Vi — .
‘ | ) /fﬁ/é///;; i //jj/ // l\ \V\‘ -~ INV OUT 524.32'(SE)
1 APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF DRAIN /;j 7 /;; L 1,7 // -t N ~ N \ L1
SUMP PIT WITH REMOVABLE f ? //// 007 // . ///// / / 1l \\ =~ \\ ..
7 s / / \
I PUMPING STATION % /;§ AP, , o N A\
I VMY Lo SDMH
s/ Ve s s, / -~ | RIM: 518.77"
Yavavd — J . i
VDOT 4" PG-5 SDMH 77,7, v’ //// Y A NN \ INV IN: 512.37 (NW)
! RIM: 52843, » 7 2 ,° 7 7/ / 7/ [ N INV OUT: 512.25'(SE)
CONCRETE DITCH INVIN: 511.61(NW) ~ -, ///// s/, y; ( Lo q TR
\ INV: 7(NE) (36" 530 “QW A ;7 521 z
| 550 N \ 545 PREVENTS MEASuremENT) + \ 92977 7/ ,° ) . 1 k \\\\ VA \
\ \ \ . SF 540 NV OUggs 100) /N 7o y / / AR AR
\ h \ \ / L A s Re / / / IP \ Vil \
\ s 7/ / / \ \ . d
I — \ SDMH
| _OHP ] L
| /
Lo —H|

RIM: 542.12'

B v 521.48'(NW)
INV IN: 521.67/(SE,
INV OUT: 521.62/(¢

2117 IVY ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION| 1
\ 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
\ 8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
\\ ______ | 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
\ AN N -
\ N\ | N ~ — — — |
\ \
\ AN AN
\ N -
| N AN o _ - SHORING TO BE COORDINATED
— . ~--" S WITH GRADING SEQUENCE (BY
~ - OTHERS
- S T~ N ~="T 7 )
| B B -7
— ~ —~ - -
s R N ’ -
“VE “‘-' ( N ~ Sq e - / 7 JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:
1 ' . \0\ - Yy
= TN rT T =7 —
X ' ?. N | pd 2R
‘r‘-ﬁb“ 3~ | - //////
“r'{.‘l ~ = _ " // > s
.(b\r'ﬂ O = /////// //
eI oo R
DO A
~ /s 7 / J
~ 7/ '
' \y"'l-?" @ N - -7, 7 '
"'@I&‘\ \ o
R o5
! Vﬁh‘h [ N S - =
L-',\ - N _ -~ ~ P :
\\“\\\\\\ii\\\\\\‘\ \ 6.)6 /5// DESIGN SEAL ~..Q.‘.‘Q." O$
RN TANNNNRXEY
et NS S - N WRALTH of
IORES —- - R
CRNALTIONS - 3 ‘ &9 %,
o NA = / \ \ ) | | *
/IOA B \ s
w= = \WASH RACK L 42" RCP SLOPES UP: ‘ s
—— S — - % 1 OF WATER ' \ DROP INLET (. fc:-
- \ L s — - \ \V'\STAND/NG@ RIM: 526.44" \\ \\ .U S
| INV IN: 523.73'(NW) . r TS,
. —~ — ) DOWNSTREAM END \ INV OUT: 522.76'(NE \Eﬁ’:::’ s
\_SAWCUT LINE \PROVIDE GATE FOR o= T | OF PIPE. (NE) i ’5"‘%‘%% 20/
3' MIN PAV CUT CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE — 7 \ £ S8
_— — 7 L Q" 28108 A1 N
' ) ) S Popar VAL Bt
P\ M UITTT
L I
(. \
| P VELL BESGN U, ANDARE NOT 10 5E REPRODLCED OF COPED N WHOLE OF AT,
\ \ \ EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOk THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
| LT RITIEN CONSET OF DWELLDESG ST,
\ \ SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
(. OF WHICH AR 24 x 36 INCHES. '
‘ \\ |
\ HEET NAME:
| s
(.
3 | EROSION &
| \\ @)
\

SEDIMENT CONTROL
(.

(I DROP INLET - PHASE 5
- P I
(. INV IN: 509.79'(NW)
(I (WATER ELEV @ JOB NUMBER: 54985
L e \ ——
\ ~510.8')
\\ INV: 510.65'(SE) \
C3.7
[ \
(I

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

] I LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING
s SOIL INFORMATION

DRAINAGE DIVIDE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

e DIVERSION DIKE
———SAF=—— SAFETY FENCE

PERMANENT SEEDING
MULCHING

TR s

DUST CONTROL

©0/0/0]0/000]0)

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

3122 W MARSHALL ST

SUITE 200

RICHMOND, VA 23230

PHONE: 804.608.2774

dwelldesignstudio.com

I
CONSULTANT:
(k)
G
SCALE 1"=20'
! I

0 20'

40

] ' \“\ \ \/ / \ ADEVELOPMENT FOR:
| vl | |
e~ N |
/ /1 /// / 4
7 /
/////§ 7 Z//
/
e o 74 uP CAMPUS
p ////////// ;/ ///::: ,,,, STUDENT LIVING
Y SRR NI Al "HDPE
’ ////@'56//// ‘= 15"HD
I Y AL
| & s L
(7 777,57, 740
? | (K1 10, e
I AN Ve RIM: 529.43
VAN > PN, // INV 524.80'(NE)
P oLy 77/ INV OUT 524.32'(SE)
AT P e - =
AN O <C
/
A s, sy —
11 e 4500 S 0
SDMH// Ve P // // // / / 7 / Pl N RIM: 518.77"
1 1 R 52845 27> 00 A A l - \ INV IN: 512.37 (NW) Ll o
- - /s / / : .
INV IN: 511.6T(NW) » 787 Ly A ‘l ll \ ’NVOfJIT‘-I57|2-25(SE) — Q
INV: 2(NE) (36"RCP FLOW p 7, P // 4 y / \ Lol = ! o CD_ N
11 PREVENTS MEASUREMENT) N\ “ 7 /7, , ) N Pl k W\ \ <
, /iv\/our.-517.70'(E) <, ) Y // SAF // P Ve \\ W\ / <_I:I <DE S
11 e i SR\ s = ou
r’r L 1 L T T rlr | 6 | i — | \ SDMH — I _I
: i e e = = P RIM: 542.12" L1 =
; :_I_' > ” \I | \'&\ \ ’} INV IN: 521.48/(NW ; a
1 dp— Ll A I > X \\ \\ INV IN: 521.67(SE, (@) < L
- \I u I____L/ e ﬁ:/ 5 PS' - }IRC \\ | INV OUT: 521.62'(§ < - ||:
| K — 30 | S &
\ | | | / R ety N O
| Yo - t= — 3
[ ! L--_ - == ——_4BM ! o- 14
| = N g - V! > <
» ||I —-__--=== - = | < T
g - | | =~ _-—-C-F —‘<:>__ ‘\ ‘\ —_— O
= v A 0 0 rPrLiai1IT clroyaaryo s = =Y -, =7 | === T - - e I — — - - -
_m JH i R - L -
2 1ol B e A NS MU 1 ~
— 1% e R Ry St Sl 8 L N
< © e ps)y _ |
_ T == -~ ~ |
\ 3 I P B e R R | = \
T R — W 540 8 ~ \
U 2 /| _ - | //\r’\L, l/ - _l - - : =~ NS \\ | SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
= Z I P e SRR . S B
= m T - T AN 4 —o~C2 |
o 0 ST el o B i . \ 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION] 1
] 20 IR A R R 2 \ 5/29/2024| CITY COMMENTS | 2
! =5 L1 /‘\i)_// ¢ v \ 8/23/2024 CITY COMMENTS | 3
= P 2 > | \\ \\ . 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
< = \ ay LR
X . P o LR
_ 7 \ N
J U _________ o\ - _ // y \ \\
\ /\—/ —i Yy S \\ \
3os P y |
Y Lo
P V%
) |
\ P Y | \\
\
\ / / \ | JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:
oS — W — —®- \ 7 |
| \ \ g 7 2 \\ \\
l \ 5 % |l
(I g7 S (!
[ L \ - y |
_— T T e e \ 7 L
——— e ——— \ 7 = .
_— © \ 7 |
— LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE: \// - L
|| |
V. [ S S S ., S G S N B B e B < 7 \ Y
,,_ —W— - \\ V2 / e | DESIGN SEAL:
[ @ P 1o Vet O%
— R . SUEALTH o 2
e / P s (.
- /V—— — — —W— —— + \ \9‘3 \ \\
: | | e VL 42" RCP SLOPES UP: ‘
® | ) R WATER DROP INLET |
‘ CONCRETE =~ VI DIV RIM: 526.44' |l
WASHOUT L EOWNSTgE@jM END INV IN: 523.73(NW) |1 ]
_ \\ \\ o B INV OUT: 522.76/(NE) S
‘ 15"
MHS ; | | |
| |
TOP=549.70' su | |
INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W) ‘w‘ ,l."".'l""'
INV. IN=544.57' 8" CMT. (S) ot =
INV. OUT=543.73' VC 8" \ \ < DS EELBESION TUDI.ANDARE NOT O B REFRODUCED OR COPED NWHOLE R N ART.
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
‘ ‘ AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
I WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO,
SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
\ ‘ OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.
© \ |
I “ ‘\“ ‘ SHEET NAME:
\ | ‘
| 1 i EROSION &
| I \
\ l \
‘ |
| | I
S \ \
¥ | o
\ ‘ |
‘ \
| | |
| |
|
\
\

DROP INLET
RIM: 525.78'
INV IN: 509.79'(NW)
(WATER ELEV @
TIME OF SURVEY
~510.8)
INV: 510.65'(SE)

SEDIMENT CONTROL
- PHASE 6

JOBNUMBER: 54985

C3.8

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



NOTES:
1. 20' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL
BIKE RACKS > SCOOTER'SPACES

PROPOSED PUBLIC UTILITIES. WHERE UTILITIES LIE WITHIN 10' OF PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY,

ADJACENT EASEMENT MUST BE PROVIDED TO ALLOW FOR 10' OF WORK SPACE ON EITHER
SIDE OF UTILITY.
S

LEGEND:
2. THE LOCATION OF PROPOSED STREET TREES SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH CITY UTILITIES
. DEPARTMENT TO ENSURE

ADEQUATE SPACING FROM PROPOSED UTILITIES IS MAINTAINED.

o q;,' CONCRETE SIDEWALK
3. PER CITY CODE, PROPOSED BUILDINGS SHALL PROVIDE AT LEAST 10' SEPARATION FROM '
PROPOSED AND EXISTING UTILITIES.

‘//ﬁ/ i HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE
4. ALL CROSSWALK AND BIKE LANE STRIPING AT INTERSECTION TO BE COORDINATED WITH ' '

CITY TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER AND ADA COORDINATOR.
5. ANY STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS SUCH AS RETAINING WALL, GEOGIRD, FOUNDATION,

TIE-BACKS FOR SHEETING/SHORING ARE NOT PERMITTED WITHIN CITY'S R.O.W. WITHOUT
PRIOR APPROVAL OF CITY COUNCIL.

ASPHALT 3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
7 7 RICHMOND, VA 23230
6. FOR ALL PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS AND FOUNDATIONS, IF THERE ARE CITY UTILITY LINES IN THE Yy MILL AND OVERLAY
- _ VICINITY, PLEASE ADD A NOTE THAT THE WALLS/FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE DESIGNED SUCH THAT THE
‘\ N CITY CAN EXCAVATE A TRENCH CENTERED ON OUR INFRASTRUCTURE, 5-FEET WIDE FOR PIPES AND
PROPERTY LINE

PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

EXTENDING AT LEAST 3-FEET FROM THE OUTSIDE EDGE FOR STRUCTURES, TO A DEPTH OF 1-FOOT

BELOW THE INVERT, AND THIS EXCAVATION WILL NOT AFFECT THE WALL/FOUNDATION, ITS FOOTER,
TIEBACKS OR ANY OTHER FEATURE RELATED TO ITS STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY.

7. FOR DETAILS RELATED TO RE-ROUTED UNDERGROUND POWER REFER TO SHEET C7.1.

RETAINING WALL

CONSULTANT:

PIPE RECESSED-
UNABLE TO ACCESS
INVERT.
1
1 .
| T >
\
\ 7
INSET A | | ' 7 R
EXISTING OVERHEAD | \ % ,,,::”: ’P’E’
ELECTRIC TO REMAIN | ‘\ \ \ 15"HD
|
| | @ (
[ z ' DROP INLET
TURN UP AT NEW POLE | ‘ ‘l Q \ RIM: 529.43'
COORDINATE WITH T b 3 \ INV 524.80/(NE)
UTILITY PROVIDER I 1D \(\l INV OUT 524.32(SE) 4 UP CAMPUS
I I | \IT’ - . STUDENT LIVING
\
[0 STOP SIGN (R1-1) 4" SPOT DRAIN. ) \\ %
TIE TO BUILDING PLUMBING
TIE TO EXIS PROPOSED PUBLIC 10" INLETS PER L o |
.. 5 ACCESS EASEMENT VDOT 4" PG-5 . 522"2”; STORMWATER PLAN | | \ INV IN: 512.37/(NW)
2' MIN PAVEMENT PATCH 35 CONCRETE DITCH INV IN: 511.67(NW) o INV OUT: 512.25/(SE)
PER CITY DETAIL PP-1 2.5" GAS SERVICE LINE INV: 2(NE) (36"RCP FLOW 6"CLEAN OUT Z '
I l PREVENTS MEASUREMENT) | | \
INV OUT: 511.10/(E) ye p
3 / =
‘ | | L A / / S <
I I -, G T e _ -': G a :G VJV = G ‘ f ”'/ — n@b—w—r—‘\l 2%4/242 12" E_I
OHP — ! , " e P . . o P o P o , , P , . s =N INVIN: 52148 NW)
I dwp— i t . . _ " _ _ | " _ &N | | &N 'ZE'X 1y BV =" =" INV IN: 521.67'(SE) LLl 3¢
EXISTING 1| S| |2 ]| Al R S s R | \\ INV OUT: 521.62/(SW) — o
\ DOMINION POLE FLUSH CURB OQ/ e 36:50/[/ - - o 78] N
a a A a % e Sh —— <
\ - \ | — S GAS METER, LOCATION AND S|8|S S|S|S S|S|S S|S|S S|S[S S°/ /S/ \ Soc o \ | z:' 9,: >
= \ 4K FIRE | SIZE TO BE COORDINATED VA -26 PVC RIPE TO BE | —= ou
EXISTING PUBLIC ROW t COMMAND = WITH UTILITY OWNER A s N CONNECTED TO EXISTING oLe | | — _
12" X 4" TS&V FOR z ~ | CENTER | L1 PARKING ¥— ol ™ > =
DOMESTIC LINE; « \ o L1 PARKING Ll Ll z >
X 6" ’ i i PACKAGE N PROPOSED BUILDING WITH - L 0O <0
4" X 6" REDUCER 1z w - ROOM b ) m | < ~
= th 12"X 6" TS&V L : LOWER LEVEL PARKING | | | S - F
\ S - l l~-10"==Mpaan o O (. \ AN O
| \E\Q FOR FHA M 00M Lo o o <
= , B ] T 0 | | D:
PROPOSED GREEN BICYCLE BOX S c \ L - NVA ” : W 0 | L
ADDED TO EXISTING BICYCLE LANE \ ‘ I wm s @ / % S % S|S S|s]|S Q19 S|S S\ N S MAINTENANCE NEW TREE LINE | ; %
ON IVY ROAD; COORDINATE WITH c > - — 3 B \ \ = O
CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER OQO = m 33— |. = ~ /0 7 STAIR 2 N 7= M~
O 8 7.2"> : v 3" METER VAULT (10| X 6') — ”/! ) I , , M M —— | — N —— [— Mﬁ \‘&_'Zl -
REPLACE PAVEMENT FOR UTILITY E S 5 . - . ST . = —— — \ S = PNy
TRENCHING IN ACCORDANCE WITH 1 S T PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT = G~ e OOL EQUIP P
PERMANENT PAVEMENT REPAIR (TYP) — < JdF 7 s I v - / o AN y \
< . 6" WATER SERVICE LINE @, / é} N ‘ \
g: . g s s|lclcic|c i v
g f — BASEMENT LINE VAN 4 JU \ SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
N : N L (TYPICAL) E e
\ o 85 |- ¢ s . 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION] 1
N N ~ BLDG. OVERHANG | 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
) ! 8" TRENCH DRAIN
> | o "= (TYPICAL) (ACO POWER DRAIN OR A ‘ 8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
EXPANDED 8'-10' WIDE CROSSWALK. — W B v | APPROVED EQUIVALENT) 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
CROSSWALK CONNECTS TO UVA 12"x6" TEE FOR ~—14.2'- FDC ? N 3 RISERS | "
WIDENED WALKWAY ALONG IVY E— F',Fﬁ'lf LINE = ey . | 7
ROAD. COORDINATE WITH CITY S . ' NVA SHEBESHES | 7
TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING l F76"GV CAFE / iggzgg EEDAgéﬁE',\?T ‘@ e ‘@ 919|199 | _
AND ADA COORDINATOR. ' ' ' N v oom o / s \ oy
v > 0’
GP —UGP — op _ v @ SAH> || ——f| ——f| ——= v OVO ?/ \\ /
—UGP iGP —‘_UG | - | — C 1 [ e— N ~ v E Q ? «\e\ \ / /
oo | - oL : S o
TURN UP AT NEW POLE | ! ! l "T | PIV RETAINING WALL FLUSH CURB > _ < R ?\%@\@P \\ / ~ \\
8%3?5'2‘@2\5”\3/:;; = . AN DL—W =S BLDG. OVERHANG MAIN ELECT 10 - OOQ 1T %= 4" SPOT DRAIN. y Z e -
—_— — ! T N CE T (TYPICAL) ; 16 PUBLIC VEO S — / ~ 19, " TIE BUILDING PLUMBING |
- W . [ TIE TO EXISTING v Lot v . : ' SCOOTER SPACES I - BLDG. OVERHANG . \ 2 - .
G — w _— w >y __;L___ﬁﬁ  —V . 1 | )Q / \ \ \
f — . CURB AND GUTTER S R Ml 1 .Y /- (TYPICAL) . )
—_ 0530/ . R a . o . . - = N > . N - .
\__\ W\\|\\ i, g, ="~ — "1 S v Sy - - ! RETAINING WALL i s \ .
ALDERMAN =J | S 5 Y Y el o ' 8 g !
ROAD 2' MIN PAVEMENT /3 1 ! | - '3 / \\ \\
PATCH PER CITY - L1 — = )
(v— ) il S % \ i R10' — - R | |
| DETAIL PP-1 VL 42" RCP SLOPES UP: |
o | R10' — e P oy ' DROP INLET |
— - ~ 7 \/\,\ 1'OF WATER \ RIM: 526.44" P
FLUSH TOP LEVEL OF l I e T TIE TO EXISTING _ g ncs Lo STANDING @ \ INV IN: 523.73(NW) | __———===2
ELECTRIC VAULT / '8 L STOP SIGN (R1-1) CURB AND GUTTER ~ 1ol DOWNSTREAM END INV OUT: 522 76'("’5)\@&: ———==-
WITH RAMP | - — // (I OF PIPE. "RCP DESION SEAL
RS — — 15"R
[N ~uw W - — - (.
MHS My = o - — _ |
TOP=549.70" I INSET A — - — o o
INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W, — ') T — —_ e ‘ 3‘ S
INV. IN=544.57' 8" C/v/f((sj l ' l , . T — 28 BIKE RACKS 2' MIN PAVEMENT = VDOT STANDARD | #3
. - . . — —
INV. OUT=543.73' VC 8" TIE TO EXISTING CURB S l - P S T —= - PATCH PER CITY o // — CG-9B ENTRANCE | fs CLI
AND GUTTER | p N\ —_—— —— — DETALPP- = \ .
o [18 ] PROPOSED GREEN ELECTRIC SWITCH GEAR, __yep=— ‘:% 9/20/2
| . \ | [ BICYCLE BOX; COORDINATE COORDINATE WITH — Q ",
i i WITH CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEEF UTILITY PROVIDER S *
Y. ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMERS. DECORATIVE T
.TURN UP AT NEW POLE \ l I TIETO EXLSNTSNGGU(_:rggFB{ WRAP TO BE PROVIDED AROUND OUTSIDE © \
\ EXPANDED 8'-10' WIDE CROSSWALK. ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT, TRANSFORMERS AS \ e Wyt s
COO RD I NATE WI TH EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
umiiry provioer ~_ | WIDENED WALKWWAY ALONG VY | PERMITTED BY UTiLITY:
% | WIDENED WALKWAY ALONG IVY DROP /NLET SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
\ ROAD. COORDINATE WITH CITY | Epa— OF WHEH €243 NS
15 TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING INV IN: 509.79'(NW) I —
l l AND ADA COORDINATOR. (WATER ELEV @
‘ l l TIME OF SURVEY \
~510.8')
l l | PROPOSED UVA rennesEs \ LAYOUT AND
EXISTING OVERHEAD N\ SIDEWALK +/-10' WIDE | o> UTILITIES PLAN
ELECTRIC TO REMAIN — %1 “ $\Q
G L l ‘ | PROPOSED GREEN BICYCLE BOX
ADDED TO EXISTING BICYCLE LANE |
l l ‘ | ON IVY ROAD; COORDINATE WITH \ JOBNUMBER: 54985
T Il CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER | SCALE 1"=20' |
[
1 i “ 0 20 40 C4.0
EXISTING _/ | I
DOMINION POLE |

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



VA/2117 IVY ROAD_ARCH_R24.rvt

_Up Campus_Ivy Rd_

Autodesk Docs://2347106 U

5/14/2024 10:21:53 AM

28 SHORT
TERM BIKE
SPACES PER
PUD

L N =

BIKE ROOM A

15 SCOOTER
PARKING
SR | e o
PROVIDED SWITCH
SITE ELECT-
TRANSFORMERS (2)

BIKE EXHIBIT PLAN - LEVEL 1

SHORT TERM BIKE COUNT

Type \ Bike Count

SHORT TERM BIKE SPACES

OUTDOOR BIKE RACK | 28

SHORT TERM SCOOTER SPACES

One Sided 4 Spots | 16
TOTAL SHORT TERM BIKE a4
AND SCOOTER SPACES

LONG TERM BIKE COUNT

Type Bike Count
BIKE ROOM A - LEVEL 1
Single Sided 4
Single Sided 4
Single Sided 7
Double Sided 8
Double Sided 8
Single Sided 10
Double Sided 12
Single Sided 15
Single Sided 19
Double Sided 30
Double Sided 30
147
BIKE ROOM A - LEVEL 1 SCOOTERS
One Sided 4 Spots 4
One Sided 4 Spots 4
One Sided 4 Spots 4
One Sided 4 Spots 4
16
BIKE ROOM B - LEVEL B1
Single Sided 4
Single Sided
Single Sided 10
Single Sided 20
Single Sided 34
Single Sided 35
107

TOTAL LONG TERM BIKE AND

SCOOTER SPACES 270

PUD REQUIREMENTS:

FROM PUD 3.ZM23.00003
RESPONSE #5 ON 02/22/24

PROJECT SHALL INCLUDE AT ALL TIMES A
MINIMUM OF 244 LONG TERM BICYCLE
SPACES AND 26 SHORT TERM BICYCLE
SPACES. ALL BICYCLE SPACES MAY BE USED
FOR SCOOTERS AND THE TERM "BICYCLE
SPACES" SHALL ALSO PERMIT PRIVATE
SCOOTERS IN LIEU OF BICYCLES IN SUCH
SPACES.

1" = 20'_0"

BIKE ROOM B

BIKE EXHIBIT PLAN - LEVEL B1

1" = 20'_0"

3122 W. MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

2117 IVY ROAD

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
DATE DESCRIPTION REV

3/13/2024  CITY SUBMISSION
5/29/2024  CITY COMMENTS
8/23/2024  CITY COMMENTS
9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS

AN =

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

&
?\\$
<,;eﬁ>io?’>\\o$

&
Q OO$

DESIGN SEAL:

DISCLAIMER: THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE
PROPERTY OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED
PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT AND SITE
SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER
PROJECT WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING
ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS OF WHICH ARE 30 x 42 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

BIKE PARKING
EXHIBIT

JOB NUMBER: 2347106

A1.0

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

@ Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED


mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
3/13/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
5/29/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
TBD/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
CITY SUBMISSION

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
1

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
2

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
3

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
CITY COMMENTS

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
CITY COMMENTS

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
9/20/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
CITY COMMENTS

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
4

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
8/23/2024


VA/2117 IVY ROAD_ARCH_R24.rvt

_Up Campus_Ivy Rd_

Autodesk Docs://2347106 U

5/14/2024 10:21:55 AM

SHORT TERM BIKE PARKING

BRQS-101

SCOOTER PARKING RACKS

BIKE REPAIR STATION

LONG TERM BIKE PARKING

3122 W. MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

2117 IVY ROAD

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
DATE DESCRIPTION REV

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION
5/29/2024 = CITY COMMENTS
8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS
9/20/2024  CITY COMMENTS

ENININIES

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

DESIGN SEAL:

DISCLAIMER: THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE
PROPERTY OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR
COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED
PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT AND SITE
SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER
PROJECT WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING
ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS OF WHICH ARE 30 x 42 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

BIKE PARKING
EXHIBIT

JOB NUMBER: 2347106
A1.1
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

@ Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED


mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
3/13/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
5/29/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
TBD/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
CITY SUBMISSION

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
1

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
2

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
3

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
CITY COMMENTS

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
CITY COMMENTS

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
9/20/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
8/23/2024

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
4

mohammad.akmal
Typewritten Text
CITY COMMENTS


560 560
TOP OF CURB —
~ EXISTING
2 17 GRADE
To]
55ELOWLINE — i3 555
>
L
-
e /’L
|
GUTTER
550 ELEV 55219 550
5' SIDEWALK—"
ELEV 552.71—
545 545
HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5
560 560
PROPOSED
GRADE
TOP OF CURB PUBLIC
ELEV 550.3(1 ‘\ / EASEMENT
555 _\ 555
FLOW LINE
\ | EXISTING GRADE
550 \‘ A 550

8.5 PLANTING AREA __— \ PROPOSED
ELEV=549.76 ‘LJ-L_ BUILDING
9.26' SIﬁEWALK
545 ELEV 549.86 545
HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560 560

PROPOSED
GRADE
TOP OF CURB -
ELEV 549.94— EXISTING GRADE

955 \ Iﬁ PUBLIC 555

/ EASEMENT
PROPOSED
| BUILDING
FLOW LINE ~\ |
550 ] 550
GUTTER -
ELEV 549.55
545 545
SIDEWALK —/ J
ELEV 550.65
540 540

13 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

/
1 |
2
- 55u\. /=;ﬂ
3 -~
c T —
(/)] 4 | I -553
m -
- " =
. m S -4 COMPREST
< ® L > ZCENTER
> O 6\‘7 N — PACKAGE
: o ROOM
é vy \'7 I MAILROOM
- ]
Zc s 1
U - | [ | E \
S Z I —— =
c m A1 ! :|'tI
oW ] |
2 » A — )
2 y & N e . LoBBY
< X jA, \ '
< 950 \ '
- 8. | M AN !
o - | E \ I
: 9 \y B | ‘
%t o L4 Ny
10 A | CAFE U\
|
- 1\ p qr{t‘\l N L
@ © 7 F== N N
‘. N :
-~ @ '2 — —\ -i - —;\\kl
W — — R e i :
TE——— \W\ \ — U K] v
T — ~ Y]
\Ol\g\w // N = \'III I||||IIII
s ®
s I
o | ==
| - T — \@\ \\\
TUep— _ T —

560

560

EXISTING GRADE —\

PUBLIC EASEMENT

PROPOSED
/ BUILDING

555 555

y

FLOW LINE ™ ,.J
GUTTER

550 550

ELEV 551. 39—1 L

PROPOSED
GRADE
545 545
HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560 560

9.32' SIDEW

PUBLIC

555

ELEV 549.¢

FLOW LINE —

550

ALK
ELEV 549.64 EASEMENT
555 TOP OF CURB —j\
| f

PROPOSED
~ BUILDING

550

8]5 PLANTING AREA -
ELEV 540.99—

545

IR

PROPOSED
GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

545

8

PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560

560

TOP OF CURB

555

ELEV 550.52-\

— EXISTING GRADE
B PROPOSED GRADE

PUBLIC
/7 EASEMENT

555

FLOW LINE —

550

PROPOS

BUILDING

ED

550

GUTTER —
ELEV 550.13—

545

545

540

5.0’ SIDEWALKJ
ELEV 550.92-

540

14

PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560 560
PROPOSED
GRADE — PUBLIC EASEMEN1
ENTRANCE —
ELEV 552.07— ROPOSED
/ BUILDING
955 I 555
FLOW LINE — ||
550 550
GUTTER — j \
ELEV 551.79 EXISTING
GRADE
545 545
HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50"
VERT SCALE: 1"=5
560 560

— EXISTING GRADE

PUBLIC
EASEMENT

555

FLOW LINE —

550

N

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
GRADE

550

TOP OF CURB
ELEV 549.65‘\ ’7
555 _\
AN

K i

8.5 PLANTING AREA
545 ELEV 549.21

9.32' SIDEWALK

ELEV 549.17
545

9 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'

VERT SCALE: 1

ll=5

560 560
— EXISTING GRADE
TOP OF CURB PROPOSED GRADE
PUBLIC
ELEV 550.58—\ [ / EASEMENT
555 555
PROPOSED
FLOW LINE — /_ BUILDING
550 \" 550
GUTTER / |
ELEV 551.04—
5455.0' SIDEWALK 545
ELEV 551.05—
540 540

15 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE

- 1"=50"

VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560

560

555

9' SIDEWALK
ELEV 552.36
PROPOSED
GRADE -
\ 555

PUBLIC EASEMENT

PROPOSED
BUILDING

550

TOP OF CURB
ELEV 552.10

FLOW LINE ——

el 550

545

8' PLANTING|AR

ELEV 552.19-

\— EXISTING

EA GRADE

545

560

4P

ROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560

E
555

TOP OF CURB

LEV 549.06‘\

— EXISTING GRADE

PUBLIC
/ EASEMENT
555

EL

550

GUTTER -
EV 548.88

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
| / GRADE
| 550

FLOW LINE —\

7.85|PLANTING AREA

545

ELEV 548.80

9.32' SIDEWALK

ELEV 548.74
545

10 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560

560

ENTRANCE
ELEV 551.35

555

_——

PROPOSED GRADE
[ 555

FLOW LINE -

550

=

PROPOSED
BUILDING

550

GUTTER

545

~
-

ELEV 551.14

\ EXISTING GRADE

\— PUBLIC

EASEMENT 545

540

540

16

PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

7/
s 7
5///// 7/

VA RNy,
-

7/ 7.7/
TR ¢

oSty s 2/ )
4 /////////////// /
LS 7777
L 52.77,07 4,

727 47
A I

/
2 419007 4 o
//,/Mf) ,

\ \
}Q@QO\ NN \ Y 9+}5%+

—|—a- =

- \

MAIN ELECT ]

—_——,— e —_——_——™ —

AV o

<
~
~
\'
7
NN
N\

@
(@
\
\\) \@'
@ -
4
. {H'\‘\@T/

O
SR
'n’{
-
7
1)
|
1

il

\
SRRE
Y+

|
Wil

!

\\wi

560

560

PROPOSED

GRADE

555

GUTTER N
ELEV 551.41+ |

FLOW LINE
550 |

TOP OF CURB
ELEV 551.89 \
555 \ /
|

PROPOSED
BUILDING

550

|

T

8.8' PLANTING AREAJJ
ELEV 551.89—

9' SIDEWALK
ELEY 552.01—

545

EXISTING
GRADE

545

5 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560

560

TOP|OF CURB

ELEY 548.42
555 \

SIDEWALK -
ELEV 548.66

EXISTING GRADE —1

1" PUHLIC

555

FLOW LINE
N\
550

550

e —

N Y

6' RAMP—" i
ELEV 548.41

545

PROPOSED
GRADE

545

11 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560

560

ENTRANCE

ELEV 551 .7"\
555 \ [

EXISTING GRADE
555

FLOW LINE

550

PROPOSED
BUILDING

550

ELEV 551.7

545

|
GUTTER 4 PROPOSED GRADE
4

545

540

\— PUBLIC

EASEMENT

540

17 PROFI

LE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

PUBLIC EASEMENT

EASEMENT

560 560
PROPOSED
— EXISTING
GRADE GRADE
TOP OF CURB
ELEV 551 .69\
555 \ 555
GUTTER —
ELEV 551.22 | PUBLIC EASEMENT
FLOW LINE — | PROPOSED
BUILDING
550 550
I I
I8' PLANTING A ?EAj
ELEV 551.59— l l -
9' SIDEWALKé
545 ELEV 551.63 545
HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5
555 555
TOP OF CURB
ELEV 547.87 EXISTING GRADE
PROPOSED
/ BUILDING

550 550

PROHOSED
BUILDING

FLOW LINE —
\\

GUTTER —

ELEV 547.95
545

F\ PROPOSED

7

GRADE
545

ELE

540

547.93

e

RAMP

L

540

12 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560

560

ENTRANC
ELEV 552.25

555

/S EXISTING GRAI?)%S

FLOW LINE

550

PROPOSED GRADE

550

GUTTEF
ELEV 552

545

]
35 \
PUBLIC

EASEMENT

545

540

540

18 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

560

560

TOP Of CU
ELEV 552
555

SIDEWALK
ELEV 552.28

555

FLOW LINE —

550

PROPOSED
/_ BUILDING

550

GUTTER -

ELEV 553.0

545

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE
545

540

540

19 PROFILE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

0
0
PROFILE

|
50
SCALE

NOTES:

ALL PROPOSED CURBS SHALL BE CITY STANDARD
CG-2/CG-6 AS APPLICABLE PER DETAILS ON SHEET C1.2
ALL PROPOSED SIDEWALK SHALL BE CITY STANDARD
PER DETAIL ON SHEET C1.2

ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE
OF 2% AND MAXIMIMUM LOGITUDINAL SLOPE OF 5%.

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
dwelldesignstudio.com

CONSULTANT:

ADEVELOPMENT FOR:

UP CAMPUS

STUDENT LIVING

4

2117 IVY ROAD FINAL SITE PLAN
2117 IVY ROAD
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903

SUBMISSION INFORMATION:

3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION

5/29/2024| CITY COMMENTS

8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS

AIWIN|(—

9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS

JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:

DESIGN SEAL:

: ' :
Qic, Nof 54380
%2“'\0 0/ 20/ 2024
&
Q' JSI oy BN
S ""‘3&&‘&*"

DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF

S
-

DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT

WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

ROAD SECTIONS

JOBNUMBER: 54985

C4.1

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

(C) Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



LEGENDS:

VARIABLE WIDTH SWM/BMP ACCESS
EASEMENT

PUBLIC STORMWATER EASEMENT

TXRSNNY]  VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE SWM/BMP
AXNANNY|  MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

3122 W MARSHALL ST
SUITE 200
RICHMOND, VA 23230
PHONE: 804.608.2774
PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT dwelldesignstudio.com
|
CONSULTANT:
| ‘ b
(I
1 L \ ||
. \ A
_ o \ W
|
(B
[
: VARIABLE WIDTH SWM/BMP VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE STORMWATER EASEMENT \l ll \ ‘\ \\
| g ACCESS EASEMENT SWM/BMP MAINTENANCE | (I
%?‘ \ ll Z\ \\ \ ADEVELOPMENT FOR:
| l |
/J’/‘ \\ |
. _ _ - - N N Y (.
SCALE 1"=20' 11 LV AN N=TTT ; ) = : : L2 .
P —oHP [ @ e
20 40 | e—1 | \ S S FPJ UP CAMPUS
‘ " \\ | STUDENT LIVING
S| \ ' |
| A -
— \
‘ C n h _ \\ \\
2 ? | \ N
= A P
\ -] l (I
2 o | | R =
— 1= (I
— »a | | | <C
\ § (wy) o) S | \\ \\ E
@) 8
|
| |25 | ! L LLd 2
cZ ‘ = e ‘\ ‘\ — >
o - —_— N
_— > d \ (Jp) N
9 oW 1 ' \ <
1 20 / || 2' <DE >
2 2 ' \ .
} = | 7 L = glé
5 / L L >
- o} I // \\ \\ 0 = 5
L
o | < . << C=F
| . S | il
s |\ / Lol @) NO
s 7 o ol o e
J H | L | o
A T il | \\ > <
\ | T
| l Lo b = o
\ | N~
Wy —o— ¢ \ (I ~
m \ ® 3 L \ 7, \ \\ -~
\ o _J - \ \\ P \\ | @\ |
]| | (.
%o 7 O | 4 |
[ s | O?‘ < \ gy L
" / << QN ~ ||
- \ | \ \ SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
. % \\ \\
Pl 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION| 1
—_— \\ ‘\ 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
P 8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
| \\ 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
\\ \ 11/26/2024| EASEMENT PLAN | 5
(I
(I
(I
(.
(I
(I
(.
(.
1@1:,:
JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:
| \ | ~— L ___ = — — — —ueP—— .
|
, (I
I ﬁ \\ t i | \\ @)
\ DESIGN SEAL:
C o) 0000644
OQO < \ Q%\ l l \\ \\ ‘.ﬁ;‘hLTH J;é?p%
S hadh)| | B &S '-.
§§ CLI
gucs
- f

-
Qic. NoT 54380 &3
3R /26,2024 &F

% Srox 1 B
\y ROTHATCLY

DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
DWELL DESIGN STUDIO, AND ARE NOT TO BE REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART,
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED FOR THE STATED PROJECT. THEY ARE ONLY TO BE USED FOR THIS PROJECT
AND SITE SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE NOT TO BE USED ON ANY OTHER PROJECT
WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.

SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.

SHEET NAME:

EASEMENT PLAN

JOBNUMBER: 54985

C4.2

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED


AutoCAD SHX Text
11/26/2024


GENERAL NOTES:

/) L \ Q | NARER
TRAPEZOIDAL CONCRETE /) V! \ f } vV
DITCH (PG-5): o b 1 N \ A | \ v\
TOP WIDTH: 2.33' 1O b LIS % \ \
DEPTH: 0.75' 13 b A \ \ \\ .
BOTTOM WIDTH: 0.83' 1§ \1 | ‘\ NE A N VAV
FOR ALL PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS AND FOUNDATIONS, IF THERE ARE ///‘\ R \
CITY UTILITY LINES IN THE VICINITY, PLEASE ADD A NOTE THAT THE ‘ ‘\
WALLS/FOUNDATIONS SHALL BE DESIGNED SUCH THAT THE CITY CAN 10* CIRCULAR GRATE (TYP)
EXCAVATE A TRENCH CENTERED ON OUR INFRASTRUCTURE, 5-FEET WIDE WITH 10" HDPE OUTLET PIPE
FOR PIPES AND EXTENDING AT LEAST 3-FEET FROM THE OUTSIDE EDGE FOR

dOH.vS

STRUCTURES, TO A DEPTH OF 1-FOOT BELOW THE INVERT, AND THIS
EXCAVATION WILL NOT AFFECT THE WALL/FOUNDATION, ITS FOOTER,
TIEBACKS OR ANY OTHER FEATURE RELATED TO ITS STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY

—_

24" CIRCULAR
GRATE BASIN

R

)

RICHMOND, VA 23230

—
—
—
—
_—

PHONE: 804.608.2774
PIPE RECESSED- | | P
UNABLE TOACCESSH |\ |

- \ (A \
N ) P ' (I \ \
; Vo L\ 3122 W MARSHALL ST
\ / \\ \\ - \ SUITE 200
\ VA
PN ?@
(

dwelldesignstudio.com
p | \

\ A \ / ®Q\ O ]
| v oL / | X Q / Q \ INVERT. } \ | CONSULTANT:
ARTEA I B o SO D VI SRR
VYR AN -7, N \ \ "V,
YN 8 \ Vol //(
Ity /i AP
A A /\ )/)/
), 200 s AV
s sl - . ___——=2
// /i///////// /—‘/::/’,E/
3 / 7/ /77 "
?9% / ////%rb{ﬁ////////// 15HDP
W 0T, Y2 |
| b(///// /IS N
A 7127 7 1 /&«/: \ DROP INLET
o | 100 e RIM: 529.43'
SCALE 1"=20 5 TIE TO EXISTING 54" RCP \ INV 524.80'(NE)
| P STRUCTURE 100 AND PROPOSED TRENCH ARRANGEMENTS . WITH WATERTIGHT INSERTA |\ wvouTsz432(sE)
0 20' 40' 11 //;j TEE CONNECTION - ‘ \ &
0L T ) | \ LS
I : ////;ﬁ/// ////// / , I Y . \\\
4" SPOT DRAIN, TIE TO //////” 00 // / \\\l l\ RIM: 518.77" QQ L
BUILDING PLUMBING SOk, L]0 S0t T NS \ INVIN: 512.37(Nw) VTR @) / b UP CAMPUS
1 - ’ VDOT STD. PG-5 RIM: 52843 s [0 2 7 0 4 s N INV OUT: 512.25/(SE) QS L STUDENT LIVING
SPOT GRADING LEGEND TOP =551.72 . INVIN: 511.61(NW) ~ ~ , B 7, B i y N 4 / \ \
\ \ CONCRETE DITCH INV: 2(NE) (36"RCP FLOW S, / 102 / 100 P \\ |
e BC=BOTTOM OF CURB | | / 552 48' SWK GND \ \ PREVENTS MEASUREMENT) » \ , 7 103 ) < P \ \
_ ' ~ ~511.100E) /' N 7 / !
e SWLK = SIDEWALK 552.50° . / INV OUT: 511.10(E) s / 101 y |
L . \ Yy Wy ;A 4 / / / N/ |
e TC=TOP OF CURB 553 - _\J_;L/,. L bl G \ L
[ ] GND = GROUND l l —\ } G L \{ G /G/- ‘ G I M i S L —T v‘,/r\ (r‘\ | rlr‘k r‘\l'r’r 525 1 \\ \\ \ 2%4/;42 12
I i TOP OF WALL OHP ]/‘c:[/ p 1 - n \ \/kz/’)ﬂ— INV IN: 527.48'(NW)
e BW=BOTTOM OF WALL I Jp— PYMT SWK C SWM-1. : . L ——"\ INV IN: 521.67'(SE)
\ o FFE: 552.50 . DETENTION FACILITY; H: 8.83' /’ | T - ,f.;;)tg’s\zo.ess <C
1 B ~v . Q /// )
- . [ $1“ S\“S'H'S'“‘ IHIS/ = //// \ \ i
\ < FIRE '|| ] 5 \ \I\\l\|||:||| 1|;” i 7, .
= = T | . 17X
2 ? 5519 COMMANT! 2 ll ‘\\\1'||:::|:";/L:Z - ’ REPLACE INLET I'|I_J S
2 3 | _ “CENTER | ;e '?"6“ ACCESS RISJEIIQS — [ —~CND_ WITH WATERTIGHT D I\
\ m TC-BC PACKAGE < M [ B |V —\\ CONCRETE CAP <«
1=z 552.45' ROOM , T R I S PN i‘j = S
\ %U'l —t ’/Hl\\l[,,[\\\\\ . N - A < E)ELIJ—
‘ = T es e L= T == T  EXISTING MANHOLE T - = £
= W ® FFE: 551.50 - - — S ~ - = -
| Ex= — A M Y Q\\S Sl o . — =T “— REMAIN, RAISE TOP OF Ll L > >
/) SWK r——1 AN RNE TR - 1 . = ~ MANHOLE PER PROFILE | ‘ () <
U 4 = ~N
¢ i 2 e L[ F N T S 5 3 - Ousieercro <
ow N SSI=S T BRI P e a ) |
3o SWK ‘ i NERNNEE T = O
= h 551.21 | = S / \ [ ae ~_ J7 - e(:
= . S
1 < ] SWK FE T / \ E OL EQUIP- | > <
\ g - - ]
5 | |/ 850.33 LOBBYI / clelcle b o T o =GND | : N
m T -~ ~ | | \ ! "I : - 00’ ~
5 SWK, \ VAN |_~ S S / \ 6"PVCPIPETIETO . — —
: | I | 55011( 1 o \ \ BUILPING PLUMBING 551.00" N
00— FFE=550.00" | | \ N = |- == P T
1 \ ' " g TRENCH DRA\IN }\AE: 55060 - A AR
— . FFE:550.10 | WA _ 2 < I 555 7 T\ L STORMWATER STORAGE
. \ , (ACO POWER DRAIN OR | . [ o Bw ~ NN T FACILITY 18" OUTFALL
N - -~ 551.00' - Y Z / \ . SUBMISSION INFORMATION
: . ~ APPROVED EQUIVALENT)—\ .00” 2 > I \
SWK \ ? \ g P 7 S - - // P /6\6 %) 4 / (W
Xt Wi —e— ‘W 54990 . R = ~ . L= B> S SO 41 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION] 1
| © 548,70 o~ %% WALl S| S |S [9]9]D]9 ~ FFE: 55060 | P K S t 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
l CAFE N ‘@ / ‘@ / , N - ewr e o0 60 A 7 7 W 1y 8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
1 NG oo oo / ' GND— [II—p52.41" P92 A (P L) 557500 || 9/20/2024| CITY COMMENTS | 4
P e [ \ < I ~ @ @ __550.55' 7 7 O - ‘\ \\
\U i ~ — || /|| /—)| /—— N— —_
P e L e S — L FFE: 549.20 ~o o |l= —— === —— ;% ng_al@ v @0 2\ ||
\ 3 _: N - - - T~ -7 / K 55— _ GND 552.30' - // %géi@@' M |
1 ¢ | R > \ T sty | 7 A LR ' ‘
§ VIRAN I FFE: 550.10 / MAIN ELECT | BC N 0 7 8 1S — 4" SPOTDRAIN, TIETO - .
— RECONFIGURE EXIST. CG-12 — —swk D ™w : : ' , | 551.44 ' A | 5.95' o ) ~ |
o N ! N 549.03' w N = 95 00 o, BUILDING PLUMBING, Lo
—_ W TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE G | 54847 i 549.78" TW— / FFE: 551.10 ) BC G r - _ A %\« 'L*Q TOP = 550.85 |
TP — s T T — —vm WITH PROWAG STANDARDS © A S — Qs —— e 549.87' / I i /AR W @@(“ SV % , / \ |
el — | iy ( = — "_\V“_—_——_——_—_ ; , , : : , K A== —— 2 A X ™ \ 55695 2 \\ / | | \\
. ——> GND \ =Nl L\ / AN \ o Bw \_ 59590 - - ]
AI—D E RMAN B \@% — = L | 1 / A N \ - 552.41' TW BW pd e | JURISDICTIONAL SEAL
[ @ —_ TeRU ® = iy, CIEJE -SWK \ N _ = ‘ 554,09 55160 S |\
S S I - . . 550.35' N — —7 g w ' 3 L
ROAD _ 2 < B S / R —— 550 | —_ - BW TW  553.38 o |
W w + s pom Y b = — ——54s_ —d— =~ = 55009 55240 553.25' — = - "9 \\ |
w ‘ g T W\p\% U 7/ N1 : — W 1y s 42" RCP SLOPES UP: DROR INLET .
® SWK — » SR © B —— - 4" SPOT DRAIN, TIE TO A =— IOFWATER | RIM: 526.44" |l
l 248.20 o — 55025 55052 — BUILDING PLUMBING | STANDING @ : ' | —==3
l1Q : W - — ’ \ \ DOWNSTREAM END \ INVIN: 523.73 (NW) T =TT
® 11O _— TOP = 550.90 . | OF PIPE INVOUT: 522.76(NE) ~ ~Ngr———=——
] FLUSHTOPLEVEL | & — W= N~ X \\ : /5"RCP
MHS | OF ELECTRIC NS —— =T = THREE 6" RISERS Y
TOP=549.70' 5 VAULT WITHRAMP |/ e e vl ¥
INV. IN=543.73' 8" CMT. (W) l ' ' ' i ~ : T —— T i |
INV. IN=544.57' 8" CMT. (S) - = — AR
INV. OUT=543.73' V/C 8" 1 \
| i
\ \ \ \
I at a
\\ \ \\ 3;0
: Al I cur
L S
\ \\ \\ ]
\ &
I \ [ @ \ -
a %‘%
AN | ) (g%
Ry 045,
¥ i O
\ 1 DROP INLET
au RIM: 525.78'
VM INV IN: 509.79'(NW) |
l \ |\ (WATER ELEV @ DISCLAIMER:  THIS DRAWING AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF
\ ‘\\ TIME OF SURVEY \ EACEPTAS EQUIRED FOR THE STTED PROVECT LY AEE Oy 0 SE LSEDFOR TS PROECT
| \‘ ~510.8)) LT RITIEN CONSET OF DWELLDESG ST,
\ \ /N V 5 70 65 V(SE) \ SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAWING ARE VALID ON THE ORIGINAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
OF WHICH ARE 24 x 36 INCHES.
|
\ \\ SHEET NAVE:
\
s N GRADING PLAN
(NS
18 | & DRAINAGE
\ [\
<
. | PLAN
(!
~J I
JOBNUMBER: 54985
|
|

C5.0

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



_ \
. h L L
/ / \ . \ AREVATA
[ I \ Vo
\ | / \ | I ! ‘ I \ \ SRR ARRRRE
Lo \ | / / | l ! : ‘ ' \ \ Y
oy . \ \ ' / l | ! ‘ / ! taa vy
LEGENDS Vo \ \ | / / | \ vy \
\ \ \ \ / / \ \ Vo \ Vo V)
l\ - \ ' ‘ [ \ ! ’ / ) | \ ' \\ oy
— — I \ , L
b | ! / ' | e SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW: 165' @ 7.7%; Tc = 0. : [ \ VA
BEEN BN B LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE o \ : \\ / | 11 / \ «  SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW: 63' @ 28.4%; Tc = 0.12 MIN. _ somn AR \ ‘ \ AN !
o ) g ' - \ TOTAL Tc = 1.7 MIN o5 . \
—a——— T.FLOW PATH \ / ! - — . T INV IN: 513.86'(NW) v \ \
c o N | / *  SHEET FLOW: 100’ @ 1.3% SLOPE; To = 1.34 MIN. N \ , e sy VA
L N | (/ e SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW: 49' @ 4.2%; Tc = 0.2 MIN. N \ PRE-II;EURBED / SRARARY 3122 W MARSHALL ST
> Lol - 40' 9 PE; Tc = 0.07 MIN. UN ; \ \ SUITE 200
PIPE FLOW: 40 3.8% SLOPE; v \
/ DRSITE EFDTIRE PERVIDUS AR o \ \ | TOTAL To = 1.61 MIN@ N AN TO EX. NORTHERN INLET (OUTFALL 2) , VO RICHMOND. VA 23230
' VAN . \ ' = = _ \ \ TOTAL: 0.85 AC L7 Y PHONE: 804.608.2774
// /A \ | '\ PRE-DEVELOPED ONSITE AREA 1A - : \ IMPERVIOUS: 0.59 AC / - \ Ly | dwelldesignstudio.com
Il N TO BE DISTURBED ) ’ TURF: 0.26 AC / Vi
INLET ON I
DRAINAGE AREA 1A (0o £ ROAD OUTFALL 1) S N | N - TO EX. ROAD INLET (OUTFALL 1) ,’ / CN: 92 7 ERRREAN
’ / / : \ =< _ N -7 N TOTAL: 0.34 AC / | / Tc: 6 MIN _ - T I
Voo - \ / \ N IMPERVIOUS: 0.27 AC / / ‘ ' | / . . \ AN
oo -\ : / \ \ TURF: 0.07 , l / ‘ | / 7 RN
: 0. p
(TO EXISTING CURB INLET ON S \\ | \/ b . \ CN: 94 / |( y ‘) | | , - . l\ \ ‘\ LA \\
DRAINAGE AREA 1B copE| EY ROAD, OUTFALL 1) L l \ | | N | Tc: 6 MIN | | | \/ / , p - - Vo \\\ \\ |
\ | \ | ' | / _
P ! C \ | | ) AR SR
-~ | | - \ V|
/ ] \ | | | D -~ _ _ | \
/ I 0 A\ | O [l —— |/ - - — | K / P - - —~ | \ D Vi
(To EXISTING CURB INLET ON / / N e - D) ] [ i I EE ) . - . . - —— | T | | y o _ \ \
COPELE ' [ ,I , i | | / | | ' SOIL TYPE: ‘\ N b
/ oy - I | : | ! s vV
/ - ! 1 91 l l \ \
[ I / : | \ NEEEAY
| | | | | ) I\
(TO EXISTING NORTHERN / // / : I B / : | 7 l l | l | I | \ V- \\ \l ] I // I Iy ADEVELOPMENT FOR:
DRAINAGE AREA2A  pRAINAGE INLET & EX. OUTFALL 2)| | o h /. // \ & | | : | \ Co \\ |- . | ’l R
) ar : I . L l ' | S B I N B O //\/ o
/ / -0 / S %: ' | ! . - S - \
| / A | \ o 2 | T
AREA g (TOEXISTING NORTHERN P : | Y K - ) <o,7/0«°@& | | I ‘\ \\ / oA " - - — P i SEIEN .
AINAGE . OUTFALL 2 - % \ | \ AR
DR DRAINAGE INLET & EX. OU )| T , I / ©<?af<°/\ | ]I ) } / . VN r\ Vo / //f/////;/:/f{k- /j‘///ll,l,}j/\ Vo UP CAMPUS
/ Loy T N / _ - % - | / / / ? N v - A N Sy e s L " STUDENT LIVING
L - - / - - - A2 /7% — = — - 1,17y
! N : -~ - / / / : N . - kg e e = , 1)
= - _ - Q - - -~ 1% 7 T AT _ ) 4 ’ /
DRAINAGE AREA2C DRAINAGE INLET & EX. OUTFALL2)| | 1 l’ ,%o' y " \ / FL20 OF Sk, ) S // ) , e R N Sl
- 7 / — . / :
I / i ” - g ' l / V@ 4% (Av NTRATED / ! 30' WIDE STORM & SANITARY , /, DROP /NL?T
: / / / ©\3 h g o ' / / SEWERS EASEMENT FOR/ , / ) Fi: 529'4,
/ / / - / % / | - - N\ l , | ! / / F/CHARLO fESVILLE T INV 524.80'(NE)
| / - / / ] N \ \ I ) ; : Ty oy e s /DéSCR 57\ INV OUT 524.32/(SE
fo / R~ IT OF DISTURBANCE =1,13 AC ! L (ASDESCRIBED) )
o I I / / 3 HM \ ' I : | | ( ’ / / R G:/%g/ z | 777 //////// =
I \ | y / .
! i / / - 77 1~ Y- 553\\ \ \ | | ! ! | / / / ////// R 2 ) , \ /////// // <
b | / / / T - \ \ [ ' ' \ \ / / y THROAT INLE 7, RIM: 518.26" | N \ 7, /
oy / B 1 1, Y / \ \ ‘ | ‘ { \ \ / ; RIM: 623.43" 2 INVIN: 512.07(NW) l ¥\\ SDMH vy Iy 7 /// —l
NOTES: I : I e / N \ ‘ \ | \ \ \ \ . / /" / ,INVOUT: 518.59(NE) ¢ INVOUT: 51217(SE)| | | oo \l TS // I / o ol
' " / / 7=~ \ ‘ ! \ \ ’ ‘ w2 Z X S A S INV IN: 512.37(NW) I ey, 1 L ®
TO EXISTING 60" RCP. / ) ’ I 1 |/ = \ I SDMH 7, _ , 1Yy / R S
1. PROJECT SITE IS DRAINING Teree_ -, S / | : | PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE \ . \ \ \ \ | Rt 52045 577 - INVOUT: 512.25(SE) | . {I\\/ iy h — S
_____ — - - / / / p T — k ! \ ! \ h INV IN: 511.61(NW) < I RLA |‘ Lo, ' \ - N
} PrEDEVEG: e o | 11 // Y . \ /\ \ ' \ \ ' A VNS e cerer ol 7.7 Ry Vo N . v <
7 PRE-DEVELOPED OFFSITE AREA 1C s / I o | /\ ) N \ . \ \ L \\\ . ) PrEvENTSA %ﬁmﬁlg/ < W | \I | : l‘: \\1 nE | \\\\\ \\ 3 9( <
- TO BE DISTURBED ST ‘ /o ' + Deck / \ 06 E 341.90" \\ \\ N ! 1Y), ANYOUT 517 1E) I IR Vo <C Swui
- TO EX. ROAD INLET (OUTFALL 1) r \ M36 \ . N \ .“‘ma A Dl l i I\l \ \ \ s Z 4 j
.7 TOTAL: 0.03 AC | N | - — ———————— ———— g VN N N 52 4 L. >=
% IMPERVIOUS: 0.02 AC | R X— " CURB/EP | 1 NNV NN 5216 S
» o \ 0D PRIVACY FENCE / - X \ \ A INVIN: 521. = =l ()]
TURF: 0.01 AC | { woon | | / u . ¢ INV OUT: 521 =
: P - : -
CN.92IN oH /TE% IL / / / ‘ ‘\\\\\\\l: O< 86
Tc:6 M - : | I b > 3 !/ ] \‘\‘\\\\\\l\l o e
"\ N Lo ES : d I S - \\\\\\H | > 2
S SOIL TYPE: 1153 he B | 3/ — RRRRERERL = 5
\ \ - 1L g NS pegsleyyosseurapl | ) I VLT O K TNESET A g~ 7 - ——— \ | —
[ AN - 102C x E = | ACCESSORY /’ o | ‘\ ‘\ Ly \‘\ \ I~
NUNERNSS AR 7 % ( . | MASONRY | / % : I RN ETERNRAE ~
/ \\ VY [ N - 8 o —I—©—— >Bq/LD/NGS / i o > N YNy ARRE by \\ —
| \ R = ’ ' ¢ S — ‘* \ N
\ . J - = </ e
/ f ‘ A \ SUTEA ] L
\ [l . P ASPHALT o° SUTEL \ = ,Z,\
/ ! | ﬁf;w | PARKING & DRIVE — ’ = Wi 530 A PRCP_ \~\—~ AT
( / \1 l 2-& p \7/ a "’//’ZE ’1///’5/‘\
\ = S S I ) Sy
\ ! | l O / 7 ‘SB NLET W/ BRATE— ﬁ - - f __‘\\‘ W\ SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
\ : N = ’ \ 207x .0"‘/////\’\’,/’/ ——
N ! I v = ‘ \ > _;\ - %59% 72////*/1/1 54— 7 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION] 1
R rl & an 3 |5 _ — _Z"{, 5—47'9756’// A 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
- L 5 0 3 2 % /— / Lo TS 8/23/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 3
. 2 I 2 ml S P /"/ S ¥ 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
/ | = 9} -~ - /
- ' | | ?; /8 - oAl ////
e SHEET FLOW: 100' @ 2% SLOPE; Tc = 1.13 MIN.o B | a l%
e SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW: 221' @ 3.78%; Tc = 0.95 MIN.| | \ : l\g
TOTAL Tc = 2.1 MIN — — \ I ~ = |
NS I v (o | |
<
PRE-DEVELOPED OFFSITE AREA 1B || | § \\ | | /r ~o ST -
7O EX. ROAD I o | L T ———
TO EX. ROAD INLET (OUTFALL 1) (é’ 10" DOGWOOD \ | | | 1~ JURSDICTIONAL SEAL
TOTAL: 0.72 AC N \\ , Ll .
_ 7 |IMPERVIOUS: 0.72 AC L \\ |
TURF: 0 AC - //”\\ \\
\ SD INLET W/ GRATE | \1 , I\
 20x30 N . | \}l
TOP=549.09 ~ el ’ - 7 o Ly
— — i “WV. OUT=545.65'15"RCP~ _ _ __ PARkNG -7 % / \\ | i 1
2 % | 20" CREPE o ospAers & . ¥ T~ / - L R
P - _ P / / \ \ \ MYRTLE l; A”R o / | | | Z \ \\ \\
SE— \ ‘ \ B N % i % ~ L y; \1\ L
—X——op \ B Y . \ N
' ' ! \ « : / —— / by Lo
-~ _ \ \ \ ) 4 d - o | I I \ DESIGN SEAL:
— . \ \ 3 ) . " - \
- ,,,\T‘G,,,, e e U/ 1 * — b F / e (25 ‘ ll ‘ = \\\\\\\ \ -F'.. L O$
\ | | | & ] 4 \ 7/ / ) \
) M ’ \ ’ i | ‘ AN R, Z AR Y RY W o / AN \
/ I ALDER M AN . ﬁC‘@)/ 7z ///// // s ,/,/ i // / ;I V 7/ Lo N 2NN
/ / ‘\ J ' a 2 7~ 42"RCP SLOPES UP: ’/// ;7 /\ / \ \\ \\ DROP INLET // l\\ % \\
' . / —— ( 7 ~1"OF WATER AR \ RIM: 526.44 \
v / | ROAD / w— — Kk lw— \* + , . = a ! t STANDING @ ‘Y, sy /\ VNN NVING 523.73(NW) \\ \ | A_\
L Y w— — - ‘ \ \ // ' —y DOWNSTREAM END //// // 7,7~ 7\ \ \ N\ INvoUT: 522.76(NE) | ':T 1
T ® 7 ‘ / \- F PIPE. ) o , |
\ / I\MTE IQM' 7 / S P . s s LS |
~ \ A N N \ / g T “ \ y F/ N %_20//4 \—SAWCUT LINE ’ - 4 o : “, // /// // // //; - (I & Ky ‘iﬁﬁ“
- = N \ N - © / ;s T — ] / \ | - — s SR A P S O Poe SIQ\' AL BT
~ S~ ~ S o N N - - \ 7 W—__ 3' MIN PAV[CUT | — P - - - o\ \// s o s s // R | \ % L P ...
- -~ ~ A N - /s / / I —_— | ) — - ~_ = - - - A s o s Pl PN -"‘..f‘
- = - =< N N ‘ / | ‘ — _— GP/ - 7 - - s s - P /\ 7 PP < ' _ | \
=T OO N \ \ MMS e N =7 e — — V- et T SIS ALY Lo |
~ \\ RSN SN \3 TOP=549. 0" ‘ /;, v — /! _‘—_ I L IR R e > /"; %/// /// Ll T b A AL PROPeRy o
N NN\ IV Ih=543.75 87 CMT. () K " l l l l ' S\ = 3 e e T B A B B
- \ \ AR }X\/V //\/:54457 "'8"CM T/ (S) | = _ | / —— - — ww”w7777”77””””””’”””%7 — — A4 / — ] TO BE DISTURBED - //\\’/ \// -~ ///// e I — l WITHOUTWR‘WENCONSENTOFDWE';:ZTLG:RS:;ZZOW THE DIVENSIONS
[ \ NN \ /N’/ OU_//_:543 73’)(/0 8" | ' - ‘ S ) = \x‘> // /// TO EX. NORTHERN INLET (OUTFALL 2) /// ///\///\/ 0 — // // -~ AN N \ SCALESASNOTEDONTHISDRAVgpm‘RgH\TF\;éDZEV:;:igHES. j
NN \ \\ \\ i | ! / I /] ; I f | / s L == ~ — | TOTAL: 0.01 AC - ’\{\/52 - - N \\ I
S \ \ A I A iy Il [~ L 7 — = — — — —_: — | -0 AC —f:\/\/ _ - - HEET NAVEE:
b AN ~a N \ \ | ! / / / 4 | J [ / l/ P < . ) = = —|— - __ - = = IMPERVIOUS -7 L+ \ ’
N | | | / / / | 7 ‘ © ‘ T /‘i—— o — — e~ R—— — //// TURF: 0.01 AC - [ \
/ / \ 2 5 Z TYPE - ~ZcN: i
\\ [ , | / / / / | I - \ A l T\ - CL. ;§;CN-80 | \\ @) \ EXISTING SWM
\\ \ oy 4 / I // | 7 \T | l T Z=Tc:6 MIN \\ \ | : Bl AN
/ | 7 - \ \ |
\ NN / / | l | i = .
\\ \ Il ,] | p / [ ,/ I /*‘ . ]I -7 — T |PRE-DEVELOPED ONSITE AREA 2A - = -~ N \\ \ \\ \\ |
\ \ A I / // / [ | ‘ , \ e | l e TO BE DISTURBED AL2) /r l . | l \ DROP/NL(I:;T | \ 1\
’ \ N INLET (OUTF | RIM: 525.78' |
\ N ) /1 rohy p | ]' | s e | Q) | I / TO EX-_NOELHCER ( ;7| // / \ 1 | | | INV IN- 509.79(NW) b ]
~_ N ;00 oy / , by / < S \‘ | ‘ ll / IMPERVIOUS: 0.30 AC ;o \\\ (\( \ l | A~ ~ ~ TIME OF SURVEY | \ A e —
S~ =L, / by v T~ ® / TURF: 0.38 AC P (NI | ! ; | ~510.8) \ | o ! ;o
S~_-"_7, 7 / [ / | | / ‘| eN- N AR | [ | ) INV: 510.65/(SE) N || SCALE 1"=20 Ly \
—e T -2 ) y ) ! I R . ,’|cN: 88 / g | , ‘ o - L C6.0
- \\; - 7 // / P ]' I \ | /H\ |% P _/ Tc: 6 MIN / I \\\\\‘\1\\ I l // /\ N \\ 1 - I . o
- - / I ‘ _ ’ = — ' | 120" ' 1
T T ) 7o 1 I | N~ ;7 ~ =~ [+ SHEET FLOW: 100' @ 18.5% SLOPE; Tc = 5.47 MIN. ' U , 1 \ Y R ) L e \ NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
-7 -7 .7 / / S ,’ | |/ ol _ 544 * _SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW: 60’ @ 23%; Te = 0.13 MIN. (111\\\|\l\l\| ’; ’1 ! AR Ja ey 1\ | o AR
- / -
- - e / S, / | EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP TOTAL Tc = 5.6 MIN | i \\\‘1 / | \ e R \ )
_ - — - // / / / / S / ‘ l l _ - 2 | \ \\ \l
- - - — - P —_— T / / ﬂ / ‘ ‘ ’ / 7 /
- - _ - — _ / / e
-~ _ - — - - - / J —

C Dwell Design Studio - ALL RIGHTS RESERVED



R \ | [ \ ! [ / / VRIS \ VitV
LEGENDS Vo \ \ | /\ / [ | // | | \\ \\\\\\\\\\ Vo \\\\ XN
\\ o \\ \ . \/ | : I / \l . V! \\\\\\\\\\\ \
=== =ms= DRAINAGE DIVIDE | 'l ]' \ I \ \\ \ | / | /’ / | / \\ DO \\\ \\\ \\\
\ | \ /
b \ ' [ I \ A
BN BN B LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE o | \ / \ I 1 | / , / | O
L \ , / 1 1 e SHEET FLOW: 100' @ 2.37% SLOPE; Tc = 1.06 MIN. | EEERERAN
I \ . : / \\ 1 | | e SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW: 165' @ 7.7%; Tc = 0.49 MIN. | ERER RN
(TO EXISTING CURB INLET ON Ly / 1 l e SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW: 60' @ 28.4%; Tc = 0.12 MIN. \ \
\ ' SDMH AU U U
DRAINAGE AREA 1A COPELEY ROAD, OUTFALL 1) L \ | L \\ l | \ TOTAL Tc = 1.7 MIN RIM: 534.20" ARARES
N Loy \ | 7 o \\ ! ] ' L / INV IN: 513.86/(NW) Vv vy
( Iy \ lf A N \ N \|POST-DEVELOPED OFFSITE AREA 2B INV OUT: 513.79/(SE) \ \\\ W My
\ I \ - \ N ~ UNDISTURBED & UN-DETAINED ; Pyt W Vaavy
TO EXISTING CURB INLET ON Il \ \ \ \
DRAINAGE AREA 1B (COPELEY ROAD. OUTFALL 1) AN : \ ]' RN S~ ~ \ TO OUTFALL 2 7 SN \‘/‘( FAARANR 3122 W MARSHALL ST
’ A \ \ N > S -~ _ \ \ TOTAL: 0.85 AC Y Y . S SUITE 200
SRV \ | S ’ \ T~ IMPERVIOUS: 0.59 AC / Sy e RICHMOND, VA 23230
S 1 AN N / | TURF: 0.26 AC L/ , /2 VA \ \ PHONE: 804.608.2774
- ~ -=" i I \ (I dwelldesignstudio.com
(TO EXISTING CURB INLET ON N ) \ F=-_ N N | I CN: 92 / / /" \ 9
DRAINAGE AREA 1C COPELEY ROAD, OUTFALL 1) oL \ : ' N 1 / | Tc: 6 MIN -7 / 1 RN [
N \ \ - \ ) / \ | / - : - / 1 \ L \ CONSULTANT:
- I ! o \\ l / ' / ‘ ' / ) g 7///1 ! . \\ o
~ T\ | ( I 4 / I Vo (I
DRAINAGE AREA 2A (TOUNDERGROUND STORAGE | 1 ! | I | /l ‘ o | | / l | ) / J ,/ o ////// , ol L .
VAULT & EX. OUTFALL 2) / / /’ o / | ‘ \ | | ! ' : / )/ / .7 -7 r AT \\ l\\\l\\\\\
/ o . ] | \ | [ v - 2y \ \
/ Ll — i — Xt | l I I / / s -7 / / I AN R
/ // / // //r - o "—L??!—L-]\\—\\—\I/\—\\—l\\—\\—\\—\l—\\—\\:—\\—l\\—q\ \\—\\—\\:ii y _ - ’_,/ 7 /// /,/, \\\\\\\\\
/ l I T - P -7 111 RN
DRAINAGE AREA 2B (TO EXISTING OUTFALL 2) | // | /’ I , I I : I | | II SOIL TYPE: : II | |\ L/ - _ - o 1 \\ AR \‘\
I l | | 1 | ”y - - _ =" \ \
// // ’/ | I ) / - [\ ll l | 7 I I | o \ \\ N < ' (\ ' \\\\\\ ! \\ \\
I / B 4 I l ' 1 - h \ NN
ol /- \ 4 ! ‘ \ - \ N
I / ) | | | | | | | \ \ 1y W
DRAINAGE AREA 2C (TO EXISTING OUTFALL 2) / / P / | 3 s ‘l 1 | l : oo . N | \ Loy ) |
/ | | | / : N // | ,(\700, | | | | | l | | 3 AN N N \\ II | | | | / // | ADEVELOPMENT FOR:
;o | /7 // N (Olq/o,(\@ I I | | | /l | \ |\7 \\ e ~ ]’,//(///
L = N | \ | R I
Pl r 0 / I / | @96’6\6\ [ | | | / \ B v /[H |
R O3 / B | Y | | ) \} / B ) -, /111\\\\
DR | % ] o~ - ’ -7 / | / / / A - Ay RN
- - ' - - ~ -~ - —
e | . | - S (/ o , / / / ) L e TV /;/g/,////jj//ﬁf,/f;_/; L ledeER,, 4 UP CAMPUS
/I | I | [ (O' s \ L,L? | 22 / / / o LH_>\\ ///// ///////é%/////////%:/\ - ////// STUDENT LIVING
P 2 - e \ \ | 8'OF spyp / & / / y LT Ny e e Ly
NOTES: Iy /I N N p \ FLoW@1 LL / : / / , N a7¥ i ‘7 111,100,y
S / % / 1 | - N ‘ ] / 34% (av, NTRATER / / / L NI sl
1. PROJECT SITE IS DRAINING TO EXISTING 60" RCP. / // - L // Y~ - - N ‘\ | , I ‘ ) / / / 20k Yy, f////f/’////%@) - (/, DROPINLET
- > - | / / 4 2% / - RIM: 529.43'
/ (N /’ | I ]/ / 3 LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE =1,13 AC , ) // / / , , /////; //// /////// ) ////;/ ke N o s E)
/ | o 2o N -2 553 \ \ / | ' | | ] . 72— INV OUT 524.32(S.
] , [ I I/ | I 1 1, / / ST T == N | \ I | ! [ ( | / I, ;/'/'/ /.
- -7 SV . - ’ / . \ ‘ ' \ | ' \ / 0yl ,/////, =
o _\ - - - - - - P - / / y | ’ 7/ / \ | I \ \ \ / / / / / v /// , /
__________ _—_// -, ) //l/ | / N, \ \ | \ \ \ \ / / ‘77 //////’ <E
= = = = — - - —-_--" / [, - L, T~ \ | . \ . . \ N R RO sow iy —1
-7 e 7 11 g ADJACENT ! \ PARCélr BOUNDARYX LINE \ \ \\ ! ' \ : SO INV IN: 512.37'(NW) Y /// /1 0
~ / - V4 / BUILDING \ \ \ \ \ \ 'R/M. 52'8.43 7> _— INV OUT: 512.25(SE) / |/ / | | | LIJ o™
- e Y / o | \ 7\ \ \ N \ | INV IN: 511.61(NW) < Il 1 Ly 1 o
P ’ ‘ - / / B ‘ o) / /A \ Vo \ AN \ N \ \  /  INV:2NE) 36'RCP FLOW by ”\ LAY B /\ RN — Q
s / | ‘ I \ / z / \ / \ N \ ' PREVENTS MEASUREMENT) TR ( 1 175) ~
P / /L [ I | 5 ./, \ \ < / \\ \ IRREAY
| | \ - . oppiaan \ \ N / é INV OUT: 511.10(E) Yy \ v\ <
/ m - - \ + \ | \
, 36°06'33"E N ,10+50 | ]
| / I - o =L = e . N R VRSSO YTy C Ny = =<
N \ | Vo0 -~ P‘/If 29 RIM: 542.12" Z o -
\ \ | \ | -7 - OH \ Lo \\/NV/N.' 521.« TH > =
N \ - . | OT INV IN: 521.¢ >
N S O N\ | _ | | I LU= ¢ INVOUT: 52 (SR g
/ . R : T -~
S SOILTYPE: | 1 [/ | 1y 20 FFE: 552.50 | | gl S =k
RN 1020 l/ : I1e a's < RRNENEE NGO
«_ ~ -7 02 . / 1 \ - | o : , EE— 8 \ L \\H\\l n' =
S~ T \ vy 1 » /w|°g VBT ] L T T O T B i R g 1 V! > <
/ \ R ¢ = E RSN R R s EIES. oeesetts Sl < T
/ \ W | II = N ! | CICT 1 / . = - = 3
! L | \ ‘ s ‘ & _
\ | ‘ ‘ ] N~
/ Ly | - " \ I : / ~
/ | L < I \
( L I ***til[ — =% ' ~
\ // l ]] ] / ,’ I P / ¥+ — _Zu_g — “ I I T { ’ N
\
\ / BN | 1 = 1 FFE: 551.50 n D |
N / I ;o \ = | ‘ , , , |
RS T - \ I
N N P 7 ’ [t / | v
~ o ' ! | I / l / %O % Z “ I \/ / 'SUBMISSION INFORMATION:
| { L ! II S | /I /'
Py S} 3 o < l ‘ 3/13/2024 | CITY SUBMISSION] 1
et I R S E | ol 5/29/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 2
e  SHEET FLOW: 100' @ 2% SLOPE; Tc = 1.13 MIN. | I | - I | 8/23/2024| CITY COMMENTS | 3
e SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW: 221' @ 3.78%; Tc = 0.95 MIN.| | i < . / | I 9/20/2024 | CITY COMMENTS | 4
TOTAL Tc =2.1 MIN I ® I
< T T I ~ A s ‘ |
. 1 ' . N S o
POST-DEVELOPED OFFSITE AREA 1B | I I F - I |‘
UNDISTURBED R | | = |
TO EX. ROAD INLET (OUTFALL 1) P 7|J A { FFE: 550.60
TOTAL: 0.72 AC \/;%J /I FFE: 550.10
~ — {IMPERVIOUS: 0.72 AC
o TURF: 0 AC 0 [
CN. 98 / | JURISDICTIONAL SEAL:
60
\
s y; - - - -
\/ ~ \/ ¢ \\ \ | (
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ b
S \ ' \ \ FFE: 551.10 | N
— ,,\,,Gi;7 77777 Ty T — W o \ | : 951, Vo | I
\ L o A A Y VA AR S o iy, e e i et B | S IS LG o P
) )| | ! A Ao L
/ / :
. ALDERMAN 2 o i,
| / | A / /o L SUALTH 000
' RO I D / / -~ 719 7~ \~/~|POST-DEVELOPED ONSITE AREA 2C ‘ A\
| ) J / y— ——— 1] ~ - 077N, - \ by L) O ‘fp"".
S U VR - iy F—— -— -~~~ x» Y. -~_~\ /|DISTURBED AND UN-DETAINED \ 1 A BN = -
5 — — 4 P 42 \ 0 / \ :% -
T - — iR g o o~ ~ %m0 “L s~ 7\-1| TO OUTFALL 2 - PROPINEET SR CLI . A%
~ N N \ 166' OF SHALL -~ P = - P m RIM: 526.44'_ / ! \\ ! S e
S N \ N \ N \ CONCENTRAT ow N X 2T T o 2RI TOTAL: 0.05 AC VoV NI 523.73(NW) R UC S >
Sl T O N N S \ EDFLOW @4.29% 272 I L2~ 2 2 J]IMPERVIOUS: 0.03 AC - /Nvour.-522.75'(/\/,5;\@‘?,;);I 2 @on 7 AR
S - T~ o \ [ S // - ///// -~ _ PR A\ - Pl . . . . o
_~~~._ ~_ — |POST-DEVELOPED OFFSITE AREA 1C / s e T s s | TRE002 I ’53’ O/ 20/ 2024 é&’g
\ ~ . |DISTURBED AND UN-DETAINED LT - Tc: 6 MIN Loy Q%5 Oy
\ \ TO OUTFALL 1 S : _ - I ":QN AL BN
-\ TOTAL: 0.04 AC I S T2 Skt L Peesnert
- ‘ IMPERVIONS:0.02AC ' SIS S A AP L —
o~ \ TURF: 0.02 L - ///; - //; e :// -7 \ PR SO STUDI0 AIDARE K0T T0 5 REPRODUCED GR GOPED NUHOLE OR NPHRT
So T~ CN: 86 S ootz T ‘ g A
~ ~ - A TC- 6 MIN / / // - i // : //// - : // o — - \ l WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT OF DWELL DESIGN STUDIO.
. / - // - _ — - - ==
\ T T ] T / / — - — // _ - {/// - : - /// N\ \ SCALES AS NOTED ON THIS DRAW\?(\Z,:‘REH\;AF\;\EDZZ)V: ;:ROE?WAL DRAWING ONLY, THE DIMENSIONS
' | I B )/ [ - — /= - LZEzEFE 2R p ' T
\ \ (I | | / / | | - ==z = /// /////’///// - = \ SHEET NAVE:
/ . . — = - —
/ —_ —_ - - - -
\ \ oy / , e I R S I O o e Y - M | W POST-DEVELOPED ONSITE AREA 2A [ == - © \
\ \ Ll /’ // / [ {DISTURBED L \ PROPOSED
' : by / TO UGD STORAGE & OUTFALL 2 - \ \
/ l |
‘o N ) /’ L [ ,’ s TOTAL: 0.89 AC . . \ | SWM PLAN
~ . N / /// oy / , I - IMPERVIOUS: 0.86 AC . 1 DROP NLET I
- ~ R / . N 78" |
N | P TURF: 0.03 ,
~--ZZo, 0 ) , ’ - POST-DEVELOPED ONSITE AREA 1A |oN: 97 \ | el R 1
———— ——-—_ -7 ! ) L / DISTURBED AND UN-DETAINED [y ) ‘ = (WATERELEV @ p! N
= s 7 I / 70 OUTFALL 1 - | \\\ Tc: 6 MIN | | TIME OF SURVEY C N JOBNUMBER: 54985
- = T _-- / [ / T — — ~510.8)) P
_ -7 - ., J /! v TOTAL: 0.08 AC e SHEET FLOW: 40' @ 1% SLOPE; Tc = 0.72 MIN. ,' INV: 510.65(SE) . 0 ScALE =200 | | ;o N
P -7 P 7 / | : - IMPERVIOUS: 0.07 AC o PIPE FLOW: 252' @ 1%; Tc = 2.23 MIN. . \ \ \ | 1 | \
7 7 y / by 4-— : e PIPE FLOW: 145' @ 100%; Tc = 0.13<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>